Print Form

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville / Family Movie Night!

Applicant Requested Amount: $2,500.00
Appropriation Request Amount: $2,500.00

Executive Summary of Request

The Southwest YMCA requests $2,500.00 for programming costs associated with Family Movie Night! This
event serves Southwest Louisville children and families by providing a safe and fun atmosphere to
constructively celebrate the Spring weather and getting to know our great local families.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [1Yes [@mNo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes [mW] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [JYes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

7/
25 / 1,250 Apr 22, 2019

District # Primary Sponsgy/Signature © Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members o?ts board of directors.

A)O y A ‘}kwjlr):/ ]

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:

1| Page
Effective May 2016



Boles, Brian

e

From: Yates, David

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 11:06 AM
To: Powell, Brian; Powell, Brian,
Subject: YMCA NDF

Brian,

Please sign the YMCA NDF for the Family Movie Night for $1,250 on my behalf.

Thank you,

L

L

David Yates
Councilman

District 25

601 West Jefferson St, 3rd floor
Louisville, KY 40202

Email: david.yates@louisvilleky.gov
Office: (502) 574-1125

Click HERE to sign up for the weekly District 25 eNews!

Notice of Confidentiality: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure,
distributing or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this commungication in error, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy (delete) all forms of the original message.



Applicant/Program:
Young Men's Christian Association of Greater Louisville / Family Movie Night

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 y
District 3 $
District 4 $
District 5 $
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 %
District 11',_.\\ N ,._3 h $
District 12 ‘ g $1’250'00
District 13 \ $
District 14 $
District 15 3
2| Page
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Young Men's Christian Association of Greater Louisville

Program Name and Request Amount Family Movie Night - $2,500.00

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

[
0n

Is the funding propesed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

[1)]
w

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

wilk all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

19
w

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6,19, 1120-H included?

es

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

A B ﬁjﬁﬁjﬁﬁﬁf

Is the entity’s board member list {with term length/term limits} included?

W

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor {if request is for capital expense} included?

Is the most recent annual audit {if required by organizatien) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease {if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Eﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

=
o
L7

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included? es
Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?
Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if TR

required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Prepared by: Brian Boles Date: Apr 22, 2019

4 | Page
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOQD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

Young Men's Christian Association of Greater Louisville
(as listed on: hitp://wwiw.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 545 South 2nd Street, Louisville, KY 40202

Website: www.ymcalouisville.org

Applicant Contact: R, Stephen Tarver Title: President

Phone: ~ = 502-587-9622 Emall: starver@ymcalonisville.org
Fina_ngf_al'(_:ontact: Fenifer Roberts Title: Dir. of Membership & Programs
Phone: - ' 502-242-2669 Emall: imroberts@ymecalouisville.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training:Jenifer Roberts & Melanie Cox

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE} PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): [Southwest Family YMCA, 2800 Fordhaven Road, Louisville, KY 40214

Councll District{s): Zip Code(s):

'PROGRAM/PROIECT NAME: Ramily Movie Night!

Total Request: ($) P,SOO [ Total Metro Award (thls program) in previous yaar: ($} |$3,675

Purpose of Request (check all that apply}:
[] Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)
(] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
"1 Capital Praject of the organlzation {equipmeant, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

B RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease i rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget B RS Form W9

R Current financlal statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

W Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H 1/ Annual audit {if required by organization)

B Artlcles of Incarporation {current & signed) Faith Based Organlzatton Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Counci! Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds), Attach additional

sheet if necessary.
Source:

_ Source:

‘ Soure:

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charlty Review for participation? [w} Yes []No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m] Yes [JNo

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
YMCA of Greater Louisville Mission.

To Put Christian principles into practice through programs that build healthy spirit, mind and body for all

Qur Cause:
At the Y strengthening the community is our canse. We believe that lasting personal and social change can only come
about when we all work together to invest in our kids, our health and our neighbors. Everyday, we work side-by-side
with our neighbors to make sure that everyane, regardless of age, income or background, has the opportunity to learn,
srow and thrive. That's why we Tocus cur work in three areas:

Youth Development - Nurturing the potential of every child and teen

Healthy Living - Improving the nation's health and well-being

Social Responsibility - Giving Back and providing support for our neighbors

Our Valoes;

Character Development gives us the ability to meet our mission by holding ourselves accountable and building
character around cur core values - Caring, Honesty, Respect, Responsibility - we build healthy spirit, mind and body
for all,

Caring- to demonstrate a sincere concern for others, for their needs and well-being,

Honesty- 10 tell the truth, to demonstrate reliability and trustworthiness through actions that are keeping within my
stated positions and beliefs.

Respect- to treat others as I would want them to treat me, to value the worth of every person, including myself.

{Responsibility- to do what is right - what I ought to do, to be accountable for my choices of behavior and actions and
my promises.

With the Y, you're not just a member of the facility; you're part of a cause. With a shared commitment to nurturing the
potential of kids, improving health and well-being, and giving back and supporting cur neighbors, involvement at the
YMCA gives you and your community the opportunity to learn, grow and thrive. As a result, millions of youth, adults
and families are receiving the support, guidance and resources needed to achieve greater health and well-being paid
for their spirit, mind and body.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member

Term End Date

See Attached Shest

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Board members are elected to serve no more than three consecutive three-year terms. Board members who have
completed three consecutive three-year tetms may be re-elected after a one-year interval.

Thrae Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Stephen Tarver 264,615
David W Heard 190,831
Becky Gamm 163,932
Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific cllent population the program will address {attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.);

Family Movie Night: Friday, April 26 6pm-10pm / Rain Date: Friday, May 10th

Providing a safe atmosphere for families to spend a fun evening together. Hot dogs & popcorn, movie, inflatables,
family games, face paint & ballocns,

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding ta sub grantee(s):

Family Movie Night: Friday, April 26th

Inflatables (Specific to age groups); $445.00
Inflatable Screen Rental: $275.00

Hot Dogs & Buns: $485.00

Kona Ice: $300.00

Face Painting: $400.00

Condiments/Paper Products: $200.00
Popcorn Machine & Supplies: $340.00
DVD: $15.00

Marketing Posters: $40.00

Tatal: $2500.00

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHQOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
N/A

D: For Expendlture Relmbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[m] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the Invoice, recelpt and payment dacumentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided In the
grant agreement.

[ Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated

by the primary councll sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
| invaices or proof of payment):
| v Attach a copy of Invaices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associatad with the work plan

identifled in this application.
v" Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide praof of payment of the involces or receipts assoclated with the work

plan identifiad In thls application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the pregram’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Each year the Southwest YMCA works to bring the Distriot 25 &12 areas together to celebrate the unique residents of
Southwest Louisville. This Community Event allows for residents of different neighborhoods to mest and make new
friends hetween parents and children alike, The diverse population of Southwest Louisville collides in a free
recreational safe environment during both the Back to School Bash. Each event is designed to promote fun healthy
activities that make children think, worlk and play.

F: Briefly describe any existing callaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those pariners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/prolect specifically.

Both Harbor House and Southwest Center organizations attend the YMCA on a regular basis to use our facility. They
are given fliers to our events and their participants attend the events on occasion.

The event information is given to the Dixie Area & Riverport Business Associations to distribute throughout the
commenity.

We also have organizations from the community that attend including Street Heat, Valley Dairy Freeze and Mad
Science.

Fliets are distributed to YMCA Before & After School Program participants, Adult Day participants, Onsite Childeare
participants, swim lesson participants and youth sports participants.

e, i
Page 6 (;
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Parsonnel Costs Including Benefits 0 0 0

B: Rent/Utilities 0 0 0

C: Office Supplies 0 0 -0

D: Telephone 0 0 0

E: In-town Travel 0 0 0

F: Client Assistance (See Datailed List on Page 8) 0 0 0

G: Professional Service Contracts 0 0 0

H: Program Materials H G 0

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) $2,500 0 $2,500

J: Machinery & Equipment 0 0 0

K: Capital Project 0 0 0

L: Other Expenses (See Detalled List on Page 8) 0 0 0
*TOTAL PROGRAN/PROJECT FUNDS $2,500 0 $2,500

% of Progran Budget ' 100 % 0 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/praject casts in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Gavernment 0
United Way 0
Private Contributions (do notinclude individﬁal donor names} 0
Fees Callected from Program Participants 0
Other (please specify) 0

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** |0

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2,

Page 7 T
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHCOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detall for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festlvals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
0
Inflatables _)4'5:’; 2 ,445’.,,5.0
nflatable Screen Rental 270 0 270
Hot Dogs & Buns 485 4] 485
Kona lce 300 0 300
Face Painting 400 0 400
Condiments/Paper Products 200 0 200
Popcorn Machine & Supplies 340 0 340
DVD 15 0 15
[Marketing Posters 40 0 40
Total 2,500 2,500
s [ —
page 8 .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

3.5 Family Movie Night Vohnteers 4 Hours Nothing received for Service

12-20 Volunteer Hours Nothing Received
Total Value of In-Kind

{to match Progrom Budget Line item,
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: Janyary Ist

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increasa or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [m] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9 f % -
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

e 2 ; G et = i > M =

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant crganlzatien certifies and assures to the best of
his ar her knowledge and/or bellef the followlng Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the asstrances or
certificatlons listed cannot be certified or assured, please axplain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands If the grant agreement is not retumed to Louisvilfe Metro within 90 days of its maliing to the applicant, the
approval 1s automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization,

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will gve Loulsville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4,  Appllcant assures compllance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Loulsville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenua
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or prajects included in the agreement will result in funds beling
withheld or requested to be returned ¥ previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must raturn to Louisville Mstro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end.

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid fnvoices), The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding belng withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed,

9.  Applicant understands If this application Is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Coundll approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant Is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to ancur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agresment.

10.  Applicant understands if we chease to Incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there Is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choase not to award the application.

1L Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit emplayaes or any person that recelves campeansation from awarded ftnds from using
their posltlon for a purpose that constitistes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will nat use Loulsville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fretemal Activittes.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportanity Policy.

3.  The Agency does nat discriminate in employment o in provislon of any sarvicefprogram/activity/event basad on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, reilgion, sex, gender ldentity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4.  The Agency certifies it will not require dlients, reciplents, or benaficlaries ta participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in arder to recelve sarvices/beneflts provided with Louisville Metro Government funds,

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabibities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommadations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you er any member of your Board of Diractors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilpersen’s family, Councllperson’s staff or any Loulsville Metro Government employee.

i 7 g R &
I certify under the penalty of law the Informatlon In this application {induding, without limitatian, “Certificaticns and Assurances
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1am aware my organization will nat be eligible for funding If Investigation at any time shows
falsificatlon. If falsification Is showm after funding has been appraved, any allocations already regelved and expended are subject to be
repaid. 1further certify that | am legally au'trhnrl-\zed to sign this application for the applying organization and have Initlaled each page of the
appiication. Vi -

Signature of Legal Signatory: S v i M %GLL/’BW*‘“T Mf‘ / ]9 20/
Legal Signatory: (please print): / g e |/ /Mfy ‘e £ Title: g%;, . ,; ‘,4[};{ D}#’"
Phone: 59”»2_’ 5?33" de22 Extension: | ! Email: fM o ‘{,ig’zq@ o <

Page 10 .
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4/22/2019 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

General Information
Organization Number 0056860

Name THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Company Type ASC - Assumed Name Corporation

Status A - Active

State KY

File Date 6/7/2016

Expiration Date 6/7/2021

Renewal Date 12/7/2020

Principal Office 545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Current Officers _

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director PAUL ALSTEDT
Director WM KENDRICK EWING
Director LEO K BROECKER
Director JCALVIN HIEB
Director DAVE L AWRENCE
Incorporator HELM BRUCE
Incorporator EMMET O'NEAL
Incorporator HJ SCHEIRICH
Incorporator DAVID A KELLER
Incorporator JAMES D JACOBS

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Annual Report 4/30/2018 1 page PDF
Annual Report 4/19/2017 1 page PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 6/7/2016 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/16/2016 1 page PDF
Articles of Merger 12/28/2015 3 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 4/3/2015 1 page PDE
Amendment 11/18/2014 1 page Liff PDE
Annual Report 1/23/2014 1 page PDF
Annual Report 2/7/2013 1 page PDF
Annual Report 2/13/2012 1 page PDF
Annual Report 3/4/2011 1 page PDF
Name Renewal 11/3/2010 1 page tiff PDF
Name Renewal 11/3/2010 1 page tiff PDE

hitps:/fapp.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/{S{143nmOtbuniuez2hec20cjpl} ydefault.aspx?path=ftsearch&d=00568608ct=04 8cs=99996&ce=n MAAgXINeBnAT76kgd... 1/3



4/22/2019

Name Renewal
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annuai Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Name Renewal
Name Renewal
Name Renewal
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name
Certificate of Assumed Name

Statement of Change

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annua}l Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Amendment

Amendment

Statement of Change
Statement of Chapge

Amendment
Amendment

Articles of Incorporation

Assumed Name of

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE Active

THE Y

G MEN'

HRISTI

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

11/3/2010
3/29/2010
5/6/2009
1/21/2008
1/8/2007
3/14/2006
11/2/2005
11/2/2005
11/2/2005
2/28/2005
4/29/2003
4/11/2002
4/17/2001
4/9/2001
4/9/2001
4/9/2001
7/14/2000
5/17/2000
6/3/1999
4/22/1998
7/1/1997
7/1/1996
7/1/1995
4/7/1994
3/23/1993
3/18/1992
7/1/1991
7/1/1990
7/1/1989
3/21/1983
12/27/1966
12/30/1950
7/1/1946
10/28/1941
2/12/1913
2/10/1880
4/3/1878

SSOCIATION OF LOUISVILLE A

JEFFERSON CQUNTY, KENTUCKY

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF LOQUISVILLE,

KENTUCKY

Activity History

Filing
Added assumed name 6/7/2016
hitps://app.sos.ky.goviftshow/(S(143nmOtbunluez2hec20ojpl))/defau It.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=00568608ct=048c3=99996&ce=nMAAgXINeBnAT76kg4. ..

File Date

Effective Date
6/7/2016

1 page Liff PDE
1 page PDF

1 page PDE

1 page PDE

1 page PDF

1 page Liff EDF
1 page tiff PDE
1 page Liff PD
1 page tiff PDF
1 page PDF

1 page titf PDFE
1 page Liff PDF
1 page tiff PDF
1 page Liff PDF
1 page tiff PDF
1 page tiff PDF
1 page Liff PDF
6 pages tiff PDF
5 pages tiff PDFE
6 pages tiff PDF
5 pages tiff PDF
5 pages tiff PDF
5 pages Liff PDF
1 page tiff PDF
1 page Liff PDF
1 page tiff PDF
1 page Liff PD
3 pages Liff PDF
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Internal Revenue Service

Department of the Treasury
Date: August 18, 2004 P, O. Box 2508

Cincinnati, OH 45201

Young Men's Christian Association Person to Gontact:

of Greater Lauisville John Kennedy ID 31-07827
5458, 2" st - Customer. Service Representatiye
Louisville, KY 40202 Toll Free Telephone Number:

8:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. EST
877-828-5500

Fax Number;
513-263-3756-

Federal Identification Number:
81-0444843 '

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is In response to your request of August 19, 2004, regarding your organization's tax-
exempt status,

In January 1845 we Issued a determination letter that recagnized your organization as
exempt from federal income tax. Our records indicate that your arganization is currently
exempt under section §01(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records Indicate that your organlzation is also classified as a public charity under
section §08(a)(2) of the Intemal Revenue Code.

Our records Indicats that contributions to your organization are deductible under sectlon 170
of the Code, and that you are qualffied fo recsive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers
or gifts under section 2055, 2106 or 2522 of the Internal Revenue Code.

If you have any guestions, please call us at the telaphone number shown in the heading of
this lefter,

Sincerely,

Janna K. Skufca, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Services



]
(£0£°999) i(sZe'96) 002'e8 (2£Z'6L1L) (2/0°96) [020 82 (92Z'GE) (90Z'0) 1SIMHLINOS 90
L8)'LIE'ZEOV'S0L VZB'EY 969°LEL  LLLLLY |E0S'8 286'06C 6LV'ZTZ ssuadkgy
LOB'08E [ZBL'ZOL 10S'® +8FL.  £880L Lve'eT  Lpe'eZ FAHASTY ® SISYHOUNA V/d €8
96L'SLL |8e0's2 € 6sL'oz  1st'ez LY €896 bEw'E NOLLYOOTIV A WHINI 8%
Sl {72 ¥e 9 {9) SNOANYTIOSIN B
LS00  |oss's (181 vBI'al  gee'st [(18L) €£90'S  bhE's SWNINTHd IONVHNSNI 85
806'02  |z7e8's  gF 9/9's  ££9's  [008  B0S'ZT  BOLL S2N4 dIHSHISWIW Sg
0sZ'%L  I81'7  e2%'z oos'c LZO°L oS8 o000'z  0SI'L SONILIIW/SLNIAT NJOSSY €5
vOsLL  |0se's (598°2) Z0S'L 87y |(260'L) L6t £86'L ISNIdX3T Tv20T 3 13AVHL, 28
ovs'’L  [L04'6  (ea¥°L) DLZ's 999'0L (8Pl 02'T  1zi'L NOLLOWOHd 7 DNIINIYG 1€
0208k (s/e'Y oYL O£y eeeT  |ost'L oLL ooz ANIWLING3 62
688'6L€ [9OL'0R SBS'9 1ZZ'98  9ZO'BL |SSE' EEV'IZ  8/0'cZ ADNVdNOD0 82
00L'Y gLt {61) oos 6LS y0Z 0SZ oF IDVLSOd {2
f9'se  |zs0'®  8Sr  ves's  eev'® |sol o967 sEL'Z ANOHJ4T3L 62
06Z'LEZ [208°L8 ZOL'9 L/6'.S 698'LS |BVP'Y S65'6L  ObSSL 8301ddNS Se
e86°2L  leso'oe (eeo's) ger'y  ost'e  [(L1l) ozg’L 1662 SIJAYIS TYNQISSTION +2
LLE'SEL [POL'SZ BEO'E B00'YE  BO6°0E [ZOL  609°0L PHOL SAXYL TIOHAVd €2
ZHO'LPL  |169'9c {£28) 860'vE  Sza'e |(eeS) evO'LL  zso'ly SLJINZE 33A0TdNT 22
000°ELY'L |S0L'V8Z S19'Se 128265 00£'9Z€ [(90Z')) Sea'60L L60'LLL SIOVM 2 SIVIVS 12

xv.omm.urﬂ.mom GLE'SE YZr'ErS  669°18S [LS'6L S5L'SBL SrE'ClT anhusiay

Ove’L 6L o9 06z 9Lt I 08z £88 STTYS ISIANVHIUIN ¥l
PEQ'LSS |LPL'OEL BLLI0Z bE'SLL  ZLS'BEL |St/'0L £28'8C 9Z9'Eb 8334 WYHDOUd €1
Z80'8¥P'L [€S0'ZSE QIY'S 19L'9SE  LETHOC [8Z0  ZE£'SZL 096'GZL SdIHSHIaWaW L1
00S'€bL |€LY'SL SE8'ZL 00S'€Z  SEE'Lb (LL6'0L 008'L) 475272 SIVINEZS LOVHINOD 3 SINYHD 0L
826°'Le  [zo9'z BL6' BLE'L 199'2  189'2 AVM Q3 LINN 80
000'vL sel'vE  (0v2') oos'es  ooz'ez |(0262) 000°ZL  0%0'bL SNOLLAGIHINOD L0
1S3IMHLNOS 90

wipng | jemoy sen§ efpng  |enpy |1eas jalpng  (enpy

6L0Z | 802 6L0Z  6LOE 6102  6LOZ

BN ey 1. ey lew

aiA alA aLA
6102 YaJely

Jofe Aq Atewiwing youeldg ms

S|IASINOT JI3EBD JO YIWA

vt %

R e <
st Tr=
\G‘.u.\c.\.-\\ +.\.Z\4Q




PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501{c}, 527, or 4047{a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
» Do not enter soclal security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

| OMB No. 1545-0047

o 990

2017

Opeén to Public

Eﬁﬁmﬁxﬁw » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginnin: , 2017, and endin , &0
B  GCheck if applicabie: §€ Nams of organization THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE | D Employer identification number
[ Aadress change Doling business as 61-0444843
O mame change Number and sireet {or P.O. box i mail ia not dallvered to strest address) Roomy/suite E Telephans number
O ‘initial retum 545 SQUTH 2ND STREET (502) 587-9622
[ Final retumterminatedl]  Clty or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
O Amendedretum  § LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 G Gross recelpts § 54,945,750
[0 Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer:  AUDREY ROLING Hje) I this 2 group retum for suberdinates? ] Yes [¢] Mo
SAME AS C ABOVE Hib} Are all subordinates included? [ ] Yes [ No
| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) O so11g) ¢ )« (insert no) [] 4847(a)n) or [T 527 If “No,” attach a liat. (e instructions)
J Wehshte: » WWW.YMCALOUISVILLE.ORG Hic) Group exemption humber M
K Form of organization:[v] Gorperation [ ] Trust  [] Association [] Other» | L Year of formation: 1853 | M State of lagal domicile: KY
Summary
Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: SEE SCHEDULE O.
o
g
§ 2  Check this box P[] 1f the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a) . < 3 37
®% | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body {Part VI, line 1 b) 4 36
2| 6 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 {Part V, line 2a) 5 3,378
§ 6  Total number of voluntsers {estimate if necessary) C e e e . 6 7,708
7a Total unrelatad business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C}, line12 . . . . . 7a 190,495
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 . . . . . s . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) . . 6.608,150 8,925,786
E[ 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) .. ) 40,511,153 41,961,988
Ia:’, 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (&), lines 3, 4, and Td) e e 139,488 534,867
11 Other revenue (Part VIli, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 1€} . . , 1,931,069 1,764,863
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) 49,189,838 53,187,504
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 54,850 60,150
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (4), line 4) .
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, lines 5-1 0) 25,820,168 26,538,372
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (4), line 11e) . A 0 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B 480,080 i ey F NN TR
17  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a—11d, 11f-24e) . 21,608,718 22,184,172
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 47,483,636 48,782,694
189 Revenus less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . e e e 1,706,302 4,404,810
5 . Beginning of Cusrent Year End of Year
%g 20 Totalassets (PartX,line18) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 86,022,347 91,463,228
EE 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 28) . . e e . . 26,655,607 27,258,496
Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 59,366,650 64,204,732

m Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have axamined this return, Including accompanylng schedules and statements, and to the bast of my lmowledgs and bellef, It is
true, carract, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) Is based on all informatlion of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signature of officer Date
Here
’ Type or print name and title  AUDREY ROLING, VICE PRESIDENT - FINANCE/CFO

Paid Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer's signature Date Check [ If PTIN
Preparer JEFFREY K. MCCAFFREY seif-employad P00938853
Use Only Fim'sname _ » DEMING, MALONE, LIFESAY & OSTROFF Firm's EIN » 811064249

Firm's address » 9300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD, SUITE 1100, LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187 Phore no. (502) 426-9860
May the IRS dliscuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) c e Yes []No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form 990 2017
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Form 890 {2017) Page 2
EEEIl  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response of nofe to any lineinthisPart il . . . . . . . . . . . ., .
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE 1S ESSENTIALLY A MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATION OF PEOPLE OF ALL AGES,
FAITHS & ABILITIES, ALL WORKING SIDE-BY-SIDE TO ENSURE THAT EVERYONE HAS THE OPPORTUNITY TO LIVE
LIFE TO ITS FULLEST. CUR MISSION IS TO PUT CHRISTIAN PRINCIPLES INTO PRACTICE THROUGH PROGRAMS THAT
(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE Q)
2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 980 0or @90-E27 . . . . . . . . . . L . . e e e e e [FlYes [INo
If “Yes,"” describe these new services on Schedule C.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SeVviCES? . . . . L L L L L o o e e e e e e e e [JYes [¥INo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3} and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenus, if any, for each program servica reported.

4a (Code: } (Expenses $ 21,968,371 including grants of $

) (Revenue $ 21,814,479 )

HEALTHY SPIRIT MIND AND BODY FOR ALL. THE YMCA IS A LEADING VOICE ON HEALTH AND WELL-BEING. WE BRING
FAMILIES CLOSER TOGETHER, ENCOURAGE GOOD HEALTH, AND FOSTER CONNECTIONS THROUGH FITNESS, SPORTS,
CHARACTER DEVELOPMENT AND SHARED INTERESTS. YMCA HEALTH ENHANCEMENT PROGRAMS ARE MEDICALLY BASED AND
STRESS THE VALUE OF PREVENTION THROUGH BALANCED EFFORTS OF GOOD EXERCISE HABITS, AND OVERALL HEALTH
INCLUDING PROPER NUTRITION, STRESS MANAGEMENT AND HEALTH EDUCATION. THIS IS PARTICULARLY IMPORTANT
AS OUR NATION STRUGGLES WITH AN OBESITY CRISIS, FAMILIES STRUGGLE WITH WORK/LIFE BALANCE AND
INDIVIDUALS SEARCH FOR PERSONAL FULFILLMENT. OUR PROGRAMS ARE FAMILY ORIENTED AND OFFERED AT
AFFORDABLE FEES, WITH FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THOSE THAT ARE UNABLE TO PAY THE FULL FEES. THE YMCA
PROVIDES A VARIETY OF PROGRAMS THAT ASSIST OUR COMMUNITY WITH ATTAINING HEALTHIER HABITS AND
INCLUDES ADVENTURE GUIDES, FAMILY CAMPS, FITNESS CLASSES, CPR AND FIRST AID, LIFEGUARD TRAINING,
(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE 0)
4b (Code:

CHILDREN DESERVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO DISCOVER WHO THEY ARE AND TO FOSTER GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT OF
NOT ONLY THE CHILD BUT ALSO THE FAMILY. THAT'S WHY WE HELP YOUNG PEOPLE CULTIVATE THE SKILLS, VALUES
AND RELATIONSHIPS THAT LEAD TO POSITIVE BEHAVIORS, BETTER HEALTH AND EDUCATIONAL ACHIEVEMENT. OUR
YMCA PROGRAMS SUCH AS BEFORE/AFTER SCHOOL CHILD CARE, CHILD WATCH, PRESCHOOL CHILD DEVELOPMENT
CENTERS, YOUTH & BLACK ACHIEVERS, YOUTH SPORTS & SWIM LESSONS, DAY & RESIDENT CAMPS, YOUTH &
GOVERNMENT AND MODEL UN AND INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMS OFFER A RANGE OF EXPERIENCES THAT ENRICH
COGNITIVE, SOCIAL, PHYSICAL AND EMOTIONAL GROWTH. PARENTS PLAY AN IMPORTANT ROLE IN THE POLICY AND
PROGRAM DECISIONS OF PROGRAMS SUCH AS CHILD CARE. AS SUCH, SOCIAL EVENTS ARE SCHEDULED AT
APPROPRIATE TIMES TO INCLUDE INTERACTION WITH AND BETWEEN THE CHILDREN AND THEIR PARENTS. OUTCOME
BASED RESULTS INDICATE:
{CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE 0)
4c (Code: ) (Expenses$

CRITICAL SOCIAL NEEDS FOR 165 YEARS. YMCA PROVIDES SUPPORT TO OUR COMMUNITY THROUGH PROGRAMS SUCH AS
HOUSING FOR RUNAWAY AND HOMELESS YOUTH AT OUR YMCA SAFE PLACE BRANCH, TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FOR MEN
TRYING TO BREAK OUT OF THE CYCLE OF HOMELESSNESS AT OUR CHESTNUT STREET YMCA BRANCH AND

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS AND EXCHANGES FOR TEENS OR THE ENGAGEMENT OF COMMUNITY LEADERS IN POLICY
MAKING ROLES OR AS PROGRAM VOLUNTEERS AND MENTORS ARE EXAMPLES OF HOW WE DELIVER TRAINING, RESOURCES
AND SUPPORT THAT EMPOWER OUR NEIGHBORS TO PRODUCE CHANGE, BRIDGE GAPS AND OVERCOME OBSTACLES.

THE OUTREACH SHELTER AND COUNSELING SERVICES OFFERED AT YMCA SAFE PLACE SERVICES ENABLE TROUBLED
TEENS THAT MAY COME FROM ABUSIVE HCMES OR STRUGGLE WiTH CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY A "SAFE PLACE" TO LAND.
HERE, YOUTH ARE PROVIDED EMERGENCY SHELTER, INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY COUNSELING, OPPORTUNITIES FOR
(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE )
4d Cther program services {Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ }
4e Total program service expenses b 42,574,386

Form 980 ¢zo17)
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Form 980 (2017) Page 3
EEIY  Checkiist of Required Schedules '

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4247(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)? # “Yes,”

complete Schedule A . . . . . . . . . . . . . L .. L 1|v
2 s the arganization required to complete Schede B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . 2 \|¥
3  Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campalgn activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Pert! . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 v
4  Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 th}

elaction in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partif . . . . . 4 v

§ Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedurs 98-19? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Partll . . . . . . oL e 5 v

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part! . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. ... 6 v
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open spacs,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f “Yes," complete Scheduls D, Partff . . . 7 v
8§ Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? f “Yes,”

complete Schedwle D, Partiff . . . . . , . .o e e e .o 8 v

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodlan for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? ff “Yes,” complete Schedule D, ParttV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9 v
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted

endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? i “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V.
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts V1,
VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable. &

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 ¥ “Yes,”

complate Schedule D, Part\Vi . . . . . . . . . . . . . i1al| v
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or mora

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” completa Schedule D, Part Vil . . . . . . ., . 11b v
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more

of its total assets raported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl} . . . . . . . . 11¢ v
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, ling 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets

reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartiX . . . . . 11d v

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 “Yes,"” complete Schedule D, PartX {11e| v
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X . 11| v
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XTand Xit . . ., . 12a v

b Was the organization Included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? I
“Yes," and if the organization answered "No” to line 12a, then complsting Schedule D, Paris Xi and Xii is optional | {2h v

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(0)1)AMI? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleE . . . . 13 v
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . . 14a v
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundralsing, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investrnents valued at $100,000 or mora? If “Yes," complets Schedule F, Parts land V. . . . . 14b v
16 Did the organization report on Part (X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign organization? i “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts l and IV . e e e e 15 v
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts i and IV, . . . . . . . 16 v
17 Did the organization report a totai of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . 17 v
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VIl lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Parttl . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18 | v
19 Did the organization report mare than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a?

If “Yes,” complate Schedule G, Part il ST T T . 19 v

Form 9890 2017
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Fatm 990 (2017) Page 4

|Em Checklist of Required Schedules {continued)

Yes | No
20 a Did the organization Opserate one or more hospital faciiities? If “Yes,” complste Schedule H . e .. @a v
b If "Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . 20b
21 Did the orgenization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any demestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 12 # “Yes,” complete Schedule L Partsiandlf . , . . 29 v
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 /f “Yes,” complete Scheduie I, Parts | and jil e e e, 21y
23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensaied
employaes?lf"'Yes,”completeScheduleJ. ST T 23 | ¥
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and compiste Schediule K. If*No,"gotoline 26 . . . . e e e e 24al v
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary petiod exception? . . 24b v
¢ Did the organization maintain an escraw account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
todefeaseanytax-exemptbonds? Tt e e e e e LT 24¢ v
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the vear? . 24d v
25a Section §01(c)(3), 501{c)(4}, and 501 {c)(20) organlzations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part| . . . | . 253 v
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess bensfit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
Yyear, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-£29
lf"Yss."completeScheduIeL,Partl....................... 25h v
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employses, or
disqualified persons? Jf “Yes,” complete Schedule LPartyr . . . . . e e e L 26! . (v
27 Did the organization Provide & grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustes, key empioyee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlied
entity or family member of any of these persons? # “Yes,” complets Schedule L Partitt. . . .

... 27 v
28  Was the organization a party to a business transagtion with one of the foliowing parties (see Schedule L, (2w S
Part IV Instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employes? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part iv
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? i “Yas,” complate

Scheduile L, Part IV 231, v
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? i “Yes,” compiste Schedule L, Part Iy . . . 28¢! v
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? jf “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 | ¢
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M L T T 30 v
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f “Yes,” compiete Scheduls N,
Pan‘ls1 v
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? ff “Yes,”
completeSchedufeMParHl.......................... 32 v
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 ¥ “Yes,” complete Schedule Y 4 e 33 Y
34  Was the organization related to any tax-sexempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I, ifl,
oer,andPartV,line1...............,.._......... il
36a Didthe organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section s12b)1gy? . . . ., . . 35a| v
b K "Yes” to line 352, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any fransaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 35b( v
36 Section 501(c)(3) organlzations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? i “Yes,” complete Schadule R, PartV, line 2 . T 36 v
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax puiposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedula R,
PartVI37 v
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complets Schedule 0. 38 |v :

Form 980 (2017
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Form 880 (201 7)

[ Part V| Statements Regarding Ot IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part v

1a Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1095, Enter -0- if not applicable
b Enter the number of Forms W-2c Included in fine 1a. Enter -0- jf not applicabie .

¢ Did the organization comply wiih backup withholding rutes for éportable payments tg Vendors ang ’

Teportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? e oL,
2a Enter the humber of employess reporteq on Form w-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filoq for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum

b if atieast one is reported on ling 2a, did the arganization file aJf required federal employrment t

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . .
b I "Yes," has it filed a Form ggo-T for this year? i «no» to line 3b, provide an explanation in Sehedyle 0.

da  Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or g signature or other authority

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securltieg account, or other financial

accounf)? . . ;

gifts were not tax deductible? . . A .
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive g Payment in excess of $75 made Partly as a contribution and
and services provided to the payor? . | . | E

[+ -

required to file Form 82827 , | | ' R EEEQ P
If “Yes,” indicate the number of Formg 8282 filed during the year

SaQ - pg

b Gross feceipts, includad on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities
11 Section 501{c)(12) organizations, Enter
& Gross income from members or shareholders , | = N EEEEEDEE
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paig to other sources
against amounts due Or received from them) , . .

See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Ba;r-:-k and Financial Accounts
{FBAR).

If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . 5 G B
Did the organization sall, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personaj Property for which it was

1a 153 ::

of:

partly for goods |

7d

Did the organization recefva any funds, directly or indirectly, to Pay premlums on g Personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ;

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitaple trusts, |s the Organization filing Form 990 in liey of Form 10417

b i “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued g uring the year .
13 Section 501{c)(29) quaiified nonprofit health Insurance issuers,

¢ Enter the amount of reserves pn hand

12b

RITIVNAR 6-40.10 nse




Form 990 (2017} Page B
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response lo line 8a, 8b, or 10b balow, describe the circumstances, processss, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVl . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section A, Governing Body and Management

1a

¥Yes | No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . ia a7 [
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the goveming body delegated broad authority to an executive committes or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 36|
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with |’
any other officer, director, trustes, or key employee? §

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customari[y performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .
Did the organization have members or stockholders?

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who hed the power to elect or appomt
one of more members of the governingbody? . . . . . 7a
Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or sublect to apprcval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the govemingbody? . . . . . 7b
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actlcns undertaken durlng S
the year by the following:

The goveming body? .

Each committes with authority to act on behalf of the governlng body?

Is there any officer, diractor, trustee, or key empioyee listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannot be reached at

L)

D | [ QO

ELSA NI N N N

10a
b

11a
b
12a
b
Cc

13
14

the organization's mallmg address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule ©. . . . 9 v

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Hevenue Cods.)
Yot | No

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . 10a| v

¥ “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures gcvernlng the actlvmes cf such chaptere

affiliates, and branches to ensura their aperations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b} v

Has the organization provided & complete copy of this Form 280 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?  [11a| ¢

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. R e o

Did the organkzation have a written conflict of interest policy? Iif “No," goto line 13 . . i2a| v

Were officers, directors, or trustess, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could gwe rise to ccnﬂlcts? 12h| ¥

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the pollcy‘? If "Yec,

describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . .. . 12¢] v

Did the organization have a written whistleblower pohcy? e e e e e e e e 13|V

Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon policy9 e . 14 ,‘(

15

a
b

16a

b

N

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a revlew and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization .

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Scheduls 0 (see lnstructlons) 5
Did the organization invest in, contribute asssts to, or partlcipate in a jo[nt venture or similar arrangement -
with a taxable entity during the year? . 3 6 B E

If "Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the |-
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

18

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »  IN, KY

Section 6104 reqguires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 890, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. :

[] Ownwebsite [ Another's webstte ~ [] Uponrequest [ Other (expiain in Schedule O)

Describe in Scheduls O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephons number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records:

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC., 545 SOUTH SECOND ST., LOUISVILLE, KY 40202, (502) 6879622, FAX: (502) 587-2343

Form 890 @017
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Form 890 (2017) Page 7
B Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto anylineinthisPartvli . . . . . . . . . . . . . J
Sectlon A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

» List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), {E), and (F} if no compensation was paid.

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key empioyee.”

s List the organization’s five current highest compensated employess (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employse)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

¢ List all of the organization's former officers, key employeas, and highest compensated smployees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e |ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[ _Check this box f nelther the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
w ® {do not ch:clof ]rtril?:rrL than one o 8 "
Name and Tile Average | box, unless person Is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a directortrustes) | Compensation (compensation from amount of
weak {list an —T = from related other
hours for ia i g E 5= & the organizations compensation
roated | 52| = 2|0 gg ; organization | (W-2/1009-MISC) from the
argantzation: gi § gi%ao (W-2/1088-MISC) organization
below dotted| =~ | & 2 g and related
line) 1 G|l= 3 E organizations
8|8 i
(=8
{1) TRICIA BURKE 1.0
CHAIRMAN v v 0 0 0
(2} HOWARD HOLLOMAN, JR. 1.0
SECRETARY v v 0 0 0
{3) MARTIN PADGETT 1.0
TREASURER v v 0 0 0
{4) BRAD SMITH 1.0
PAST CHAIR v v 0 0 0
(5) JAMES ALLEN 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(6) BILL BARBER 1.0
DIRECTOR Y 0 0 0
(7} BARRY BARKER 1.0
DIRECTOR v 1] 0 0
{8} CHERYL BRUNER 1.0
DIRECTOR ¥ 0 0 0
{9) HARLEY BUTLER 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{10) TERESA COUTS 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(11} TRAY COCKERELL 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(12) GREG DEMUTH 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{13) VINCE ESPOSITO 1.0
DIRECTOR ' 0 0 0
{14) GAYLEE GILLIM 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
Form 990 2017
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Form 890 (2017) Paga 8
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continusd)

©
@ ®) {do not ch:colflrtrlgr‘e than one o E ®
Name and title Average | pox, unless parson Is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustas) compensation |compensation from amount of
week (ist anyr———T— | from related other )
hoursfor | =& | & g E EFNIE the organizations compensation
related 5 :5£ E g g E}g ;; organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
jorganizations, g. E 5 g g {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted| = | B % g and related
line) g3 o organizations
dti i
a
(15) ROBERTA HARTLAGE 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{16) RUDY HAVIRA 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{17} DAVID HOLOBAUGH 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{18) STEVE JAMES 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{19} BRIAN JONES 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{20) BETTY KINZER 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{21) THOMAS KMETZ 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(22) BARBARA LANKFORD 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
(23) REBECCA MATHENY 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 4 0
{24) MARY MCKINLEY 1.0
DIRECTOR v 0 0 0
{25} (SEE STATEMENT)
1b Sub-total. . . . . A 0 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheeis to Part VII Sectlon A N & 1,343,749 0 199,160
d_ Total {(add linestband1c). . . . . . . T 1,343,749 0 199,160
2 Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmited to those Ilsted above) who recelved more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 14

Yes | No i

8 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employae, or hlghest compensaied
employes on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . . ..

4  For any Individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon fram the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . . . . . .

5 Did any person listed on Iine 1 a receive or accrue oompensatlon from any unrelated organization or IndeuaI
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recelved more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.
A . {B) ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
MARTIN CONSTRUCTION, 1207 DURRETT LN, LOUISVILLE, KY 40213 CONSTRUCTION 438,429
LOUISVILLE MECHANICAL SERVICES, 300 HIGH RISE DRIVE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40218 | LABOR AND REPAIRS 385,340
MILLER TRANSPORTATION, 111 OUTER LOOP, LOUISVILLE, KY 40214 FIELD TRIP TRANSPORTATION 359,037
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT SERVICES, 1500 LYTLE STREET, LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 | JANITORIAL SERVICE 315,165
NATIONAL CONTRACTING SERVICES, 11501 PLANTSIDE DRIVE, JEFFERSONTOWN, KY 40299 | REIMBURSE FOR CONSTRUCTION COST 284,582
2  Tolal number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who [. - T
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization » 19 §

For;t; 9§0 (201:n
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Form 880 (2017}

T Statement of Revenue

Page 9

Check |f Schedule O contams a response or note to any line in this Part Vill . T SR s 1|
A A ®) (C) (2]
Total revenus Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function under sections

RUITIMNAR QAR-A0 AM

N17 Patiirn

g E Federated campaigns . . 1a 574,300 |-
g g b Membership dues ib 0}
;| ¢ Fundraising events . ic 254,298 |-
é é d Related organizations . . id 0|
g E| e Govermment grants (contdbutions) | 1e 3,657,408 |
8?1 f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, _
_E § and similar amoLerts not included above | 14 4,538,770
25| g Noncash contributons Included in e 12-16 $ 1,098,136 |
8 §| _h_Totak Add lines 1a-1f . . . .. >
2 Businass c::da : oy i il
g 2a HEALTHY LIVING 24,939,816 24,839,618
0© b YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 16,793,508 16,793,598
.% ¢ SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 228,774 228,774
S| d
E -]
Ea T All other program service revenue . 0 7 ol 0
T g Total. Addlines2a-2f . . . . . , . > 41,961,988[ - U T 3 LREet
3 Invesiment income (including dividends, |nterest
and other similar amounts) > 376,907 376,907
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties . e o
{}) Real (i) Pereonal
6a Gross rents 54,251
b Less: rental expenses -
¢ Rental income or {loss) 54,251 of -
d Net rental income or (loss) s iz
Ta  Gross amount from sales of | () Securities (I Other
assels other than inventory 1,771,309 22,559
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . 1,635,998
c Gainor (loss) . 135,401 225591 - y H
d Net gain or (loss) . - P 157,960 157,960
é’ 8a Gross income from fundraising
2 events (not including $ 254,208
2 of contributions reported on line 1),
E SeePartlV,line18 . . . . . g 68,441
S b Less:directexpenses . . . . b 87,740
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . W (19,299)
9a Gross Income from gaming activities.
SesPartiV,linet9 . , . . . g
b Less: direct expenses . . . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gamlng activites . . P
10a Gross sales of inventory, less _
retums and allowances . . . 4 35,786
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b 34,508
¢ Netincome or (loss} from sales of inventory . . »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Coda S T
11a CONTRACT SERVICES 661000 1,431,563 1,431,663
b PARKING LOT 531190 198,737 190,495 8,242
¢ MISCELLANEOUS 900089 98,333 98,333
d  All other revenue . 0 0
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . . > 1,728,633 | e L e o
12  Total revenue. See instructions. . > 53,187,504 43 491 884 190,495 579,339
Form 990 o17)
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Form 980 (2017)

Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete cofumn (A).

Page'lo

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart IX . . . . . . . ., . . . .. O
Do not include amounts reporied on lines 6b, 7b, Total p {B) -l () {D)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VI, Y =l lF— g
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 2 i :
and domestic govetnments. See Part IV, line 21 . 0 0
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic .
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ; 57,550 57,550|.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign F
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign X
individuals. See Part IV, lines 16 and 16 . 2,600 2,600 |-
4 Benefits paid to or formembers . . . . :
6 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employess . . . . 646,335 133,062 467,872 45,401
6 Compensation not included abova, to dlsquallﬂed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descrlbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salaries and wages 21,650,564 18,909,196 2,583,697 157,671
8  Pension plan accruals and contrlbutlons (mclude
section 401(k} and 403(b) employer contributions) 1,405,642 1,099,840 286,881 18,921
9  Cther employee benefits . 1,203,152 987,296 191,535 24,321
10 Payroll taxes . 1,632,679 1,412,038 196,748 22,093
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . .
b Legal . . e e e e A 44,170 1,841 42,229
¢ Accounting . . . . . . . . . . 57,500 57,500
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundralsmg services. Saa Part IV Iine‘l? Bk e e e T
f Investment management fees . . 21,761 21,761
g Other, (If ine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25 column
{A) amount, list line 11g expsnses on Schedule 0.) . 0 0 0 0
12  Advertising and promotion 842,460 443,005 347,042 52,413
13  Office expenses 6,101,218 5,780,529 317,441 3,249
14  Information technalogy 835,195 835,195
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy 5,781,278 5,609,343 81,663 272
17 Travel . 705,027 684,324 18,847 1,856
18  Payments of travel or entetta!nment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and mestings 518,930 243,089 224,795 51,046
20 Interest . . c e e e §23,008 565,670 257,338
21  Paymenis to affiliates e e e e . 420,128 420,128 0 0
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 4,010,815 3,705,408 300,907 4,500
23  Insurance . 835,191 783,258 50,933 1,000
24  Other expenses, Iternlze expenses not covered B
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If [
line 24¢ amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column | -
(A) amount, list fine 24e expenses on Schedule 0 |- 5o La 5
a CONTRACT SERVICES 284,198 688,100 258,683 27,413
b MEMBERSHIP DUES 39,560 12,274 27,011 275
¢ MISCELLANEQUS 163,734 77,859 17,148 68,729
d
@ All other expenses 0 0 0 0
26 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 48,782,694 42,574,366 5,728,268 480,060
28 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organizatlon reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Chack here P [ if
following SOP 98-2 [ABC 958-7200 . .. .
Form 990 2017)
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Form 880 (2017}

Balance Sheet

Page 11

Assels

552,272

Check If Schedule O contains a responsse or note to any line in this Part x ! e ]
(A} ®}
Beginning of year End of year

1  Cash—non-interest-bearing 5475| 1 5,660
2 Savings ahd temporary cash Investments 20,779,508] 2 23,819,382
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 2,361,667 3 1,765,874
4  Accounts receivable, net 479,363| 4
5 T

L.oans and other receivabies from current and former oﬁlcers dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated arnployees
Complete Part Il of Schedule L

6  Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section |-
4958(f)(1)}, persons dascribed in section 4958{c){3)(B), and contributing employers and |-
sponsoring organizations of section 501{c){8) voluntary employees' beneficiary {.

organizations (see instructions). Complete Part I of Schedule L .
7 Notes and loans receivable, net
8 Inventories for sale or use

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or

377,691

oo~

106,060,755 ** -

Liabllities

other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a e AT el 4 :

b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 46,374,664 57,832,160 10¢ 59,686,091
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 4,150,470| 11 4,913,502
12  Investments—other securities. See Part [V, line 11 0] 12 0
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 0| 13 0
14  Intangible assets 14
16 Other assets. See Part IV, Ilne 11 i 36,013 15 181,533
16 _Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Iine 34) 86,022,347 | 16 91,463,228
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses I 2,112,843| 17 3,539,460
18 Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllltles 18,215,113| 20 17,484,854

21  Escrow or custodial account liabiity. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, highest compensated employess, and

L]

disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 50 a
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 6,250,412| 23 6,100,269
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0| 24 0
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
partles, and other liabllities not included on lines 17—24) Complete Part X
of ScheduleD . . . ) R . 68,320 25 133,913
126 Total liabilities. Add llnes 17 through 25 26,655,697 | 26 27,258,496
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b I:I and o
E complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. R
_ﬁ 27  Unrestricted net assets . ' F 53,876,612 | 27 57,937,016
& |28  Temporarily restricted net assets . 4,145,785| 28 4,921,793
T 29  Permanently restricted net assets . 1,344,253 | 29 1,345,923
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 {Asc 958], check here > |:| and e SN ;
5 complete lines 30 through 34, I
30 Capital stock or trust principal, or clrrent funds . 1 30
g 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund p 31
32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
5|33  Total net assets or fund balances . : 50,366,650 | 33 64,204,732
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund bafances . 86,022,347 | 34 91,463,228
Form 990 12017
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Form 990 (2017} Page 12
IEEEEW Reconclliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPartXl . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1  Total revenue (must equal Part VHiI, column (A), ling 12) . 1 53,187,504
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column {A), line 25) 2 48,782,694
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 4,404,810
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X lme 33 column (A)) 4 59,366,850
5  Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments R T Y , 5 376,272

8 Donated services and use of facilities 6

7  Investment expenses . 7

8  Prior period adjustments . 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) g 57,000

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ilne
33 column (B)) . . e e e e e e e e e e 10 64,204,732
Financlal Stafements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPartXl . . . . . . . . . . . . . O

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ ] Cash Accrual [ Other 7 g
It the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization’s financial statements compilad or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[Iseparate basis [] Consolidated basis ] Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If *Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[} Separate basis Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ [f “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in

Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. . . . . 3a| v
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts? if the orgamzatnon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3|y

Forrn 980 2017)
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Part VII Section A. Officers, Dlrectors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) Name and Title (B} Average hours . _(C) Pasition {D} Reportable (E) Reportable (F) Estimated
per week {Chieok all that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
Ostony hous oreieted | 2| 2 F| &l ¢ from the from related compensation
°’“‘3‘“"°{}f‘,) w1 2 g s| § g or_glanizaﬂnn organizations from the
g 5 3 S {W-2/1088-MISC) -211099-MISC) organjzaﬁon and
HI § g related
E’ E g organizations
: i
B
[
g 3
{25) PAT NORTHAM 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR -
28) DOUG PHILLIPS 1.0
(28) v 0 ] 0
DIRECTOR
@n STEVE SEXTON 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
28) KEITH SEYMOUR 1.0
! : v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
{20) ALEXANDRIA SHEMWELL 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(30) MARK TRUMAN 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(31) DEBBIE WESSLUND 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(@2} JAMES WILLIAMSON 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
33) JEREMY WILLIS 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
{34} VICKI ZELLER 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(35) HALA ZIADY 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(36) SCOTT ZOPPOTH 10
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
@7 R. STEPHEN TRAVER 45.0
v 264,615 0 38,058
PRESIDENT 5.0
{38) DAVID W HEARD 45.0
S v 180,831 0 30,222
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT OF 50 ' "
OPERATIONS .
(30) S, KAY MANNING 45.0
I v
VIGE PRESIDENT OF FINANCE - |~ T 47,730 0 8,965
RETIRED -
{0) AUDREY ROLING 45,0
v 83,847 0 2,067
VICE PRESIDENT OF FINANCE 5.0
41y BECKY GAMM 50.0
v 163,932 0 24,472
VICE PRESIDENT OF OPERATIONS
(12) LAURIE JACKSON 0.0 .
v 125,047 o 21,178
BRANCH EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 45.0
(43) WILLIAM A PIERCE, JR 50.0
VICE PRESIDENT OF PLANNING  |™————"—"=="" v 117.561 0 19,241
AND DEVELOPMENT
{44) RYAN M BRAMER 50.0
v 115,592 0 21,327
DISTRICT EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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(A) Name and Title (B) Average hours {C) Position {D) Reportable {E) Repoitable (F) Estimated
per wee {Check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
et any hours for related | 5| 3 % Fl E| ¢ from the from related compensation
O e ey " g g z| & organizaion arganizalions from the
HE1E 2| B (WEZA0asMISC) (W-211098-MISC) organization and
g8 g relatad
g g b organizations
H i
as) RYAN KINGERY 50.0 .
VICE PRESIDENT - INFORMATION | ™™ S v 11,23 o . 13,078
MANAGEMENT
(46) NORMAN JOHNSON 50.0
v 123,363 0 20,562
BRANCH EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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| OMB Ne. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

{fiomn 90, O NC.EZ) Comglete if the organization is a section 501{c){3) organtzation or a section 4947(a){1) nonexempt charifable frust. 2 @ 1 7
enit of the Treasury » Attach to Form 890 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization ) Employer identification inumber

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE 61-0444843

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation bacause it is: {For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

[T1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in sectlon 170(b)Y(1}(A)).

[J A school deseribed in section 170(b)(1)(A){i). (Attach Schedule E {Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

[J A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170¢b) (1) (A){iii).

[J A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described In section 170(b)(1}{A)iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

[] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b}(1}{A){iv). {Complete Part II.)

[] A federal, state, or local government or govemnmental unit described in section 170(b}(1)(A){v}.
[1An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1}{A)(vi). (Complete Part |i.)

8 [] A community trust described in section 170(b}{1){A)(vi}. {Complete Part IL.)

9 [an agricultural research organization described in section 170({b)(1){A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture {ses instsuctions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 An organization that normally recelves: (1) more than 337a% of s sUpport from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2Lno more than 3315% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(2)(2). (Complete Part ll.)

11 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)4).

12 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camy out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1) or section 509(a}(2). See section 509{a)(3).
Check the box In lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complets lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

& [ Typel. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization{s), typically by giving
the supported organization{s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the diractors or trustees of the
supperting arganization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporiing organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
arganization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [ Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functicnally integrated with,
Its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization{s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and ah attentiveness
requirement {gse instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [J Check this box if the organization recelved a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Typs il, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

BN =

o

-~ &

f  Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . ]
g Provide the following information about the supporied organization(s).

{i) Name of supported organization {ilj EIN () Type of organization | {iv) Is the organlization | {v} Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1—10 | listed In your governing support {see other support {zse
above {see Instructions}) docurnent? instructions} instructions)

Yes No

A

(B)

(c)

(D)

(E)

Total —

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A {Form 9380 or 880-E2) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2017 Page 2

[  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(6}(1)(A)v) and 170{6){(1)A)V])
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part |II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » | ({a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
Include any “unusual grants.”) .

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .

5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or  publicly |
supported organization} included on st p L £ B A
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount | 1 IO N | S
shownonline 11, columnf®. . . . |. . -~ | o o ab a0

6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 DY

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) » | {a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 20156 (d) 2018 (e) 2017 {f) Total

7  Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest, dl\ndends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources .

9 Net income from unre[ated busmess
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part Vi.) . .

11 Total support. Add I|ne57thrcugh10 ] T :

12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) .. 12 f

13  First five years. If the Form 290 is for the organization’s first, seccnd thlrd fourlh or f fth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . S - I B . - ..o PO
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percen_ge
14 Public support percentage for 2017 fline 6, column () divided by line 11, column )} . . . . 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I, ine14 . . 15 %
i6a 33'1% support test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on Ime 13 and Ilne 14 is 33% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . N A
b 33'2% support test—20186. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and I|ne 15 is 33119% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . A N

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 Is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stap here, Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organ:zatlon qualiﬂes asa publlcly supported
organization . . . .. e il

b 0%-facts-—and—c|rcumstances test—2016. If the orgamzatlon did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part V] how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization quallfies as a publicly

supported organization . . . N
18  Private foundation. If the orgamzatlon drd not check a box on Ilne 13 16a. 16b 17a, or 17b check thls box and see
instructions . . . . . . . L L 0L L s s e s L s s e s e e s e |l

Schedule A (Form 990 or 850-E2) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017

Paga3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(3)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P

{a) 2013

(b} 2014

(c) 2015

{d) 2016

{e) 2017

{f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. {Do not include any "unusual grants.”}

6,315,390

6,636,023

5,300,375

6,619,483

7,835,786

32,707,057

2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilifies
fumished in any activity that is refated to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

32,565,260

34,003,452

33,805,009

40,532,009

41,998,218

183,004,038

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unreiated trade or business under section 513

45,860

35,464

23,302

169,184

376,907

640,707

4 Tax revenues Jevied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
of expended on its behalf

6 The wvalue of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

0

0

0

0

0

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5.

38,926,500

40,674,839

39,228,776

47,310,676

50,210,911

216,351,802

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

23,950

31,100

44,560

45,040

18,160

163,810

b Amounts included on fines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

0

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

44,560

163,810

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6) TEREEE

23,950

31,100

45,040

19,160

216,187,992

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) »

(a} 2013

(b) 2014

(c) 2015

(d) 2016

(e} 2017

{f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

38,926,500

40,674,939

39,228,776

47,310,676

50,210,911

216,361,802

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .

131,857

197,423

212,467

159,184

373,807

1,074,838

b Unrelated business taxable income {less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired afier June 30, 1975 .

0

0

0

0

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

131,857

197,423

212 467

169,184

373,907

1,074,838

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12  QOther income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part VL) .

0

13 Total support. (Add lines @, 100 11
and 12.)

39,058,357

40,872,362

39,441,243

47,489,860

50,584,818

217,426,840

14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 {©)}3)

organization, check this box and stop here . . N
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (ine 8, column f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 99.43 %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 - 16 99.50 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 049 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2018 Scheduls A, Part III, line 17 . 18 041 %

19a

3312% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilns 15 is more than 3314%, and iine
17 is not more than 33's%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported crganization

>[4

b 83'4% support tests ~2016. If the organization did net check a box on line 94 or line 19a, and line 16 is mora than 3342%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'a%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported crganization » [

20  Private foundation. If the 8 organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

> ]
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 980-EZ) 2017 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part [, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes| No
1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s goveming |~ 3| - [, =
documents? i “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by |-..
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain, 1
2 Did the organization have any supporied organization that does not have an IRS deiermination of status | . |
under section 509(a)(1} or (2)7 If “Yes,” explain in Part V1 how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(8)(1) or (2).
8a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c}4), (5}, or (6)7? If “Yes,” answer .~ -] |
(b) and (c) below. 8a
b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501{c}4), {5), or (8} and | - :{ "
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{)@)B) | = -
purposes? If "Yes,” expiain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 30

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization™? #f |-
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign [~ :
supported organization? If *Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion | -- .|
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. ab

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination |+
under sections 501(ck3) and 509(a){1) or (2)? i "Yes,” axplain in Part VI what conirols the organization used |- |-
to ensure that all support fo the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 17028 |- - o
purposes. dc

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? if “Yes,” | | .
answer (b) and (¢} below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i} the names and EIN - |.
numbers of the supporied organizations added, substituted, or removed: (i) the reasons for each such action;
{iii} the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such actlon; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already | |
designated in the organization’s organizing document? b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than {j) its supported organizations, (if) individuals that are patt of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii} other supporting organizations that also support or | - |
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? ¥ “Yes, ” provide detail in Part Vi, 6

7  Did the organization pravide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor |-
{defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C}), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with L
regard to a substantial contributor? if “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 |- .
If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ}. 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundafion managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2)}? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VL.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI, gb '
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit 2
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? i “Yes,” provide detail in Part V1. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section |- = =]
4943(f) {regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated |- 4|

supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to | = |.
determine whether the organization had excess business hofdings.) i0b

Schedule A (Form 880 or 990-E2) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2017 Page 5
@M Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes N_o

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {b) and (c)

bslow, the governing bedy of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in {(a) above? 11b
¢__ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in {a) or (b) above? If “Yes” fo a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 1ic

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1  Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the crganization’s directors or trustess at all times during the
tax year? if “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint andfor remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) thet operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, =
supstvised, or controfied the supporiing organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Were a majority of the organizaticn's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors |
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? if “No,” describe in Part Vi how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controffled or managed T
the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported crganizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the LN T
organization’s tax year, (i) & written notice describing the typs and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, {ii} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {jil) copies of the = Tl
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1 '

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the govering body of a supported organization? ff “No,” explain in Part VI how i B
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in {2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a k
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? if “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s bl
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Ul Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Chack the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test duting the year (see instructions).

a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 befow.
b [ The organization is the parent of each of Its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The erganization supported a governmental antity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a govemment entity (see instructions).

2  Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined |-
that these activities constituted substantially all of fts activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these I
activitles but for the organization's involvermnent. oh

3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appaint or elect a majority of the officers, directars, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part Vi, 33
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each -|.-
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Scheduls A [Form 850 or 990-E2) 2017
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 6
Type Ill Non-Functionally integrated 509{(a}{3) Supporting Organizations

1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income {see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production ar
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4), 8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ® Currlent Year
(optional)

O [ (GO (N[

(-]

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of vear): =y
a Average monthly value of securities 1a

b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash desmed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line &)

Section C - Distributable Amount 5 o ’ ““-.|  Cument Year

@|n|

R|~D 0|

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A}
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

8 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to L
smergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally lntegrated Type i supportlng organization (see
instructions).

0 h|ON| -

Schedule A (Form 290 or 980-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 7
Type Il Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
Amounts pald to perform activity that direcily furthers exempt purposes of supported
orgahizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid t¢ accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-Use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval reguired)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization Is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

-

-]

|~ [ e [ 6D

(i (i)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) (i ) . Underdistributions Distributable
Excess Distributions
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

T B

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI), See
instructions.
Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 201 7

3
[ B e O
b_From 2013 .
¢ _ From 2014
d From 2015
e From 2016 . .
f _Total of lines-3a through e
__ ¢ Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h

i

)

4

a

b

c

Applied to 2017 distributable amount
Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
Distributions for 2017 from
Section D, line 7: $
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2017 distributable amount
Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

& Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6  Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h | - .
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in| -
Part V1. See instructions. B2

7  Excess distributions carryover o 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.
8  Breakdown of line 7:
Excess from 2013 .
Excess from 2014 .
Excess from 2015 .
Excess from 2016 .
Excess from 2017 .

L RI-N{-N1-AF ]

e L

Schedule A [Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule B
(Form 990, 980-E2, Schedule of Contributors

OMB No. 1546-0047

. 99:“':1"3 - » Attach to Form 980, Form 980-EZ, or Form 980-PF. 2017
Department of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number
61-0444843

Organization type {check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c){ 3 }{enter number} organization

[0 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

O 527 political organization

Form 990-PF ] 501(c)3) exempt private foundation

[J 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

O 501(c){3) taxable private foundation

Check If your arganization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501{c}(7), {8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts 1 and Il. See instructions for determining a

contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[0 Foran organization desctibed in section 501{c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 331/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)vi), that checked Schedule A {Form 990 or 890-EZ), Part I, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that recsived from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {1)
$5,000; or (2} 2% of the amount on () Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (if) Form 880-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts  and II.

[1 For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10} fiing Form 980 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitabls, sclentific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of crueity to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and Il.

{1 For an organization described In section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exciusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled mare than $1,000. If this box Is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exciusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization becauss it recsived nonexciusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

totaling $5,000 or more during the year

>3

Caution: An organization that isn‘t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedute B (Form 990,
980-EZ, or 990-PF}, but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 890-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, 990-EZ, or 950-PF.  Cat. No. 30613X

Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) {2017)
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Schedule B (Form 580, 680-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identificaticn number

61-0444843

Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

{a)

)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

5,000

Person {7
Payroll O
Noneash .[J

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) )
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

)]
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

6,000

Person
Payrofl O
Noncash O

{Complete Part Il for
nencash contributions.)

(a) ®)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

86,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

{Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()
Total contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

150,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

(Complete Part |l for
nencash contributions.)

(a)

®)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

6,000

Person
Payroll 0O
Noncash [}

({Complete Part Il for
noncasgh contributions.)

(a) (b}

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

2,676

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

(Cormplste Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

AFTIINAR D48 NR AR 72

Schedule B {Form 990, 090-EZ, or 890-PF} (2017)
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Schedule B (Form $80, 990-E2, or 990-5F) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSQCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

61-0444843

I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a) (b) (c) (d)
No Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 Person
Payrofl O
5,000 Noncash 1
(Compilete Part I} for
noncash contributions.}
(a {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 Person
Payroll O
45,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) fc) {c))
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 Person ]
Payroll O
5,000 Noncash O
{Complets Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 Person
Payroll O
76,763 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 Person
Payroll O
30,000 Noncash 0
{Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 Person 4
Payroll O
15,000 Noncash |
(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
Schedula B {Form 940, 990-E2, or 950-PF) (2017)
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Schedule B {Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017}

Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE 61-0444843

GContributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

@ ®) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 Person
Payroli [l
$ 5,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part H for
noncash contributions.)
(a} (b) {c) (]
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 Person
Payroll O
$ 10,000 Noncash [
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 Person ‘
Payroll O
$ 5,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
16 Person
Payrofl O
$ 6,000 Noncash  []
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (] c (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 Person
Payroli [
$ 10,000 Noncash [
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}
(a) h) c ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
18 Person
Payroll 1
$ ; 90,000 Nencash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

arrionig a-Ap-n Ak 98

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) {2017)
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Schedule B {Form 920, 890-EZ, or 990-PF} (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number
61-0444843

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

@)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

19

Person [¥
Payroil O

12,000 Noncash O

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@)
No.

b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

20

Person
Payroll - []

20,000 Noncash O

(Complete Part If for
noncash contributions.)

(a
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

]
Total contributions

()
Type of contribution

21

Person ¥
Payroll O

10,000 Noncash O

(Complste Part If for
noncash contributions))

(a)
No.

)]
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person iv]
Payroll III

15,000 Noncash O

(Compiste Part Il for
nencash contributions.)

(a)
No.

[
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(o)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

23

Person
Payroll O

15,000 Noncash O

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@
No

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

24

Person
Payroll [T

10,000 Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

RIZIINER G-A2-NR AR

2%

Schedule B (Form 980, 890-E2, or 890-PF) {2017}
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Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 830-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer.identification number

61-0444843

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
25 Person 3]
Payroll O
$ 25,000 Noncash  [J]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b} (c) (d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
26 Person
Payroil [}
$ 12,100 Noncash O
{Compilete Part Il for
nencash contributions.)
@ {c) {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
o7 Person
Payroll O
$ 15,000 Noncash  []
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
28 Person il
Payroli O
$ 17,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {© (0
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
29 Person
Payroll O
$ 23,750 Noncash [J
{Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) {d)
No. * Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
30 Person
Payroll O
$ 6,500 Noncash O
(Complate Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

AITIONAR O-AR-NK ARA

27

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2017)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) {2017) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE 61-0444843

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional spacs is needed.

@ ®) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
31 Person vl
Payroll O
$ 10,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) () (© {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
32 Person
Payroll O
$ 15,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ ) © )
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
33 Person
: Payroll O
$ 10,000 Nonecash O
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b} © (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
34 Person [¥]
Payroll O
$ 6,000 Noncash O
(Complate Part Il for
noncash contributions.}
{a) ) (c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
35 Person
Payroll O
$ 32,574 Noncash  []
{Complete Part Nl for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
36 Person
Payroll O
$ 50,000 Noncash  []
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

RITIINAR D-4R.NR &M

i

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 880-PF) (2017}
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Schedule B (Form 280, 990-E2, or 890-PF) (2017) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE 61-0444843

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) ®) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
37 Person
Payroll (]
$ 223,216 Noncash  []
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
38 Person [¥]
Payroll (W
$ 10,000 Noncash  []
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}
(@) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
30 Person
Payroll O
$ 5,000 Noncash [
(Complete Part It for
nencash contributions.)
(a} (c) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
40 Person
Payroll O
$ 15,000 Noncash  []
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
41 Person Iv]
Payroll d
$ 20,000 Noncash [
(Complate Part Il for
noncash contributions.}
(a) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contvibution
42 Person [
Payroll ]
$ 540,447 Noncash O
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

RITIONA 0 G-AR-NR AM
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Scheduie B (Form 890, 890-EZ, or 930-PF} (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSCOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

61-0444843

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b} () {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
43 Person ]
Payroll [l
5,000 Nencash 0]
(Complete Part ll for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (© (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
a4 Person O
Payroll £l
1,080,000 Noncash ¥
(Complete Part it for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {0 (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
45 Person
Payroll O
5,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}
{a} {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
46 Person
Payroll O
7,500 Noncash |
{Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.}
(a) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
47 Person
Payroll O
17,000 Noncash [
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
48 Person
Payroll O
15,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part i for
nencash contributions.)

ATIINAR Q-AR-NA ARA

an

Schedule B (Form 880, 830-E2, or 890-PF) (2017)
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Schedule 8 (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 890-FF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Emplayer identiication number

61-0444843

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | If additional space Is needed.

(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
49 Person
Payroll O
$ 10,000 Noncash [
{Complete Part Il for
nencash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c} (&
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
50 Person
Payroll O
$ 5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1| Person 7]
Payroli ]
S B 10,000 Noncash  [1
(Complete Part Il far
noncash contributions.)
@ (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
52 Person
Payroll O
$ 20,000 Noncash [
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) ) (©) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
53 Person
Payrall O
$ 50,000 Noncash  []
{Compiete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
54 Person
Payroll O
$ 5,000 Noncash  []
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

RITIHNAR Q-AR-AR AM
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Schedule B {Form 930, 990-EZ, or 880-FF) (2017)
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Schedule B (Form 980, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2617) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE 61-0444843

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) {b) (o) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
55 Person
Payroll O
12,500 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (®) (c) o
No. Narme, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
56 Person
Payroll O
200,000 Noncash [
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ ) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions ‘Type of contribution
57 Person
Payroll O
20,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b (©) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
58 Person
Payroll O
10,000 Noncash [J
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) (© {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
58 Person
Payroll O
25,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(@) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
80 Person
Payroll 0
8,900 Noncash 3|
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

RITOON4A Q- AR-NR: ARA

a2

Schedule B (Form 290, 990-E2, or 890-FF) (2017)
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Schedule B {Form 880, 830-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

61-0444843

Contrlbutors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

7] ®) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total confributions Type of contribution
61 Person [
Payroll O
14,160 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash centributions.)
(a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
62 Person
Payroll O
12,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) ®) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
63 Person
Payroll ]
5,627 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
64 Person
Payroll O
10,000 Noncash [
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
65 Person
: Payroll |
10,000 Noncash O
{Compiste Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
66 Person
Payroll O
10,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
noncash confributions.)

RiI7IINM0 Q-48-ha ARA

7

Sohedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2017}

M7 Raturm  Tha Yanna Man'e ChrieHan Acoaniatian Af



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) 2017}

Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSQCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identiication humber
610444843

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part 1 if additional space is needed.

@) ®) © o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
67 Person
Payroll O
$ 10,000 Noncash  []
{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
68 Person
Payroll O
$ 41,756 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
nencash contributions.)
(a) (b) ) (d)
No. Namae, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
69 Person
Payroll [
$ 5,600 Noncash []
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
70 Person
Payroli O
$ 200,000 Noncash  []
{Complete Part Il for
neneash contributions.)
(a) (b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total coniributions Type of contribution
71 Person
Payroll O
$ 30,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part I for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
72 Person
o Payroll O
$ 41,448 Noncash O
{Complste Part Il for
noncagh contributions.}
Schedule B {Form 090, 980-EZ, or 890-PF) {2017)
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Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 880-PF) (2017) Page 2

Name of organization "Employer identitication numbaer
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE 610444843

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

73

24,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash |

{Complete Part Hi for
noncash contributions.}

{a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

74

268,500

Person
Payroll [
Noncash O

(Compleste Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

®)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

75

5,000

Person [£]
Payroll mE
Noncash [

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

76

7,500

Person
Payroll |
Noncash J

{Complete Part ll for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person O
Payroll O
Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total confributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person O
Payroll O
Noncash A

(Complete Part Il for
nongash contributions.)

RI7IINAR Q-AR-NR AM

as

Schedule B (Form 990, 980-E2, or 880-PF) {2017}
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Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 980-PF) (2017)

Name of organizaﬁon
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identlflcation number

61-0444843

Noncash Property (see instructions), Use duplicate copiles of Part H if additional space Is needed.

o o) FIV or estimt @
P arltnl Description of noncash property given (See E:;:u ch!:: sg’ Date received
BULLITT COUNTY FACILITY
44
1,090,000 0172572017
(@) No. | ) —— )
Pr:rllnl Description of noncash property given (See g::tﬂ':::? Date received
(:}'oNo' ®) FMV i timate (‘“
ParTl Description of noncash property given (See f:;::c::n s_)) Date received
{a) No. b) (e} . {d)
I';r:rrtnl Description of noncash property given F(gle‘; g:;:::;::;;’ Date received
ot ) FMV (or astimate @
Pr::l Description of noncash property given See ::;tru cﬂom_)) Date received
(?l No. (b) (@ (d}
Pr:";nl Description of noncash property given F(“sﬂe‘i f:;::::?;::j’ Data received
Schedule B {Form 980, 990-EZ, or 950-PF) (2017}
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 4

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number
61-0444843

Part Il

Exclusively rellgious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizaions described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or

(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Compiete columns {a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions} » §

Use duplicate copies of Part IIl if additional space is needed.

{ay No.
l1:;r¢:»mI {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
art
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. pa =
Fﬁ:rrtnl {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gitt is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relatlonship of transferor to transferee
() No. . . . .
If'-'mr't“l {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
al
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
~Ta) No. . - o
;ro:tnl {b) Purpose of gift (c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
al
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

AITIINAR Q:AR-AR AR 7T

Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) {2017)
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;?:Zg";f D Supplemental Financlal Statements

> Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 8, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

I 'OMB No. 1545-0047

Dapartment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990,

Intemal Ravenue Service » Qo to www.irs.gov/Form8980 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization Emplovar identification number
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE 61-0444843

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Simitar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(&) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year .
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate value of grants from {during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year . .
8§ Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . . [] Yes [] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantess, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can be used

anly for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible privatebeneft? . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. . . .. [Yes[] No
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 920, Part IV, line 7.
1  Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[J Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recraation or education} ] Preservation of a historically important land area
] Protection of natural habitat O Preservation of a certified historic structure
O Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. .- |Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. . . . . .. . |2

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) .o 2¢

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register . . . 2d

3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extmgurshed or termmated by the organization during the

tax year

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located»
& Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monltorlng, Inspection. handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . « « « « + [OYes 1 No
6  Staif and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
A
7  Amount of expenses incurred In monltoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[ 2]
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satlsfy the requlrements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(I)
and section 170h}4B)@MHT . . . . . . . e .. -« « « O Yes I No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance shest, and includs, if applicable, the text of the foctnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasuras, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xill, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of an, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, PartVill,line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .0 §
(i) Assets included In Form 990, PartX . . . . B

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstorlcal treasures or other slmllar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958} relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 90, PartVillLline1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .0 &
b_Assets included in Form 990, PartX . . . . . o i el e e e w1
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Cal. No, 52283D Schedule D {Form 980} 2017
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Scheduls D {Form 980) 2017 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (confinued)
Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection iterns (check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition d [0 Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [ Other
¢ [ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
X,
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's coflection? . . [] Yes [JNo
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for cont(Ibulions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Pant X? . . . . c e - e v+« v v v 1 Yes ONo

b I "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the fo!lomng table
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . v e ic
d Additions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . 1d
e Distributions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . :u . 1e
f Endingbalance . . . 11
2a Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 Part X llne 21 for escrow or custodial account liability? [] Yes [ No
b If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XIll . . . . O
Endowment Funds.
Complete if the orgamzation answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b} Prior year {c]) Two years back | {d) Three years back | (e} Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . 4,400,733 4,302,034 4,478,544 4,348,824 3,800,247
b Contributions . . 4,889 8,055 7,955 7,150 2,372
¢ Net investment eamlngs galns and
losses . . . . L 742,046 297,845 31,161 308,306 717,792
d Grants or scholarships R 0 0 0
e Other expenditures for facilities and
progams . . . . . . . . . 230,690 207,201 215,626 185,736 171,587
f Administrative expenses . . . . 0 0 0
End of year balance . . . 4,916,988 4,400,733 4,302,034 4,478,544 4,348,824
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance ({line 1g, column (g)} held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » _ 72.80%
b Permanentendowment B 2740%
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment & 0.00 %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes| No

() unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 .. L . . . ... (3l v

() related organizations . . . . .. . |3a(m) v
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the ralated organ:zatrons Ilsted as required on Schedule H? - = . e 3b |

4 Describe |n£a_rt Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Costarother basis | {b) Cost or ather basls e} Accumulated (d) Book value
({investment) {other) depreciation

1a land . . . . . . . . . .. 8,745452 | e Y 8,745,452

b Buildings . . . e 81,535,387 37,573,766 43,961,621

¢ leasehold Improvements e e e 200,374 87,589 112,785

d Equipment . . . . . . . . . 11,735,463 8,713,309 3,022,154

e Other . . . . : 3,844,078 3,844,079
Total. Add lines 1athrogg_h 19 rCo!umn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 10¢c.) . . . . . P 59,686,091
Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Scheduls D (Form 990) 2017 Page 3
IEEEE  Investments—Other Securitles.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 980, Part X, line 12.

ta) Description of securlty or category {b) Book value (¢} Method of valuation:
{including name of securlly) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivativas .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other

A

(B)

(C)

D)

(E}

]

(@)

H
Total. {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} fine 12) I T e S e T
m Investments —Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. Ses Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment {b} Book value {¢} Mathod of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

{1)
)
3)
{4)
{5)
{6)
{7)
&)
9) —e——
Total (Column {b) must aquel Form 990, Part X, col. (B) the 13) b PPy S e LAl Lo g e T e
Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a} Description {b) Book value

L=,
)
—_—

Ble

foxs
=

ekl

Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. B)fine15.} . . . . . . . . . . . . . . W
Other Liabiiities.
Complets if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. {a) Description of liability (b} Book value
{1} Federal income taxes i
{2} CUSTODIAL LIABILITIES 133,913 |-
3)
{4
)]
{€)
N
{€)
]
Total, {Column (b} must equal Form 590, Part X, col. (B} fine 25.) b 133,913

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to trk;eibrganiz 'tibh’s'fina"ﬁbial statements that feboﬁs the
organization’s liabliity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl [

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 0903 2017 Page 4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retum.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1  Total revenus, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1 53,273,241
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part Vill, line 12: Eo =

a Netunrealized gains {losses) on investments . . . | 2a 376,272

b Donated servicesanduseoffacilites . . . . . . . . . . . |2h {401,342)

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . 2c

d Other (Desctibe in Part XIil.) . 2d 110,807

e Add lines 2a through2d . 85,737
3 Subtractline 2e fromline § . 53,187,504
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ilne 12 but not on I|ne 1

a8 Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil line7b . . | 4a

b Other(DescribeinPartXlly. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b .. N . L 0
& Tolal revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Hirs musf equa! Form 990 Pan‘ l Ime 12 ) e .. 5 53,187,504

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complste if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1  Total expenses and losses per audited financial staternents e e e . 48,435,159
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a (401,342)

b Prior year adjustments N - -

¢ Otherlosses . . . Ce . . A -

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) C e e 2d 53,807 | . ]

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . e e (347,535}
3  Subtract line 2¢ from line 1 48,782,694
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX line 25 but not on Iine 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 920, Part VIll, line7b . . | 4a

b Other(DescribeinPartXll}. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b

¢ Addlines4aanddb . . . . N 0
& Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th:s must equa! Farm 990 Partl !Ine 18 ) e e e e 5 48,782,694

Pl  Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SEE STATEMENT

Schedule D (Form 980) 2017
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Fart X1l

Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3, 5, and & Part ll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines ib
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also

complete this part to provide any additional information.

Return Reference - 1dentifier Explanation

SCHEDULE D, PART X|, LINE , ) Desor =3 by . A

2(B) - OTHER REVENUES IN fa) Desafiption o) fmovs!

AUDITED FINANCIAL CHANGE IN DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT 48,123

gsg@TEMENTS NOT INFORM | | GAIN ON UNEMPLOYMENT RESERVE 8,877
COST OF GOODS SOLD 34,508
SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 19,299

SCHEDULE D, PART XIi, LINE {al i (b) .

2(D) - OTHER EXPENSES IN {2) Desaription Lo

AUDITED FINANCIAL SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 19,299

ggé\TEMENTS NOTINFORM | |cOST OF GOODS SOLD 34,508

RITIHNIR Q-AR-NA AR
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Farl X1 Supplemental Informatlon. Provide the descnﬁ:tions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill,
lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b and Part
Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complefe this part to Qrovide any additlonal Information.

Retumn Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE D, PART V, THE YMCA'S ENDOWMENT FUNDS CONSIST OF INVESTMENTS HELD IN VARIOUS INSTITUTIONS INVESTMENT
LINE 4 - INTENDED USES ACCOUNTS. THESE INVESTMENTS CONSIST OF BOARD DESIGNATED FUNDS AND PERMANENTLY

OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS jRESTRICTED FUNDS. THE BOARD DESIGNATED ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE FOR FUNDING THE FUTURE
OPERATIONS OF THE YMCA. AS REQUIRED BY GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES, NET
ASSETS ASSOCIATED WITH ENDOWMENT FUNDS, INCLUDING FUNDS DESIGNATED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS TCO FUNCTION AS ENDOWMENTS, ARE CLASSIFIED AND REPORTED BASED ON THE EXISTENCE
OR ABSENCE OF DONORIMPOSED RESTRICTIONS.
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Garming Activities | OMB No. 1545-0047
oo or 00£2)  Com e S L a T T o047
Department af the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Publi
Internal Revenue Service > Goto www.lrs.govﬂ-'nnnssa for the latest instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identitication number

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE B81-0444843

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, fine 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [ Mail solicitations e [J Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email solicitations t [ Solicitation of government grants
¢ [] Phone solicitations g L[] Special fundraising events
d [ In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agresment with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees,

or key employees listed in Form 890, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [ Yes [] No

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.
) Nama and address of individual Aoty | e undreiser have | fv) Gross racelpts Ot et Rt
or entity (fundraiser) contributions? from activity fundrag?‘rtliljsted In organkzation

Yes No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

Total . . ) >

3  List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notfied it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Netice, see the Instructions for Form €90 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 50083H Schedule G {Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 980 or 890-EZ} 2017 Page 2

mﬁmdraising Events. Complete if the organization answerad “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported mare
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 890-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b} Event #2 fe) Other events {d) Total events
BLACK ACHIEVERS BANQUET SAFE PLACE TURF CLASSIC 1 (add col. (a) through
{event typs) {Bvent type) {total numben) ool- fel)
o
3
§ 1 CGrossreceipts . . . 191,540 111,830 18,269 322,739
[0
i
2 Less: Contributions . . 138,149 97,855 18,294 254,298
3 Grossincome (line 1 minus
ine2) . . . . . ., . 53,391 14,075 975 68,441
4 Cashprizes . . . . . 0
5 Noncashprizes . . . 0
[}
"E’ 6 Rentfacility costs . . . 7,161 7,181
@
a
gi| 7 Foodand beverages . . 46,130 46,130
B
i’% 8 Entertainment . . . . 1,100 1,100
92  Other direct expenses . 18,229 14,075 75 33,349
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through @incolumn{d) . . . . . . . . . . » 87,740
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, colurnn (d) ST - {19,299)
Ul Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reporied more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
© . {a) Pull tabs/instant {d) Total gaming {add
2 (&) Bingo bingo/pragressive bingo e} Other gaming col. (a) through cal. ()}
o
8
1 Cross revenue .
#| 2 Cashprizes .
5
'%- 3 Noncash prizes
E 4  Rent/facility costs .
=
&  Other direct expenses
[l Yes __ %|[] Yes
6 Voluntserlabor. . . . |[J No [T Ne
7  Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn(d . . . . . . . . . . »
8  Net gaming income summary. Subtractline 7 from line 1, column(d) . . . . . . . . »

9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . LJ Yes L] No
b If "No,” explain:

10a Woere any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated dwing thetaxyear? . [] Yes [] No
b if "Yes,” explain:

Schedule G (Form 980 or 980-E2) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 3
11  Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . L] Yes L] No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnershlp or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . e e . « + «~ « [ Yes O No
13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
s Theorganization'sfacillity . . . . . . . . . . . . T e e e e e G 13a %
b Anoutside faciiity . . . 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the orgamzatlon s gammglspecial events books and
records:

Name

Address b

16a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . . . « -« « - - -« . [OvYes[1No
b If *Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue recenred by the orgamzat:on b $ ____________________ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party >  §
¢ [If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name »-

Address

16  Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation»  §

Description of services provided »

[ Director/officer ClEmployee Cindependent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
tetain the state gaming license? . . . . + - - [ Yes [J No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstnbuted to other sxempt organlzations ar
spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year »  § <
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and {v); and
Part Ili, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also prov:de any additional information.
See instructions.
SEE NEXT PAGE

Scheduls G {Form 590 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Supplemental Information. Provide the expianations required by Fart |, line 2b, columns (iii? and (v},
and Part I, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additiona
information (see instructlons).

Retumn Reference - |dentifier Explanation
SCHEDULE G, PART Il - THE DATA IN THIS COLUMN REPRESENTS THE FESTIVAL OF RACES FUNDRAISING
COLUMN C EVENT HELD DURING THE YEAR.
Q7MNAR G-AR-NT ARA A7 N7 Dativn  Tha V, Man’z Chrictl Aceaniatian af
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Supplemental information. Provide the information required In Part |, line 2, Part llI, column (b), and

any other additional information.

Retum Referencs - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE [, PART i, LINE | THE CRITERIA USED FOR THE SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM ARE: RECIPIENT MUST HAVE A MINIMUM GPA OF

2 - PROCEDURES FOR 2.5, MUST BE A HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATE, MUST ATTEND 80% OF CLUSTER ACTIVITIES, AND PREPARE AN

MONITORING USE OF ESSAY ON WHAT BLACK ACHIEVERS MEANT TO THEM. THE PACKET IS SUBMITTED TO THE COMMITTEE

GRANT FUNDS, ' WHICH IS MADE UP OF VOLUNTEERS. RECIPIENT IS INTERVIEWED BY THE COMMITTEE AND SELECTION IS
PERFORMED AFTER THE INTERVIEW PROCESS. RECIPIENT |S REQUIRED TO SUBMIT COLLEGE

TRANSGRIPTS FOR TRACKING PURPOSES. THANK YOU LETTERS MUST BE WRITTEN BY THE RECIPIENT AND

PROVIDED TO THE CORPORATION PROVIDING THE SCHOLARSHIP.

THE YOUTH ADVOCATES STIPEND 1S AWARDED TO ONE INDIVIDUAL WHO 1S SELECTED WITH THE
KENTUCKY YMCA AND THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

RI7ION4A G-A0-NA ARA BN 217 Baturn  The Vanne Man'e Nhelcfian deannlatian of



. u OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE J Compensation Information |
(Form 880) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@ 1 7
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered “Ye=" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. .
Department of the Treasury P T o Attach to Form 890, Open to Fublic
Intemal Revenuae Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for Instructions and the latest information, Inspection
Nams of the organization Employer identification numier
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE 61-0444843

Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
9380, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.,

O First-class or charter travel ] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[ Travel for companions O Payments for business use of personal residence
[] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [ Heaith or social club dues or initiation fees

[ Discretionary spending account [0 Personal services {such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment [77:: 7
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? i “No," complete Part Il to
explain. . . . . . . L L L L Lo Lo L o o e e e e e e e e e e e 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEOQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
1a? .

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s GEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEOQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part IIl.

Compengsation committee ] Written employment contract
[ independent compensation consultant O Compensation survey or study
[ Form 990 of other organizations [¥] Approval by the board or compensation committes

4  During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part Vi, Sectlon A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? .
Patticipate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan‘?
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Itl.

o »

Only section 501 (c}{3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 290, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? .
b Any related organization?
if *Yes” on line 5a or &b, descnbe in Pan III

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
The organization? .
b Any related organization?
If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe 1n Paﬂ III

7  For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes,” describe in Partill . . . . . 7 v

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part Vii, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exoeption described in Regulations section 53. 4958—4(a)(3)? If “Yes," describe
in Part Il . . o e e e e .

9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumptlon procedure described in
Regulations section §3.4958-6(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50053T Sehedule J (Form 980) 2017
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Supplemental information. Provide the informatien, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |,

lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any
additlonal information.

Return Reference - [dentifier

Explanation

SCHEDULE J, PART |, LINE
6A - COMPENSATION
CONTINGENT ON NET
EARNINGS OF THE
ORGANIZATION

ANNUAL PERFORMANGE BASED ADDITIONAL PAYMENTS ARE PROVIDED TC THE BRANCH EXECUTIVES AND
THE SENIOR MANAGEMENT TEAM. THE PERCENTAGE RANGES FROM 1 TO 3 PERCENT OF THE EMPLOYEES
SALARY. THE ADDITIONAL PAYMENT IS ALSO BASED ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANGE, COMMUNITY
RELATIONSHIPS AND THEIR LEADERSHIP ABILITIES. THE ADDITIONAL PAYMENTS ARE APPROVED IN TOTAL
BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD.
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Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information Complete this E:art to provide additional
information for responses to questions on Schedule K {see instructions).

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

SCHEDULE K, PART |,
COLUMN F&-
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE

ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL
REFUNDING REVENUE
BOND

RECREATIONAL REVENUE REFUNDING BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART I,
COLUMN (F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE

ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL
REFUNDING REVENUE
BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART I,
COLUMN (F} -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPQSE

ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL
REFUNDING REVENUE
BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART I,
COLUMN {F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE

ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL REVENUE
REFUNDING BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART |,
COLUMN Fg)-
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE

ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL REVENUE
REFUNDING BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

RITIONARA G-42:N2 AR
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SCHEDULE L. (Form Transactions With Interested Persons |__oMB No. 1545-0047

990 or 950-EZ) » Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or | 20 ‘I 7
28¢, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury ¥ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Ope
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.lrs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
MName of the organization Employer identification numier
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE I 61-0444843
Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c})(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered *Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
1 {a} Name of disquallfied person b} Relutiunshiip hx::;::g:aliﬁed person and {c) Description of transaction t};orrec::?
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5]
{6]
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958 . . . . . . . . v . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
3 Enterthe amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization . . . . . . . . . . P §
Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes* on Form 590-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part |V, line 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22,
(@) Name of interested person {b) Relationshlp |{c) Purpose of loan |(d) Loan to or from {e} Original {fBalance due | {g) In default? | {h} Approved | {i) Written
with organization the organization? | principal amount by board or | agreement?
committee?
To Fraom Yes | No | Yes [ No | Yes | No
(1)
(2}
(3)
(4)
{5)
(6)
)
(8)
(9)
(10)
Total . . . . . . . . kS : Al &
Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the crganization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part [V, line 27.
{a) Name of Interested person {b) Relationship between interested () Amount of assistance {d) Type of assistance [} Purpose of assistance
person and the organization
(1)
(2)
(3}
4}
(5}
(6)
(7)
8)
2)
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Cat. No. 50056A SchedulelL (Form 990 or PPO-EZ) 2017
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Schedule L (Form 950 or 990-E2) 2017 Page 2

m Business Transactions Involving Interestad Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 283, 28b, or 28c.

{a) Name of Interested person {b) Relationship between (€} Amount of {d) Dascription of transaction {0) Shating of
interested person and the transaction arganization’s
organlzation revenues?

Yes | No

{1) (SEE STATEMENT)

2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
0]
(8}
{9
(10)

Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE M

| OMB No. 1645-0047

Noncash Contributions

(Form 980) 2 @ 1 7
I Complete if the organizations answered “Yes*” on Form 880, Part [V, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990, Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Qo to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Ingpection
Name of the organization "Employer identification mumbar
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE 61-0444843
Types of Properly -
&) o d
Ch(ec)k if | Number of c(:gltributions or r:;';?:g 2:;:2&“2: Method of( d)aterrnining
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 Art—Works of art .
2  Art—Historical treasures .
3  Art—Fractional interests .
4 Books and publications .
§ Clothing and household
goods . . . . v v 8,136 | COST
6 Cars and other vahicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property ;
9 Securities—Publicly traded . .
10  Securities—Closely held stock .
11 Securities—Partnership, LLC,

or trust interests

12 Securltlas-—Mlsoellanaous
13  Qualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures . .
14 Qualified conservatlon
contribution—Other
18 Real estate—Residential . .
16 Real estate—Commercial . . v 1 1,080,000 | OPINIONS OF EXPERTS
17 Real estate—Other .
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory . .
Drugs and madical supplies .
Taxidermy .o
Historical artifacts .
Scientific specimens
Archeological artifacts
Other » (
Other b (
Other P (
Other P { )
Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . . 29

v
Nt N

SENSRRBRRE

80a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three yaars from the date of the initial oontrlbutlon and which ish't requ:red
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? C ol e e e e .

b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il _
31 Does the organization have a gift accaptance policy that rqulres the review of any nonstandard

contributions?
32a Does the organization hlra or use thlrd partles or related organizatlons to sollcn process, or sell noncash

contributions? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... |32a v

b If “Yes,” describe in Part I,
33  [f the organization didn't report an amount in column (c} for a type of property for which column {g) Is checked,
describe in Part Il

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, gsee the Instructions for Form 9880. Cat. No. 51227J Schedule M (Form 960) 217
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Fart

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and
whether the organization Is reparting in Part |, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of

items received, or a combination of both. Alsc complete this part for any addltional information.

Explanation

Return Reference - Identifier

EXPLANATIONS OF
REPORTING METHOD FOR
NUMBER OF

SCHEDULE M, PART | - REAL ESTATE - COMMERCIAL - NUMBER OF ITEMS RECEIVED

CONTRIBUTIONS

arzionin G-An-nf AR

RE

2017 Paturn

nm Man'ce Mhri

Tha V.

Acenrlatlnn nF



THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

SCHEDULE O . Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB o. 15450047
{Form 560 ar 320:£2) R o 530 ot oo ot o

Department of Treasury Intsmal ¥ Attach to Form 990 or 890-E2,

Revenue Service P Go to www.Irs.gov/Form8a0 for the latest infonmation,

Name of the Organization Employer [dentification Numbar

61-0444843

Return Reference - identifler

Explanation

FORM 990, PART |, LINE 1 -

THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE IS ESSENTIALLY A MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATION OF PEOPLE
OF ALL AGES, FAITHS & ABRLITIES, ALL WORKING SIDE-BY-SIDE TO ENSURE THAT EVERYONE HAS
THE OPPORTUNITY TO LIVE LIFE TO ITS FULLEST. OUR MISSION IS TO PUT CHRISTIAN PRINCIPLES
INTO PRACTICE THROUGH PROGRAMS THAT BUILD HEALTHY SPIRIT, MIND, AND BODY FOR ALL. WE
HAVE THREE AREAS OF FOCUS: YOUTH DEVELCPMENT, HEALTHY LIVING AND SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY. WE BELIEVE THAT LASTING PERSONAL AND SOCIAL CHANGE CAN ONLY COME
ABOUT WHEN WE WORK TOGETHER TO INVEST IN OUR KIDS, OUR HEALTH AND OUR NEIGHBORS.
AT THE ROOT OF CUR MOVEMENT IS QUR COMMITMENT TO CHARACTER DEVELOPMENT
EMBODIED IN THE Y'S CORE VALUES OF CARING, HONESTY, RESPECT AND RESPONSIBILITY;
EVERYTHING WE DO STEMS FROM THIS. WE HAVE AFFORDABLE MEMBERSHIP AND PROGRAM
RATES FOR EVERYONE, AND WE PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THOSE WHO NEED IT. THE Y
IS COMMITTED TO NURTURING THE POTENTIAL OF YOUTH, PROMOTING HEALTHY LIVING, AND
FOSTERING A SENSE OF SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND BUILDING THE FOUNDATIONS OF
COMMUNITY. THIS IS QUR CAUSE TO WHICH WE ARE DEDICATED, AND OUR PROMISE THAT WE
FLétI;ILL EVERY DAY, IN EVERY WAY WE POSSIBLY CAN TO EVERYONE WHO COMES TO US FOR
HELP.

FORM 980, PART IHl, LINE 1 -
ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

BUILD HEALTHY SPIRIT, MIND, AND BODY FOR ALL. WE HAVE THREE AREAS OF FOCUS; YOUTH
DEVELOPMENT, HEALTHY LIVING AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY. WE BELIEVE THAT LASTING
PERSONAL AND SOCIAL CHANGE CAN ONLY COME ABQUT WHEN WE WORK TOGETHER TO INVEST
IN OUR KIDS, QUR HEALTH AND OUR NEIGHBORS. AT THE ROOT OF QUR MOVEMENT IS QUR
COMMITMENT TO CHARACTER DEVELOPMENT EMBODIED IN THE Y'S CORE VALUES OF CARING,
HONESTY, RESPECT AND RESPONSIBILITY; EVERYTHING WE DO STEMS FROM THIS. WE HAVE
AFFORDABLE MEMBERSHIP AND PROGRAM RATES FOR EVERYONE, AND WE PROVIDE FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE TO THOSE WHO NEED IT.

FORM 920, PART Ill, LINE 2 -
NEW PROGRAM SERVICES

THE YMCA'S MOST SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENT OF NEW PROGRAM SERVICES IN 2017 WAS THE
APPROVED FINANCING AND SUBSEQUENT GROUNDBREAKING FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW
YMCA LOCATED AT 1700 WEST BROADWAY. THE CLOSING TOOK PLACE ON JANUARY 5, 2018, AND
CONSTRUCTION IS CURRENTLY UNDERWAY.

FORM 990, PART [, LINE 4A -
PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

DIABETES PREVENTION, STARTER FITNESS PROGRAMS, AQUATIC EXERCISE, SPORTS AND SWIM
LESSONS FOR ADULTS, INDOCR CYCLING AND SENICR SOCIAL GROUPS. THE NATURE OF THESE
PROGRAMS IS TO PROMOTE ONE'S OWN SELF WORTH BY EMPHASIZING SKILL ACQUISITION &
DEVELOPMENT, SAFETY, COOPERATION AND SELF CONFIDENCE, LEADERSHIP & TEAMWORK.

FORM 990, PART {ll, LINE 4B -
PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

*100% OF BLACK ACHIEVER SENICRS RECEIVED A COLLEGE SCHOLARSHIP AND 100% ENROLLED IN
POST SECONDARY EDUCATION, .

*2300 SUMMER CAMP PARTICIPANTS COMPLETED THE LIBRARY SUMMER READING PROGRAM, AND
*65% OF THE SUMMER LEARNING LOSS PREVENTION PARTICIPANTS SHOWED GAINS IN THEIR
READING PERCENTILE RANKING; 78% SHOWED GAINS IN MATH PROFICIENCY; 85% QF PARENTS
E(E)I;A%RJCE)REFI&I'E:I_{}E%HILD IMPROVED READING SKILLS, 91% REPORTED THEIR CHILD READS AT

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 4C -
PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

SPIRITUAL ACTIVITIES, AND LIFE SKILLS LEARNING SESSIONS THAT AIM AT HEALING AND RE-
UNITING FAMILIES. STREET QUTREACH AND PROGRAMS DIRECTED TOWARD CHILDREN OF
INCARGERATED PARENTS -YNOW (YMCA'S NEW OUTLOOK WITHIN) PROVIDE MENTORS AND PEER
EDUCATION GROUPS THAT STRESS PROBLEM PREVENTION AND PERSONAL FITNESS TO FAMILIES
IN CRISIS. YMCA SAFE PLACE DOES NOT CHARGE A FEE FOR ANY OF THE SERVICES THAT ARE
FPROVIDED TO YOUTH FROM THE GREATER LOUISVILLE AREA, OR FROM ACROSS THE STATE OR
NATION AS KIDS MAY RUN ACROSS STATE BORDERS. EXPENSES OF $2.1 MILLION ANNUALLY ARE
OFFERED AS A FORM OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO ASSIST THESE TRQUBLED YOUTH SINCE
YMCA SAPE PLACE IS THE ONLY 24 HOUR FREE, NON SYSTEM CRISIS SHELTER FOR TEENS AND
THE ONLY FREE CARE-BASED INTENSIVE CASE MANAGEMENT AND FAMILY MEDIATION PROGRAM
FOR TEEN AND THEIR PARENTS IN THIS COMMUNITY. RESULTS ARE NOTEWORTHY AS 91% OF
YOUTH WHO STAY AT SAFE PLACE SHELTER REPORT LEARNING AT LEAST ONE LIFE SKILL TO HELP
THEM BE SUCCESSFUL IN FAMILY REUNIFICATION {428 YOUTH SURVEYED) WHILE 90% OF YOUTH
WHO STAY AT SHELTER HOUSE REPORT THEY ARE BETTER EQUIPPED TO TAKE CONTROL OF
THEIR SAFETY AND SECURITY AND IMPROVE THEIR HOME SITUATION.

THE YMCA IS A WORLDWIDE MOVEMENT. INTERNATIONAL INVOLVEMENT OF TEENS HELP
PROMOTE CROSS CULTURAL UNDERSTANDING THROUGH EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT,
OVERSEAS OPPORTUNITIES AND LEADERSHIP TRAINING WITH COOPERATION WITH YMCA'S IN A
POTENTIAL OF OVER 130 COUNTRIES. LOUISVILLE YOUTH HAVE ENCOUNTERED SPECIFIC
EXPERIENCES IN GERMANY AND INDIA. PARTICIPATING YOUTH RAISE SOME OF THEIR FINANCIAL
SUPPORT THROUGH VARIOUS PROJECTS AND THE YMCA PROVIDES SCHOLARSHIPS AND ADULT
SUPERVISICN TO MAKE UP THE DIFFERENCE FOR THE OVERSEAS EXPERIENCE.

IN 2017 WE ENGAGED QVER 203,000 YMCA MEMBERS, PARTICIPANTS, VOLUNTEERS AND DONORS
IN ACTIVITIES THAT STRENGTHEN OUR COMMUNITY AND PAVE THE WAY FOR FUTURE
GENERATIONS TO THRIVE {Y-USA ANNUAL CONSTITUENCY REPORT).

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B -
REVIEW OF FORM 990 BY
GOVERNING BODY

FORM IS EMAILED (OR HAND DELIVERED} TO BOARD AND ASKED FOR ANY QUESTIONS OR
gBARI;IngIg(;\EOF?II_SéB DUE DATE. HAVING DUE DATE PASSED WITH NO QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS,

RIZIDAAR G ARNR AN
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Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

FORM 980, PART VI, LINE 12C -
CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY

THE BOARD MINUTES DETAILS WHEN A MEMBER IS ABSTAINING FROM VOTING DUE TO A CONFLICT
OF INTEREST.

FORM 890, PART VI, LINE 15A -
PROCESS TC ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF TOP
MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (EC) OF THE ASSOCIATION BOARD SERVES AS THE REVIEW AND
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE. THERE IS NO INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT OTHER
THAN WHAT THE YMCA NORTH AMERICAN NETWORK (YNAN) USES AND OUR EC DOES NOT USE
THAT RESOURCE AT ANY SIGNIFICANT LEVEL HERE. THE EC [S PROVIDED WITH COMPARATIVE
DATA FROM THE YNAN INCLUDING THEIR INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT REVIEW AND THE SOUTH
METRO GROUP AND ANY LOCAL COMPARATIVE STUDIES PURCHASED THROUGH LOCAL MEANS,
THE COMMITTEE THEN FILTERS THROUGH THEIR OWN EXPERIENCES FOR LOCAL BENCHMARKING.
THERE IS NO WRITTEN EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT, THE CEQ SERVES "AT-WILL". MODIFICATIONS TO
COMPENSATION TO CEOQ ARE ACCOMPANIED BY DOCUMENTATION FROM BOARD CHAIR AND
PASSED TO PERSONNEL FILES. THE EC AL SO REVIEWS SALARIES AND MAKES RECOMMENDED
MERITS FOR SR. MGMT TEAM. THE EC REVIEWS AN EXECUTIVE LETTER FROM THE CEQ AND USES
A 360 DEGREE TOOL COMPILED BY THE BOARD CHAIR. THE EC MAKES THE FINAL REVIEW AND
COMPENSATION DECISIONS IN "EXECUTIVE SESSION" ABSENT OF ANY STAFF. THE BOARD CHAIR
REVIEWS THE RESULTS OF THE EVALUATION WITH THE CEO.

FORM 980, PART VI, LINE 15B -
PROCESS TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF OTHER
EMPLOYEES

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (EC) OF THE ASSOCIATION BOARD SERVES AS THE REVIEW AND
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE. THERE IS NO INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT OTHER
THAN WHAT THE YMCA NORTH AMERICAN NETWORK (YNAN) USES AND OUR EC DOES NOT USE
THAT RESOURCE AT ANY SIGNIFICANT LEVEL HERE. THE EC IS PROVIDED WITH COMPARATIVE
DATA FROM THE YNAN INCLUDING THEIR INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT REVIEW AND THE SOUTH
METRO GROUP AND ANY LOCAL COMPARATIVE STUDIES PURCHASED THROUGH LOCAL MEANS,
THE COMMITTEE THEN FILTERS THROUGH THEIR OWN EXPERIENCES FOR LOCAL BENCHMARKING.
THERE |S NO WRITTEN EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT, THE CEQ SERVES "AT-WILL", MODIFICATIONS TO
COMPENSATION TO CEO ARE ACCOMPANIED BY DOCUMENTATION FROM BOARD CHAIR AND
PASSED TO PERSONNEL FILES. THE EC ALSO REVIEWS SALARIES AND MAKES RECOMMENDED
MERITS FOR SR. MGMT TEAM. THE EC REVIEWS AN EXECUTIVE LETTER FROM THE CEO AND LUSES
A 380 DEGREE TOOL COMPILED BY THE BOARD CHAIR. THE EC MAKES THE FINAL REVIEW AND
COMPENSATION DECISIONS IN "EXECUTIVE SESSION" ABSENT OF ANY STAFF. THE BOARD CHAIR
REVIEWS THE RESULTS CF THE EVALUATION WITH THE CEO.

FORM 890, PART VI, LINE 19 -
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS OF THE ORGANIZATION AND THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS
AVAILABE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST. THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ARE ALSO
AVAILABLE THROUGH THE SECRETARY OF STATE'S WEBSITE, THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT
{f\vlilzgl'sl'l%D FORM 990 AND 980T ARE PROVIDED TO THE PUBLIC THROUGH THE ORGANIZATION'S

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 - ‘ a) - Descripli (b} Amount
OTHER CHANGES IN NET (2] Descriplion e — {b) Amount
ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES | [CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUEMENT 48,123
GAIN ON UNEMPLOYMENT RESERVE 8,877
RITIINIR G-AR-NR ARA RT 24T Patirn  Tha Vauns Man'e Chrictian Accasiafian ~f
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Exempt Organization Declaration and Slgnature for OMB No. 1545-1879
~n 8453-EQ Electronic Filing
For aalondar year E0TY, oF tax year boginaing L LA LT T - N W
Papnthmﬂnlh'l‘lﬂm For use with Forms £90, 930-EZ, 990-PF, 1120-POL, and 8868
Nema of axampt organkzation smployer cation number
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUSVALLE 61-0444843

Type of Return and Return information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the type of relum being filed with Form 8463-EO and enter the applicable amount, If any, from the retum. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4e, or 5a below and the amount on that lina of the return being fled with this form was banl, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or &b, whichever s applicable, blank {do not erter -0-). If you entered -0- on the returm, then enter -0~ on the
applicable fine below. Do not complete more than ane Iine in Part 1.

1a Form 900 check here> [7] b Total tavanus, if any (Form 980, Part Vill, column A}, fine 12) . . b 53,187,604
Za Form 830-EZ checkhera® [ b Total revenuse, if any (Form 850-E2, ine® . . .., . ., ., 2b
3a  Form 1120-POL chackhere® [] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, ne 22}, . . . . 3b

4a  Form 090-PF checkhere» [J b Tax based on investment income (Form B90-PF, Part Vi, line 5]  4b
Sa  Form 8868 check here® [] b Balance due (Form B868, line 3¢) e e e . 5b

H

Deolaration of Officer

6 Ef 1 authorize the LS. Treesury and its designated Financial Agent to infate an Automated Glearing House (ACH} elecironic: funds
withdrawal {direct deblt) entry to the financlal Institutlon account indicated In the tax Ppreparation software for payment of the
organization’s federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial Institution to debit the antry to this account. To revoke a payment,
[ musi contact the U.S, Treasury Financlal Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no kiter than 2 buslness days prior to the payment {setifement)
date. | also authorize the financial Institutions involved In the procassing of tha electronlo payment of texes to receive confidential
Information necessary to answer inqulies and resolve lasues related 1o the payment.

ﬁ' ifa copy of this retum Is being filad with a stute agency(tes) regulating charitiea as part of the IS Fed/Stata program, [ certify that |
executad the stectronic disclosure consent contained within this return allowing disclosura by the IRS of this Form 990/80-E2/
9B0-PF (as spacifically identified in Part | abaove) to the selected stats agencylies).

Under penaltisa of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above named organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization’s 2017 electronlc return and accomparying schedules and staternents, and, to the besl of my knowladge and bellef, they are
true, corract, and complate. | further declare that the amount in Part | shova is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic
retum. | consent ta allow my ntermediate service provider, transmitter, or eleotronlo retum originator (ER0) fo send the organtzation's return
to the IRS and 1o receive from the IRS {a) an acknowledgemant of recalpt or reasan for rejection of the transmiasion, (b the reason for any
delay In processing the retum or refund, and (c) tha date of any refund,

Sign \ | T/s / [} 4 VICE PRESIDENT - FINANCE/GFO
Hers graturs Date ¥ : Tile
Declaration of Eiectrenic Return Originator (ERO) and Paid Preparer (see instructions)

t declare that | have reviewed the above organization's return end that the entfies on Form B453-E0 are cemplate and correst to the best of
my knowledge. if | am only a collactor, | am not respansible for reviawing the retum and only dectare that thia farm acourately reflects the data
on tha return. The organization officer will havs signed this form before | submit the relum. | will give the officer a copy of all forme and
information to be filed with the IRS, and have followed all other requirements in Pub. 4163, Modemized e-Fila (MeF) Information for Authorized
IRS e-file Providers for Business Retumns. If | am also the Pald Praparer, undar penattiea of perjury | daclare that | have examinad the above
organization's retum and acoompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowladge and bellef, they are true, comect, and
complete, This Pald Preparer declaration is based on all information of which | have any knowledge,

ERors ERO's } Inm 31:::% ;.:'_mw Dleno'sssruorrrm
Use Fimiume” o BN
Only r&g&m zg oth ’ Fhana no.

Under panaltias of | dedlare that | heve exemined the above retum and aCCOMP schedules and stetemants, and, to the bast of my knowledge
and bellef, they mﬁ:m c'ormt, angd complste. Declaration of preparer Ia bassd on all mﬂaﬂun of which the praparer has any knowledge.

Paid Print/Type preparers nams a glgnature Datz / 'q.”n;nklf PTIN

Proparer |EFEREY K MCCAFFREY 2412 | ampioyey [1| PODOZESES

Use Only (Hranamey DEMING, MALONE, Y & { i Ame gy 61-1054249
Firm's addrecs » 9300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD, SUITE 1100, LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187| Prone 426-0660

—
For Privacy Act and Peperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form, Cat, No. 9880801 Form 84563-EQ @o17)



~n OG0

Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

oy 2017 Exempt Organization Return OME No. 1545.1710
Departme Trassury P File a separate application for aach retum, )

Intemal w&m P Information about Fnrm.,lgns md.:lpﬁmﬁnnlh!twwmm

Elsctronic filing (e-file), You oan eleotronically flle Form 8668 to requeet a 6-month automatic extension of time 1o ile any of e

ow with the
Contracts, for which an extension
filing of this form, visit www.irs.go

exception of Form 8870, Information Retum for
request must be sent to the IRS In paper
viefiie, click on Charitles & Non-|

Transfers Assoclated With Certain Pereonal Benefit
formst (see instructions). For mors detells on the electronic
Profits, and click on e-fife for Charities and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only SUbmit.

tax return other than Form 980-T (including 1120-C flers),
fon of time to flle income tax retums.

All corporations required to file an income
muet use Form 7004 o request an extens

inal (ho coples neaded).

partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
Entor fller's identifying number, sas instructions

I:Tr"yp;nm:r

Name of exempt erganization of other filer, 888 Instructions.
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer LT or
81-0444843

File by the

duecatefor |645 SQUTH 2ND STREET

LOUIBVILLE, KY 40202

Numnber, street, and room or sufte no. i a £.0. box, eee instructions.

City, town or post office, state, and ZIF code,

Soelal security number (S8N)

Fwnrordgnaddrass,seehm

Enter the Return Code for the return that this appiicati

1011}

on Is for (file a separate application for each return)

Appiication
Is For

Refurn [Application
Code | Is For

Return
Code

Form 880 or Form 890-EZ

0 Form 880-T [corporation) o7

Form 990-BlL.

Form 1041-A

Form 4720 {individual)

03 __ | Form 4720 (other than Individual)

Form 9890-PF

04 | Form 5227 10

Form 900-T (sec. 401{a) or 408{g) trust)

05 Form 6089 11

Form 880-T {trust other then above)

08 Form 8870 12

* The books are in the care of ™ YMCA OF GREATER

LOUISVILLA, INC,

Telephone No. b (502) 587-B622

Fax No. (602) 567-2343

* I the organlzation does not have an office o
® If this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization's
for the whole group, check this box >
a list with the names and EiNs of al members

r place of business In the United States, check this box .

g

‘.l;th.fsl:a
. .« P [Jand attach

four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN)
« If It ig for pert of the greup, check this box . .

the extension Is for.

1 1request an automatic 6-month extension of time Lntll e 318,20 18, fo flle the exempt organization retum
for the organization named above, The extension Is for the organization's retum for:
> [) calendar year20 17 or
> (1 tax year beginning . 20 , end ending .20 .

2  |f the tax year enterad In tine 1 fe for |
0 e In accounting period

3a If this application Is for Forms 880-BL, 950-P|
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions.

b If this epplication Is for Forms 990-PF, SB0-T, 4720, or GDBS, enter any refundable credits and
estimated ax payments mads. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit,

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 35 from line Ga,

ess than 12 months, check reason: [ Inttial retumy [ Final return

F: 880-T, 4720, or 6068, enter the tentative tax, fess
8al$
s

ude your peyment this form, ¥ required, by
System). See Insiructions, . 3c |$

using EFTPS (Blectronic Federal Tax Payment

Caution: it

instructions

you are gaing to make an electronic funds withdrawal {direct dehif) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 887980 for payment

Fot Privacy Act and Paporwork Reduction Act Notics, see inetructions,

4/30/2018 5:58:08 AM

Cat. No, 276160 Form 8B68 (Rev. 1-2017)

MAILED

MAY 01 2018
DMLO

2017 Return _The Young Men's Christian Assoclation of
Graator Lodlsville- 61-0444843




EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 15, 2018

rom 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return QMR Mozi64670057
(and proxy tax under section 6033({e))
For calender yeer 2017 or other tax year beghming , and snding 20 1 7
Bo to www.rs.gov/Form080T for instructions and the latest Information.

Fn?:“”?ﬂ;’u'ﬁ'ém“’* P> Do not ent:ssm numbers o: this form as it may be made public if your organization Is a 501{e)(8). m

A LI Cheok box if Name of organization ( L__] Check box if name changed and ses ingtructions.) mm“',. it s e

address changed THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF instruotians)

B Exempt under section | Prit | GREATER LOUISVILLE 61-0444843
(XJsotic)x3 ) O | Number, strest, and room or suite no. ffa P.0. bax, see Instructions. s lod busisss aciiviy Godes
[TJaos(ey [J2206e) | ™ | 545 'SOUTH SECOND STREET
|:] 408A l:]530(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[ 1529(a) LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 31390

G Sook yalus of all asets F Group exemption number (See Instructions.) P

+ 463,228 . |6 Check organtzation type B> [ X] 501(c) corporation || 507(c) trust L_i 401(a) trust L] Gthertrust

H Desoribg the organization's primary unrefated business activty. » SEE STATEMENT |1

1 During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled gowp? L _Jves [XINo
It *Yes," entsr the name and idsntifying number of the parent corporation.
J Thebooks ars in care of » YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE ¢ INC. Telsphone number B 502-587-9633

Partl{ Unrelated Trade or Business income (A} Income {B) Expenses (C) Net
18 Gross receipts or sales ' i SN T P e
b Less returns and allowances cBalance .| 1o
2 Costof goods sold (Schedule A, line7) .~ — 2
8 Gross profit. Subtract fine 2 from line ¢ SOOI I |
4a Capital gain netincome (attach ScheduleD) 4a
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part i, fing 17) (attach Form 47¢7) 4b L
& Capital loss deduction for frusts PSR B '
5 income (loss) from partnerships and S corporations (attach statement} . B
6 Rentincome (SchedueC) . . T 6
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Scheduls E) SO I |
B Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from contrelled organizations (Sch_F)_ 8
9 Investment Income of a section 801{c)(7), (8), or (17) organization (Schedule G)| 8
10 Exploited exempt activity incoms (Schedutel) . 16
11 Advertising Income (Scheduled) . T 1
12 198,737.] R 198,737.
Total, Combine lines 3 rough 12 ..o vocrecccce i | 18 198,737, 198,737.
111l] Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (Ses instructions for limitations on deductions.)
{Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)
14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K e reeeme et 14
16 Salarlesandwages 15
16 Repairs and malntenance 16 41,714,
7 Baddebts 17
18 Interest (atiach schedule) s e s . S TATEMENT 3 g3 35,449.
18 Taxes and licenses OSSOSO B
20 Charitable contributions (Ses instructions for limitation L 20
21 Depreciation (atwach Form 4562) ... . . . . T 21 93,780.[ ]
22 Less depreciation clalmed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return T £ 22h 93,780.
23 Depletion .. 28
24 Coniributions to defarred compensation plans 24
25  Employea benefitprograms 25
29 Exonss oxamptexpenses (Sohedve ) . T 26
27 Dvossreadership oosts (Schadule.)) . T 27
28 Other deductions (attach schedue) _ T . SEE_STATEMENT 4 [ 28 53,205,
28 Total deductions. Add fines 14 OGN 2B ..ot e 20 2 .
30  Unrelated businass taxabla income before net operating loss deduction, Subtract line 29 from line 13 R L. <25,411,.>
1 Net operating loss deduction (imited to the amount on line 30) evenrsrensine e O, S EATEMENT 5[5
82 Unrelated business taxabla Income before specific dsduction. Subtract line 31 fromine30 T 32 <2 5 ’ Z II >
33 Specitic deduction (Generally $1,000, but ses line 33 instructions for BXCODYONS) e 38 1,000.
34 Unrelatad business taxabis Income. Subtract line 33 om line 32. If line 33 is greater than line 32, entsr the smallsr of zera or
line 32 i, | 84 <25,411.>
728701 61-22-18 LHA  For Paperwork Aeduction Act Motice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2017)
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

Fom9s0T2017)  GREATER LOUISVILLE

61-0444843 Page 2

[Part ll] Tax Computation

Organizations Taxable as Corparations, Sea instructions for tax computation.
Controlled group members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here P ]:] See Instructions and:

a Enter ﬁur share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable Incoms brackets (in that order):

b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not mora than $11,750}  |$

¢ Income tax on the amount on line 34

{1 8 | @]s | @s

(2) Addtional 3% tax (nat more than $100,000)

Proxy tax. See instructions
Altsrnative mimimum tax
Tax on Non-Compllant Facllity income. See instructions

Tatal Add lines 37, 38 and 39 o line 35¢ or 36, whicheverapplies T

Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on line 34 from:
L) Texrato schedaloor [ ScheduwD Fomiosy.. .

.ase.i 0.

37

40 0.

Part V] Tax and Payments

41a Forelgn tax credit (corporations attach Form 1318; irusts attach Form 1116} 41a
b Other credits (sea instructions) 41h

d Cradit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827)
e Total credits. Add lines 41a through 41d

42

44

¢ Tax deposited with Form 8868
d Forelgn organizations: Tax pald or withheld at source {ses instructions)

41¢

Subtract line 41 from line 40

Tolel tax_ Add lines 42 and 43

48 Other taxes, Chock If from: | Form 4255 [_| Form 8611 [__| Form 8697 L1 Form 8866 [ | Other (attach schaduts)

41e

42 0.
43

4 0.

& Backup withholding (see Insiructions) 45e
f Credit for small employer heaith insurance premiume (Attach Form8841} =~ 45¢
g Other credits and payments: [T Form 2429
Farm 4136 ] other Total B | 45
46 Total payments. Add lines 45 through45g ........ ...~ o o —
47 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Gheck If Form 2220 s attached » 1 T
48  Tax due. If ling 46 Is less than the total of lines 44 and 47, enter amount owed 0.
49  Overpaymen, If line 46 s larger than the total of lines 44 and 47, enter amount overpald 0.
50 Enter_ﬂﬂmount of Iim_a_ﬁ you want: Credited to 2018 estimated tax | Refunded
[PartV.] Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (ses Instructions)
51  Atany time during the 2017 calendar ysar, did the orpantzation have an interest in or a slgnature or other authority Yes | No
over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in 2 forelgn country? I YES, the organization may have to file Sl
FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financiz Accounts. If YES, anter the name of the foreign countyy 1
hers X
52  During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribytion from, or was it the grantar of, or transferor to, a forsign trust? X
If YES, ses instructions for other forms the organization may have to file. :
63  Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year P $
Under penzitiea of perjury, | declare that | have sxamined this return, including accompanylng schedules and statements, end to the best of my knowledge and balief, it Is true,
Si gn aomeat, and complate. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) Is bassd on all Wnﬁtivf&%h %‘E ?ﬂﬁﬁ‘FFOF
Here ) | ), FINANCE th ropae s o
Slgniature of officer Date Te Instructions)? [ X | Yes [ | No
Print/Typa preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check L_| 1f [PTIN
Paid seif- employad
Preparer JEFFREY K MCCAFFREY P00S38853
Use Only | Fim's name DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF P3C Frm'sEN » 61-1064240
5300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD SUITE 1100
Firm's address B LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187 Phonenc. (502)426~9660

Tazri 0122
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

Form 990-T (2017) GREATER LOUISVILLE 61-0444843 Pago 8
m-ﬁo_oas_gad Enter method of inventory valuation > N/A

1 Inventory at baginning of year 6 Inventoryatendofyear .. .

2 Purchases _ . ... 2 T Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 6 i

8 Costoflabor ..~~~ 3 from line 5. Enter here and I Part ), R

4a Additional section 263A costs linm2 . _— 7

{attach schedule) 4a 8 Do the rules of section 2634 (with respectto Yes | No
b Other cosis (attach schedule) L] property produced or acquired for resats) apply 1o R SN
5 Total. Addlines 1throughdb ........ 5 the organizalion? . .o

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and

{see Instructions)

Personal Property Leased With Real Property)

1. Daseription of property

(1

@

<]
4

2, Rentrecelved or accruod
Deduct fth the fncom In
ey i | O e | M
: 10% but not more than 50% ) the rent ls based on praflt or tneome)

(1)

@

(&)

@

Total 0. | Tom -

(c) Total Income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Entar (b) Total dg‘"““""ﬁ

here and on page 1, Part |, ine 6, column olumn (A) 0 . |Part], ne®, colorn ) . > 0.
Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Fi Debt-FInanced !ncome {see Instructions}

3. Deductlons dlmu‘lly connecled with or ellcable
s e T
1. Description of debt-fnanced property Cfinanced ;mparty (a) su(:@: oe "9""’5'“"”“ &"Omm"',ﬁm:}“’

(1)

3]

3

{4

Rt o ot Sysrage somulan, | B A R ek 0. Gkt dhdged LTl Loy B ]
property (attach schadule) debt-financed mﬂv 2 x column 6) 3{g)and 3(b)
schedula)

(1) %

N %

3) %
o) %

Entter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, ine 7, column {A). Part1, Ens 7, column (B).
L 0. 0.
Total dividends-received deductions included in column 8 I . . . 0.
Form 880-T (2017)
723727 01-22-18
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

Form 890-T (2017) GREATER LOUISVILLE 61-0444843 Page 4
chedule F - Interest, Annulties, oyalties, and Rents From Controlle rganizations (sea instructions)
Exempt Controlled Organizations
T ot ot cmon G R T I
number organizatken's gross lncome In eumn &
]
2
B
4
Nonexemnpt Controlled Qrganizations
7. Taxebls lncome 8. Net ‘:::all:lad heor:)e(loas) 8. Tmlmsp;mw paymants ml'n Pl:tofoorumg:‘:mthm;:: Ii:t lfr:'::!;dad 11_"';“1‘”‘0;“ :i::“llym e
]
Ay
2
8
4)
Add columns § and 10. Add columns & and 11.
Enter hera and on page 1, Part |, Enter here and on page 1, Part 1,
Iine 8, colurn (A). Ine 8, column [B).
Schedule G - Investment income of a Section 501 (c)(™), (9), or (17) Organization
(see Instructions)
3. Deductions 8. Total deduotions
1. Duscription of income 2. Amount of income diraotty ;nm (:imﬁtﬁd:ﬁm ‘ ;aln.daﬁ;:un:ﬂ-l)
)
@
)
(4) 52 - n
Part, Ine &, conn | - Par e 0 sounma
Totals oo SO 0. B 0.
Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income
(see instructions)
4. Net Incom {loss) 7
2, 8. 5. - Exgeas exampt
1. Deaeription of unvrelaled business dliectly canneotod mmm?zw fran?m&; gﬁm gl et ]
explolted activity Income from wM mﬁﬂm minus column 3), If a Is ot unre ol & bmmtamw:":ai'
trade or business buahness inpame galn, m::'ffnh & business income column 4)
{1)
@
3)
{4)
Enter here and an Entar here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part}, page 1, Parti, on page 1,
line 10, eol. (A}, lne 10, col. {@). Part i, line 26,
Totals ... 0. 0. 0.

“Schedule J - Advertising

Part1]

Income (see instructions)

Income From Periodicals Reportad on a Consolidated Basis

2. Gross 4. Advertising gain 7, Exvess readership

ot 3. Direct o (loss) {eol, 2 minus 5. Creutation 6. Readership costs (eolumn § minus

1. Nams of perlodical il ing advertising coste | ool. 3). i & galn, compute income costs column 5, but not mere

cols. & through 7, than column 4),
1}
2
&
{4)
Totals {carry to Part I}, line (5)) ... p 0. 0. 0.
Form 980-T (2017)

728731 M-22-18
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
Form 890-T (2017) GREATER LOUISVILLE 61-0444843 Page 5
Part il | Income From Period cals Reported on a Separate Basis {For each periodical listed in Part I, fill In

columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

2.6 4. Advertislng gain, | 7. Excess readership
1 ey 3. Direct or {loss) (col. 2 minus §. Grouiation 6. Readership costs foolumn 6 minus
+ Name of periodical i advertising costs | col. 5}, i a galn, compute Incarne cosle column 5, but not more
ooy ools. § throwgh 7. than colurnn 4}
(1)
(2)
@
{4)
TotelsfromPart) .~ » 0. 0.1 0.
Enter here and an Enter hers and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part ), on page 1,
Ine 11, col. {4). fine 11, ool. (B). Part ||, ine 27,
0 » 0 - 0 [
- Compensation of mcers, irectors, and Trustees (seo instructions)
J. Percent of 4 c I
1 o 2 e smpdondio | & Comporasior bttt
(1) %)
@ %
) %
o) %,
Total. Enter here and on page 1, Partllfine td _____ —— e . 0.
Form 980-T{2017)

723752 01-2218
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF 61-0444843

FORM 9S50-T DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION'S PRIMARY UNRELATED STATEMENT 1
BUSINESS ACTIVITY

YMCA'S PRIMARY UNRELATED BUSINESS ACTIVITIES ARE DERIVED FROM PARKING LOT
CEARGES. THE YMCA OWNS A PARKING LOT IN WHICH GUESTS ARE CHARGED A
NOMINAL FEE FOR ITS USE.

TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1

FORM 990-T OTHER INCOME STATEMENT 2
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
NON-MEMBER GARAGE RECEIPTS 198,737.
TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 12 198,737.
—_—
FORM 990-T INTEREST PAID STATEMENT 3
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
INTEREST PAID 35,449,
TOTAL TC FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 18 35,449,
FORM $90-T OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 4
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
UTILITIES 32,034.
SUPPLIES 1l0.
OTHER ADNINISTRATIVE 21,061.
TOTAL TO FORM $90-T, PAGE 1, LINE 28 53,205.
_—_——
74 STATEMENT(S) 1, 2, 3, 4
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

61-0444843

—_—
—_—

NET OPERATING LOSS DEDUCTION

STATEMENT 5

FORM 990-T
LOSS

PREVIOUSLY LOSS AVAILABLE
TAX YEAR LOSS SUSTAINED APPLIED REMAINING THIS YEAR
12/31/02 332,998. 190,804. 142,194, 142,194.
12/31/10 21,716, 0. 21,716, 21,716.
12/31/11 32,980. 0. 32,980. 32,980.
12/31/13 3,437. 0. 3,437. 3,437,
12/31/14 38,171. 0. 38,171. 38,171.
12/31/15 32,897. 0. 32,897. 32,897.
12/31/16 4,906. 0. 4,906. 4,906.
NOL CARRYOVER AVAILABLE THIS YEAR 276,301, 276,301,

75 STATEMENT(S) 5
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OM8 No. 1545-0172

Depreciation and Amortization

- 4062

(including Information on Listed Property} 990-T 20 17
Depariment of the Tragsury P Attach to your tax return. pcirudil
Internel Revenua Service ~ (88) Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for Instructions and the latest information. Bequence No. 179

Name(s) shown on raturn Business or aotivity to which this form refatas Ida;t'ﬁylng number

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
GREATER LOUISVILLE ORM 990-T PAGE 1 - 161-0444843
Partl] Election To Expense Certain Properly Under Section 178 Note; I you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part 1,

4 Reduction In imitation, Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0-

5 Daller Iimitation for tax year, Subiract Iine 4 from Lne 1. ff zar0 or less, enter ~D-, Ifmarriadﬂli_nu_asg_ambl 2 e Instruclions ..., ...
{e} Description of property (b) Goat (bualness use only} {0} Blected cost

1 Meximim amount (see Instruetions) ... .. 1 510,000,
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) . . SR B -
3 Threshold cost of section 179 propetty bafore reduction in limitation . T 3 2,030,000,
4
3

7 Listed property, Enter the amount from fine2e T Lz
8 Total slected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), es 6and7 . 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 9
10 Carryover of disaliowed deduction from line 13 of your 2016 Form 4562 10
11 Business Income limitation, Enter the smalier of business income {not less than zero) or line & 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines @ and 10, but don't erter more thanline 4% . 12
13 _Carryover of disaliowed deduction to 2018. Add ines 9 and 10, less lne 12 ... > 13 | '
Note: Don't use Part Il or Part ill below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
Partil] Special Depreciation Aliowance and Other Depreciation {Don't Include Jisted property,)
14 Speclal depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than iisted property) placed in service during
thetexyear ... .o 14
16 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16_Other depreciation including ACRS) ..o oo N K 93,780,
-Partiil | MACRS Depreciation {Don't includs listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A
17 MAGRS deductions for assets placed in service In tax years beginning befors 2017 T K2
18 Hyoumshuthubw_mym&ndlnsnwlcedwingﬂnatsxyearmmeormare_ a! asael accounts, chedkhere ... > D
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2017 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
(2} Clessification of praparty ket m&m& {d}Recovery |4} convantion | (5 Method {g) Dapreotation cieduction
only - sea Inatuctions) period
192 _ 3-vear property
b S-year property
¢ 7-year property
d___ 10yeer property
e __15-year property
f 20-vear property
g 25vyear propanty 25 yrs. 8/L
. / 27.5 yrs. MM S
h  Residential rental property / 275 yrs. MM S
/ 39 yrs. MM S/
I Nonresidentlal real property 7 Y, S

Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2017 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System

20a  Classlife SA

b 12vyear 12 yrs. S

& 40- / 40 yrs. MM S/

Part V| Summary (See instructions,)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from ine28 .. .~ T 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lInes 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g}, and iine 21,
Enter here and on the appropriate lines of Yyour return. Partnerships and S corporations -seenstr. ... . 22 93,780.
23 For assets shown above and placed In service during the current year, enter the B
ortion of the basis attributabie to section 263A costs .. " Frer R 23 L S

718251 0i-26-18 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notleo, see separate inst'r;:gﬁons. Form 4662 (2017)
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF
Form 4562 (2017) GREATER LOUISVILLE 61-0444843 page 2

PartV | Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain alrcraft, certain computers, and property used for entertainment,
recreation, or amusement.)
Note: For any vehicle for which ¥ou ara using the standard milsage rate or deducting iease expense, complete only 24a, 24h, columns
{a} through (c} of Section A, all of Saction B, and Section € if applicable,

Section A - Depreciation and Other informaticn (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles,)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? [__J Yas l:_l No | 24b If “Yes " is the evidence written? L Yes [_| No
= {b) ) ) © 0 (=) th) )
Date Business/ Basls for depreclation Elscted
(st \'?'e?ﬁclg: Fireh Placad n e ot Besis s Mretor? | chismodr | Copreciation saction 179
25 Speclal depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and R
used more than 50% ina qualified business use ... ..o .. | 26
26 Properly used more than 50% In & qualified business use;
. . %
%
I %
27 Propetty used 5096 or less in a qualified business use: .
L % Sh.
% SIL-
H % S
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here end on line 21, Pagel ., I_Lﬂ
29 Add amounts In column (i), line 26, Enter here and on e 7, page ... e

Section B - Information on Use of\lehlcles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you mest an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

{a) ) (c) Ad) (e) ]
Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle
year (don'tinclude commuting miles)
Total commuting miles driven durlng the year
Total other personal (noncommuting) miles

Total miles driven during the year.

Addlines 30 through32

Was the vehicle available for personal use Yoz | No | Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No

during offduty hours?

Was the vehicle used primarfly by a more

than 5% owner or related person?

Is ancther vehicle available for personal

USED i e
Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees

Answar these questions to determine If you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who aren’t more than 5%

owners of related persons.

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes | No

BITIDIOYEEEY ..o eee e e85 e e e oot e tee e oo eseee oo eeeeeeeeeeeeeseeee

& & ® 8 R9

employees? See the instructions for vehicles ussd by corporate officers, dlreotors, or1% ormorecwners ...
39 Doyou tréat all use of vehicles by employses as personal use?

the usa of the vehlicles, and retain the information recelved?
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automoblle dsmcnstration use'?
Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 38, 40, or 41 Is "Yes,* don't co
Pait V1.{ Amortization

Dsswipl(k;.)nof ts o) Amnsflgnble égga (e} Amoriization
= Daw%mn]:l:lllua amount saotion m.:\‘!'n :rrla:on 8 for this yeer

42 Amoriization of costs that begins during your 2017 tax year:

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2017 taxyear . T 43
44 _Total, Add amounts in column (). See the instructions for whete to report .. FROTTP USROS L. ..
716262 01-25-18 Form 4562 (2017)
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Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a

(Fov. January 2017) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451700
Diepartment of the Treanury P> File 8 soparste application for each return.
intemnal Revenus Setvics P> Information about Form 8888 and its instructions Is at www.Jrs.gov/form8sss .

Elactronic filing (s-fa). You can slacironioally fils Form BBBE fo request a E-month autornatic extenaion of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retumn for Tranefers Associated With Certain Peraonal Bensfit
Contracts, for which an extension fequest must be sent to the IRS In paper format (sea Instructions). For more detalls on the electronic
Tiing of this form, visit www.rs.gov/efile, olick on Charities & Non-Profits, and click oh e-fle for Charities and Non-Profits,

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original {no copies needed), _
All corporations required to fiie an incoms tax retum other than Farm BEO-T {including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and truets

must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time te file income tax returns.

Enter filer’s ldomﬂumbor
Typeor | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions, Employer identification number {EN) or
print THE YOUNG MENS CHRI STIAN ASSOCIATION OF
Fia by the GREATER LOUISVILLE : 61-0444843
ds datafr | Number, street, and room or sulte no. lfa P.0. box, see nstructions, Social security numbar (SSN)
e ges |-945 SOUTH SECOND STREET
Instructione. [ City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code, For a foreign address, see knstructions.
LOUISVILLE, RKY 40202
Enter the Retum Code for the return thet this application is for {fle & separate appiication for each return) __——~ ————————— lol71
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 980-E2 01 | Form 880-T (corporation) o7
Form 880-BL . 02§ Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03§ Form 4720 {other than Individua) 00
Form 800-PF 04 | Form 5227 10
Form 980-T (sec, 401(a) or 408{a) & 4] Form BOED 11
Form 980-T {trust other than abovs) 08 ] Form 8870 12
YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE » INC.
® The books are in the care of p 545 SOUTE SECOND ST. - LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
Telephone No.p» 502-587-9622 Fax No. P
.t orgenization dose ot have an offs of pleco of business nthe United States, cheokth bax . » [X]
® f this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) « It this Is for the whole group, check this
bax . if it i for of the group, check this box and attach a list with the names and EINs of af mambers the extension Is for.

1 Irequest an automatic 8-month extansion of timea unt) NOVEMBER 15, 2018 ,tofilethe exempt organization retum
for the organization named above. The extenslon ls for the organization's return for:

»[X] calendaryear 2017 or
bt year beginning , and ending i
2 Ifthe tax year entered in fine 1 s for loss than 12 monthe, check reason: ] Witial retom I Final retum
Change in accounting period

3a if this application is for Forms 880-BL, 880-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions, 0.
b  If this application Is for Forms 880-PF, B80T, 4720, or 8069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax nis made. Inolude any prior yesr overpayment eliowed as a credit. 8b 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Includs your payment with thie form, If required,
sing EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tex Payment s In: ons.
Caution: if you are going to make an alsctronic funds withdrawa! (direct debit) with this Form 8868, sce Form 8453-EQ and Form 8B79-EO for payment
Instructions,
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction At Notice, ses inetructions, Form 8888 (Rev. 1-2017)
MAY 01 2018

DMLO

723847 040117
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Indlana Department of Revenueo Check if: EI Change of Address

NP-20 Indiana Nonprofit Organization’s Annual Report [J Amended Report
State Form 51062 o For the Calendar Year or Fiscal Year [] Final Report: indicate
{RB/8-17) Beginning 01 / 01 /201 7and Ending 12 /31 /2017 Date Closed
MR/ DDF YYYY . MM/ DD/ YYYY —_—
Due on the 15th day of the 5th month following the end of the tax year.
NO FEE REQUIRED.
Nams of Organizetion  THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF Telephona Number
GREATER LOUISVILLE 502 587 9622
Address Enter 2-DIght County Cods Indiana Taxpayer Identiflcaion Number
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET 00
ity State ZIP Gods Fedsral [dentMication Mumber
LOUISVILLE KENTUCKY 40202 61 0444843
Frinted Name of Person to Contact Contaot’s Telephone Number
AUDREY ROLING 502 587 9622

If you are flling a federal return, attach a completed copy of Form 890, 990EZ, or 990FF.

Note: If your organization has unrelated business income of more than $1,000 as defined under Section 513 of the Internal Revenue Code, you
must also flie Form IT-20NP.

Current Information

1. Have any changes not previously reported to the Department besn made In your governing instruments, (e.g.) articles of incorporation,

bylaws, or other instruments of similar importance? If yes, attach a detailed description of changes.
2. Indicate number of years your organization has been in continuous existence, 164 .

3. Attach a schedule, listing the names, titles and addresses of your current officers.
4. Brlefly describe the purpose or mission of your organization bejow.

SEE STATEMENT 1

Email Address:  AROLINGE@YMCALOUISVILLE.ORG

1 declare under the penaties of perjury that | have examined this return, including all attachments, and io the best of my knowledge and belid, it

is true, complete, and correct.
VICE PRESIDENT OF FIN
Slgnature of Officer or Trustes Title Date
Name of Person({s} to Contact Daytime Telephone Number
Important: Please submit this compiated form andibr extension to:
Indiana Department of Revenue, Tax Administration
P.O, Box 6481
Indianapolis, 1N 46206-6481
Telephone: (317) 232.0128

Extonsions of Time to Flle

The Department recognizes the internal Revenus Service applicatlon for automatic extension of time to file, Form BB68. Please forward a copy of
your federal extension, identified with your Nonprofit Taxpayer Identification Number {TID), to the Indiana Pepartment of Revenue, Tex
Administration by the original due dateto prevent cancellation of your salestax exsmption. Always Indlcate your Indlana Taxpayer Idertification
number on your request for an extension of time to file.

Reports post marked within thirty (30) days after the faderal extension due date, as requested on Federal Form 8868, will beconsiderad as timely
filed. A copy of the federal extension must also be atteched to the Indiana report. In the event that a federal extension is not needed, a {axpayer may
request In writing an Indiana extension of time to file from the: Indiana Department of Revenus, Tax Administration, P.Q. Box 6481, Indianapolis,
IN 46206-6481, (317) 232-0120.

If Form NP-20 or extension is not timely filed, the taxpayer will be notified by the Department pursuant to 1.G. 6-2.5-5-21(d), toflle Form NP-20. if
within shdy (60) days after receiving such notice the taxpayer does not file Form NP-20, the taxpayer's exemption from seles tax will be canceled.

NG A "l;ﬂ'}!ﬂl!!ﬂ!'&' I A O

750881 08-22-17



THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF 61-0444843

.

NP-20 - o

STATEMENT 1

TO PUT CHRISTIAN PRINCIPLES INTO PRACTICE THROUGH PROGRAMS THAT BUILD
HEALTHY SPIRIT, MIND, AND BODY FOR ALL.

STATEMENT(S) 1



N i e r
1

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

61-0444843

FORM NP-20 LIST OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND TRUSTEES

STATEMENT 2

NAME AND ADDRESS

TRICIA BURKE
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, RKY 40202

HOWARD HOLLOMAN, JR.
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

MARTIN PADGETT
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

BRAD SMITH
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, RKY 40202

JAMES ALLEN
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

BILL BARBET
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

BARRY BARKER
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

CHERYL BRUNER
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

HARLEY BUTLER
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

TERESA COUTS
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

TRAY COCKERELL
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

GREG DEMUTH
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

TITLE

BOARD CHAIR

SECRETARY

TREASURER

PAST CHAIR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

STATEMENT(S) 2
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

VINCE ESPOSITO
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, RY 40202

GAYLEE GILLIM
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

ROBERTA HARTLAGE
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

RUDY HAVIRA
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

DAVID HOLOBAUGH
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, RY 40202

STEVE JAMES
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

BRIAN JONES
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

BETTY KINZER
545 SBOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

THOMAS KMETZ
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY. 40202

BARBARA LANKFORD
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

REBECCA MATHENY
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

MARY MCKINLEY
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

PAT NORTHAM
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

61-0444843

STATEMENT(S) 2
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v
I

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

DOUG PHILLIPS
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

STEVE SEXTON
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

KEITH SEYMOUR
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

ALEXANDRTIA SHEMWELL
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

MARK TRUMAN
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

DEBBIE WESSLUND
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

JAMES WILLAMSON
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

JEREMY WILLIS
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

VICKI ZELLER
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

HALA ZIADY
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUVISVILLE, KY 40202

SCOTT ZOPPOTH
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

STEVE TARVER
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUVISVILLE, KY 40202

S. KAY MANNING
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, XY 40202

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

PRESIDENT

VICE PRESIDENT FINANCE

61-0444843

STATEMENT (S) 2
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF

DAVID HEARD
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

AUDREY ROLING
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

SR.V.PRESIDENT OPERATIONS

VICE PRESIDENT FINANCE

61-0444843

STATEMENT(S) 2



Form IT-20NP indiana Dapartment of Revenue

State Form 148 Indiana Nonprofit Organization Unrelated Business Income Tax Return
(R16/8-17) Calendar Year Ending December 31, 2017 or
Fiscal Year Beginning 2017 and Ending

Check box if amended. Check box if name changed.

Name of Organization Federal Identification Number {FID)
THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN AS SOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVIL 61 0444843

Number and Streat Enter 2-Digit County Code Principal Business Activity Cade
545 SOUTH SECOND STREET 00 531390

Clty State ZIP Code Telephone Number
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 502 587 9622

K Check ail boxes that apply: Initial Retum Final Retum In Bankruptey Scheduis M

L Do you have on file a valid extension of time to file your retum (fedaral Form 7004 or an electronic extenslon of time)? ez X No

Adjusted Gross Income Tax Caiculation on Unrelated Business Income
1. Unrelated business taxable income (before NOL deduction and spaclfic deduction) from federal return

Form 990T (snclose Form 830T); use minus sign for negative amounts 1 ~-2541 loo
2. Speclfic deduction (generally $1 ,000; see instructions) 2 100000
3. Interest on U.S. govemment obligations on the federal retum less related expenses 3 .00
4. Deduction for qualified patents income 4 .00
5. Enter total from lines 2 through 4 5 1000.00
6. Subtotal for unrelated business income (subtract line 5 from ling 1 ) 6 -26411p
7. Indiana modifications {see Instructions; use a minus sign to denote negative amounts) 7 .00
8. Unrelated business Income, as adjusted (add lines 6 and 7). {Iif not apportioning, enter same
amount on ling 10,) 8 -26411 9
9. Enter Indizna apportionment percenitage, if applicable, from ine 8 of IT-20 Schedule E apportionment
{enclose schedule) 9 %
10.  Unrelated business apportioned to Indiang (muitiply line 8 by line 8; otherwise, enter line 8 amount) 10 -26411pp
1. Enter Indiana NOL deduction without specific deduction {enclose Schedule IT-20NOL; se8 instructlons)__ 11 .00
12. Taxable Indiana unrelated business income (subtract iine 11 from line 10} 12 -26411 .00
13. Taxable income from other forms {(Form 1 120P0L) 13 .00
4. Subtotal (add lines 12 and 13) 14 —-26411 0p
15.  Indiana tax on unrelated business income {muitiply line 14 by tax rate; see instructions for line 15) 15 0.00
16. Sales/use tax on purchases subject to use tax from Sales/Use Tax Worksheet 186 .00
17. Total tax due {add lines 15 and 16) 17 0.00
Credit for Estimated Tax and Other Payments
18. mmhagrg 1 a2 o, 3 art, 4 Entertotel 48 .00
19, Amount paid with extension 19 .00
20, Amount of overpayment cradit {from tax year anhding ) 20 .00
21.  EDGE credit. Enter the total EDGE credit zmount claimed (line 19 on Scheduls IN-EEDGE) 21 .00
22. EDGER credf. Enter the total EDGER credit amount claimaed {line 12 on Schedule IN-EDGE-R) 22 .00
23. Enter the amount of other credit Code Ne. 23
24, Certified credits, Enter the total of certified credits claimed from Schedule IN-OCC and enclose this
schedule with your return 24
25, Total credits {add lines 18-24) 25 !
26.  Balance of tax due (line 17 minus line 25) 26 0.00
27. Penalty for the underpayment of income tax, Attach Schedule T-2220 27
Check box If using annualization method
28. Interest: If payment is made after the original dus date, compute interest 28
29. Penalty: If pald late, enter 10% of line 26; see instructions. i line 17 Is zero, enter $10 per day filad past
due date 29 .go
90. Total payment due (add lines 28-29). (Payment must be made in U.S. funds) PAY THIS AMOUNT 30 .00
31. Total ovarpayment {line 25 minus lines 17 and 27-29) 31 .00
32. Amount of line 31 to be refunded 32 .00
33. Amount of line 31 to be appiled to the following year's estimated tax account a3 .00

A 'glﬂ!y!l,{l,!,"é BT SO0 0 0

760821 08-30-17 1019



Additional Expianation or Adjustment

Line (a) Explanation (b) Amount {c}

.00
.00
00

Certification of Signatures and Authorization Section

Under penaities of perjury, | declare | have examined this retum, including all accompanying schedules and staternents, and to the best

of my knowledge and belief it is true, corract, and complete.

I'authorize the department to disouss my retum with my personal representative (see Instructions). X Yes No

Paid Preparer's Email Address: JMCCAFFREY@DMLO . COM

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC. DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC

Personal Representative’s Name {Print or Type) Pald Preparer: Firm's Name (or yours If self-employed)

AROLING@YMCALOUISVILLE .ORG 61 1064249

Personal Representative’s Email Address PTIN

502 426 9660

Signature of Corporate Officer Date Telephone Number
AUDREY ROLING VICE PREST
9300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD SUITE 1100
Print or Typa Name of Corporate Officer Titie Address
LOUISVILLE
Signature of Pald Preparer Date City
JEFFREY K MCCAFFREY KY 40222 5187
Print or Type Name of Pald Preparer State ZIP Code +4

Please mail your forms to;
Indiana Department of Revenue
PO Box 7228
Indianapolis, IN 46207-7228

AN I N i Iglﬂ!(l}lﬂ(l}gl(l,!)lgyllﬁ 1A B0 A

750022 0R-22.17 1019
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o W=9 __ Request for Taxpayer- Give Form to the
(R, Gctober 2018) Identification Number and Certification requaster. Do not
. d
lDeparlnmmw anmn‘ ‘h.SewlcaTm ¥ Gio to wavw.irs.gov/Form/8 for Instructions and the iatest information, sendto the IRS.

1 Name (as shovn on your incoma tax return). Name fs required an this lina; do ot leave this fine biank,
|Young Men's Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc.

2 Business name/dizregarded entlty name, If differant from above '
YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc.

foltowing seven boxes,

single-member LLC

Ofher (see Instructions) b-

[T indisduavsote propriater or (| G Corporation O 5 Gorporation D Partnership

{7 Umited Nablty company. Enter the tax clessifcation (C=C corporation, S=8 corporation, P=Parinership) >

Nobe: Gheck the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-mamber owner, Do not chesk Exemption from FATCA raporting
LLG if the LLG Is claesifled as a single-membar LLGC that fs disregarded from the owner usless the owner of the LLC s code OF any)

another LLC that 1s not disregarded from ihe owner for U.S. faderal tax purposes, Otherwise, a single-member LLG thatl any,
I8 disvegarded from the owner should check the appropriste box for the tax clagsification of lts owner.

501(c)3 Charitable Noa-Profit Corporation

3 Chack appropriate box for federat iax classification of tha person whose name Is antersd on line 1, Check anly one of the | 4 Examptlons {cades apply only to

certain entitles, not Individuals; sss
Instructions on page 3}
[ Trustrestate

Exempt payes codefeny) &

{AppRar io aeooumts maltisied aubside the t1.2)

§ Address fnumber, street, and apt. or sulte no.} See Instructions.
545 S. 2nd Street

Print or type.
Sea Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requaster's name and address {oplional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
[Louisville Y 40202

7 st account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriats box, The TIN provided must match the name given on Bine 1 1o avold

backup withholding. For individuals, this Is generally your social security number {SSN). However, for a
resldant allen, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, seo the Instructions for Pat |, later, For other - -
entitles, it Is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do net have a numbser, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note; If the acaount is in mare than one name, sae the instructlons for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Glve the Requester for guidelines on whose number to entar.

Soclal security number

l
I Certitication

Under penaltias of perjury, | cerilfy that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2.1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exermpt from backup withholding, o {b) | have not bean notified by the Internal Havenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or {c} the IRS has notified me that | am

ro longer subject to backup withholding; and
3.1 am,a U.S. citizen or other U.8. person {defined below); and

4, The FATCA code(s) antered on this form (f any) indicating that ) am exempt from FATCA reporting is comect.

Certification inskructions. You must crosa out itern 2 above If you have been rotifled hy the 1AS that you are curently subject to backup withholding because
yau have failed te report all interest and dividends on your tax return, For real estats fransactions, ftem 2 does not apply. For morfigage Interest paid,
acquisifion or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an Individual retiremant arrangement (RA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you ara not required fo sign the certification, but you imust provide your correct TRN. See the instructions for Part 1f, later,

Sign | signature of
Here 1.8, person >

General Instructions

Sectlon refarences are fo the Infernal Ravenue Code unless atherwise
noted,

Future developments. For the iatest Infarmation about developments
related 16 Form W-9 and its Instructions, such as legislatlon anacted
aftar they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormwWa.

Purpose of Form

An Indivicual or entity (Form W-8 requester} who Is required to file an
informatlon refurn with the IRS must obtain your corect taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(85N), individual taxpayar identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer Idsntification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), 1o report on an information retirn the amount pald to you, or other
amount reportable on an Information return. Examplas of information
returns Include, but are not imited to, the following.

« Form 1098-INT (interest earnad or pafd)

01&( ﬁfjhlf,ﬁ{n.r?.

o319 /19

* Form 1088-DIV {dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

* Form 1089-MISC (varlous types of lncome, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 1088-5 {proceseds from real astate transactions)
* Form 1089-K (merchant card and third party nstwork transactions)

= Form 1098 (hame morigage interast), 1098-E (studant ioan [nierest),
1088-T {tuition)

* Form 1099-C (cancelad debd)

« Fonn 1098-A (acquilsition or abandonment of secured proparty)
Uss Form W-8 only If you are a U.S. person {Including a resident

aflen), to pravids your correct THN,

I you do not return Form W-8 to the requester with a TIN, you might
bhe subject to backup withholding. See What Is backup withholding,
later,

v

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2016)
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EEOC STATEMENT
YMCA of Greater Louisville

Equal Employment Opportunity Program - It Is the policy of the YMCA of Greater Loufsviile
to implement federal, state, and local laws prohiblting ernployment discrimination and to
enforce an Equal Employment Opportunity Program for all employees and appllcants for
employment without regard ta race, color, refiglon, natlonal arigin, age, gender, or
disability. Accordingly, the YMCA of Greater Louisviile Is tommitted to this Program, which is
deslgned to achieve the following objectives:

1. Bnsure that declslons regarding recruliing, hiring, and tratning for all job
classifications are made without regard to race, color, rellglon, national origin, age,
gender, or disabllity.

2. Ensure that employment decisions further the principle of Equal Employment
Opportunity. YMCA of Greater Laouisville.

3. Ensure that promotion and transfer decisions further the principle of Equal
Employment Opportunity and those abjective <titeria for promotions and transfers
are tsed.

4. Ensure that ather personnel policies and procedures governing compensation,
benefits, transfers, training, tultion Bssistance, and recreational programs are
administered without regard to-race, colar, religion, national origin, age, gender, ar
disahility.

5. Establish a reporting system to aflow for evaluating the results of the program.

€. Analyze personnel actions perindlcally to ensure Equai Employment Opportunity.

7. Take affirmative action, through tralning and devaloprent, to ensure equal access to
fob opportunities.

Disabied Individuals

Pursuant to applicable statutes protecting the handlcapped and Individuals with a disability,
the YMCA of Greater Lovisville will not discriménate against indlviduals on the basis of any
protected handicap or disability. A qualified Individual with a handicap or disabllity must be
able, with or without reassnable accommodation, to perform the essential functions of
his/her position, or any posflon for which s/he may apply,

‘The YMCA of Greater Loutsville recognizes Its ebligation to provide a safs and healthy
envirenment for all employees and the public at large. Conseguently, the YMCA requires
that no applicants, employees, members, participants or volunteers pose 5 direct threat to
the health or safety of him/her or others. This means that they must not pose a significant
risk of substantlal harm to the health or safety of the Individual or others that cannot be
eliminated or reduced by reasonable accommodation.

EEQC STATEMENT | YMCA of Grester Loylsvilla | Pagatofi
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Charity Cordnet Information
Nanre; YMCA of Greater Loulsville
Addrasg: 845 8, 2nd Shreet
Loulsviile, KY 40202
Phone: 502-537-0822
Wab Addrass: wsw.ymecaloulavila,org
Sueck ToTvn
Eetter Business Bureau Comments
Year, State Incorporated: 1863, Kontucky
Aftillatas: None

Statad P mThamiasionaﬂhnYMGAchmerﬂeinopu{
Chuisiian princlples Inta prattice through programs that bulld haalthy spitt,
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Bk o Top
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YMCA of Grester Loulsville maets the 20 Standards for Charily
Accountabiliity,
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Charity Review of YMCA of Greater Louisville

The'Y s an ergankzation of men, wornen and childran of aif apes and from
&l walks of life Joined fogathor by ¢ shared pesslon mmghen the
foundations Mogmmm}nuigyv}nwnmﬂm?mnt fo numtm;g; ! m%
prormofing has a sense of gocial respons
mmrungauimy Incividual hasargesn to the essenitals needed fo
team , graw and thrive, Through muitple cormmun faciftlos, the
organization's programe and sarvicss &rs desianed and deliverad to instly
B ey S ey Tl
always A ant, conm ul
securs childran, aduits, famiiies and communities,

For the flacal yoar ended Docember 31, 2012, YMCA of Greater
Loulsville

's program expensgs wers:
Program Sarvicisa _32. 475,154
Tobal Program Expsnans: - $32475,151
Avi o Tm
Governance

Chlef Executive : R, Stephen Terver, Preaident & 0EQ
Compansation®: 5286,841

Chalr of the Board: G, Bradlay Smith
ﬁw}umwmmm ! Business Atfillation: Parinar, Mountjoy Chilton
oy

Board Slye: 16
Pald Staff 8l2e: 1250

“Compensation Includes annual salesy and, if appliceble, beneft plans,
Gxpense gceounts, and other elowanaces.

Batk To Top
Fund Ralsing

Kothodia) Usud:

Fund ralsing methads Include direct mall, talaphona, kwitations to fund
raising eventa, grant proposals, Intaimet appeals, planned giving
amangemenis, and membership.

In addiflon, tha YMCA of Grestar Lovlsviie s a Matro Unked Wiy
mambar ageney.

Fund ralging costs were 8% of relatad eontributions. (Ralated
contrhutions, which tolaled $6435,024, are donatlons resived as g
reguit of fund rabing activittes.)

Back To Ten
Tax Stztus

Ravenye Code, it Is eligitle to recalve conirtbutions deductibla

Thia arganization ks ta-exempl under section 501(c)(S) of e inlsmal
ap
chultabie donations for federal Income tax purposes.

BRI PR

Financtal

The foliowing Information Is basad on YMOA of Graster Lovisvliis’s
awditsd financial statemnents - cansolidated for the fiseal year anded
Decamber 31, 2012,

Page 2 of 4

https/farwrw bibb.org/cheity-reviews/loulsville/human-services/ymea-of. greater-louisville L. 306/2014



Charity Review of YMCA of Greater Louisville

Ending net asants ag raported balow include $38,013,930 In unrestrinted
net assofs , $4,342,813 In tamporarily restricied nel sassis, and

$1,598,730 In parrmsnently restrictad het agsets,

Unresiricted net aseets Include $14,018,950 In Board designated

rassriss, $2,469,517 In a Board designated andowmenl, end
$18,581,414 In undasiynated assols,

Total assets ae reported Include $43,802, 126 investad in proparty and
eguipnant, net.

Sourca of Funds

Progrem Faeg 15,759,273
Memborship Dues 18,377,711
Govariment Grans 4,214,933
Contributions 1,170,354
Metro Uniled Way _ 614,981
Othar Granis 337,118
Nt RualizedUnreallsiad Galrg 303,300
Beorage/Rental nsoms 217,727
Irvestment Income 139,141
Marchandlse salas 118,534
in ldnd Donabions 68,590
Speciat Events, net 32,4808
Misc; Other 187177

Change in tair valus of detivative fanctal mslrument -158,185
Total incoms j §46,278,287

Ugos of Pancs as & % of Total Expenses

Programa: 89% Fund Rafshng: 1% Administrative: 10%

Totst income
Program sxpanges
Pund ralsing expanses
Administrative axpanses
Total expenses
[ncoma In Exceas of Expenaas
Bagitning net assets
Ending nat aseels
Tolal ligbilties

530275257

$32.475,164

307,248
8,748,984
$35,621,263
1,653,884
9,030,879
40,888,573
23,731,859

Page 3 of 4
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Charity Review of YMCA of Greater Louisville Page 4 of 4

Tolal assats $64.425232
Thia rapor was originelly lssuad In February 2043, Financial itformation
wes ypdated in March 2014,

faz Yo Top

An organkzation may changs its praclices at any fime without nofice, A eapy
of this report hiag besn shated with the drganlzation prier la publication. It s
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CERTIEIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Anditors® Report

To the Board of Directors
Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc. und Affiliate

Louisville, Kentucky
Report on the Financial Statements

Wehave andited the acoorpanying consolidated financial statements of Young Men’s Chiristian Association of
Greater Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) and National Safe Place, Inc. (Affiliate) (not-for-profit organizations), which
comprise the consolidated statements of financial posifian as of December 3 1,2016 and 2015, and the related
consolidated statements of activities, fimetional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the consolidated financial statements,

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Meanagement is responsible for the preparation and fafr presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; thisinchides the
design, implementation, and maintenance of infernal conrol relevent to the preparation and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that are fies from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error.

Auditors® Responsibility
Our tesponsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits, We

and the standards applicable to financial andits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, Thoss standards require that we plan and perform the audifs to
obtain reasonable assurance sbout whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material
migstatement,

An gudit involves performing procedures to obtain andit evidence about the smounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to frapd
or error. In making those risk assessments, the aunditor considers internal contro] relevent to the Organizations’
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the ciroumstances, but not for the Ppurpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Organizations® intemal conirol. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accouniting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presantation of the consolidated financial
stafements,

We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.
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Opinlon

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of the YMCA and Affiliate as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the
consolidated changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statementgasa
whole. The consolidating statements of fnancial position, consolidating statements of activities, and
consolidating statements of functional expenses on pages 35-40 are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. The accompanying schedules of
expenditures of federal awards on pages 41 and 42, ‘as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations(CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Reguirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements
Jor Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional enalysis and is not a required part of the
consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepate the consolidated finaneial
statemenis. ‘The information has been subjected to the anditing procedures applied i the audit of the
consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and otherrecords used to prepare the consolidated financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, Tn our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material
respects in rejation the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

' Other Reporting finquired by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government duditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 2, 2017 on our
consideration of the YMCA and Affiliate internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The
purpose of thet report is to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over finaneial
reporting or on compliance, Ihatrepmisanmgralpartofanmditpmformedinaccordmewith
Gavernment Auditing Standards in considering YMCA and Affiliate’s intemal control over financial reporting

and compliance,

Louisville, Kentucky
June 2, 2017



YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC,

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AND AFFILIATE

December 31, 2016 and 2015

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, restricted
Granis and accounts receivable
Pledges receivable

Prepaid expenses and inventories
Certificates of deposit

Investments

Derivative financial instruments
Property and equipment, net

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Custodial ligbilities '

Debt

Capital lease obligations

Derivative financia} instruments

Total liabilities

Net Assets
- Unrestricted:
Board designated reserves
Board designated endowment
Undesignated

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2016 2015
$ 19910466 § 17,732,455
122,219
1,347,352 1,079,261
1,836,234 1,714,238
400,088 295,434
1,054,870 1,057,191
4,150,470 4,053,403
36,013
57,835,406 45,410,571
$ 86,693,118 § 71342553
$ 2183933 § 1,205460
68,329 20,691
23,684,646 18,927,286
789,879 695,479
276,364
26,726,787 21,215,280
17,946,199 17,915,935
3,056,480 2,959,816
33,166,460 23,762,543
54,169,139 44,638,294
4,452,930 4,146,761
1,344,253 1,342,218
59,966,331 50,127,273

§ 86,693,118

$ 71,342,553

See Notes to Consolidated Financia] Statements.
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YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC,
AND AFFOLIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENYS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Public Snpport, Revenues and Gains

Public snpport:
Contribmtions
Special events {net of cost of direet benefiis to

donors of §70,675 for 2016 and §34,605 for 2015)

Govamment grants
Inkind donations
Metro Unitad Way grant
Other grants

‘Total public sopport

Revenuss and gahs:
Membership dncs
Programs
Sales of merchandize
Investment income
Net realized and unreatized pains (Jossed) on investmends
Change in fair value of derivative financial ingiruments
Garage and reqtal income
(Loas) gain on sale of property and equipment
Dopation of Iand
Miscellaneous
Total revenues and gaing

Net assets released fomyestriction
‘Total public support, revenues, nnd gaing

Expenses
Program aervices
Manzgement and general
Fnd-raising

Total axpenses

Inerease (decrease) In net assets befora
acquisition of YMCA of Southern Indimiz, Inc.

Excess of assets acquired over labilities assumed in the
acquisiton of YMCA of Sonthern Indiana, Inc. (Note 20)

Increase (decresse) in total net agsets
Net assots at beginning of year

Net aseois at end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2016

Temporarily
Uncestricted  _Restrioted

554318 5 MM

Permanently

Resteioted” Total

b 2035 § 1,403,698

77,975 77,975
5,615,561 5,615,561
155,013 21,344 176,357
4,114 609,429 613,543
394,537 61,379 455916

6,801,518 1,539497

2,035 8,343,050

22,416,282 22416282
19,724,838 16,724,838
112,078 112,078
161,861 161,861
184,654 184,664
312377 312,377
292,170 292,170
{29,436) (29,436)
21,993 21,995
43,196,829 43,196,829

1,656,084 {1,656,084)

51,654,431 16,58

2035 51539879

43,277,996 43.277,95%6
5,735,178 5,735,778

461,588 461,688
49475462 = 49475462

2,178,965 (116,587)

7? 51,876 422765

9,530,845 306,178
44,638204  _ 4146761

2,035 2,064,417

1,774,641

2,035 9,839,058
1342218 30,127,273

§ 54,169,130 § 4,452,030

£ 1344253 § 59966331




2015

Temporarily  Permamenty
Unreatrioted Restrivted Restrioted ‘Foial

$ 495689 8 683,101 5 (2,065 § 1176725

6B 115 68,115
4,746,517 4,746,517
147442 708,916 856,358
87,297 563,145 650,442
195,069 125,000 320,069
5740929 20080,162 @065) __7.818626
18,315,158 18,318,158
17,032,911 17,032,511
97,820 97,820
213912 213912
(151,615) (151,615)
(276,364) 276,369
203,966 203,966
13,800 13,800
(480,142) (480,142)
20,503 20,803
34,993,249 34,993,249
L5238 _ (1,523,181)

42.256.959 556,951 (2.065) _ 42811875
36,147,053 36,147,083
5,052,095 5,052,099
501,792 501,792
41,700,944 41,700,944
556,015 556,981 (2055 1110931
556,015 556,981 {2065)  1,110931

44,082,979 3,389,780 1,344,283 49,016,342

B 44638204 5 4146761 S 1 18§ 50.127273
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from contributions and grants $ 8069000 $ 7587614
Cash received from services 42,440,253 35,283,073
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (44,160,270) (37,986,692)
TInterest paid (876,343) {588,470)
Net cash provided by operating activities 3,473,540 4,295,525
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment (2,221,010) (2,537,347
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 12,479 13,800
Increase (decrease) in custodial accounis 47,638 (67.334)
Proceeds from acquisition of YMCA of Southern Indiana, Tnc. 190,069
Proceeds from sale of investments 004,781 1,091,094
Purchase of investments (808,864) (1,058,244)
Inorease in cash restricted for maintenance 11,424
Reinvested earnings from certificates of deposit (1,040)
Net cash used in investing activities {1,863,413) (2,559,071)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from debt 19,300,000
Contributions for long-term purposes 2,035
Paymenis on line of credit {200,000)
Payments on debt (1,084,803) (15,795,436)
Payments on derivative financial instruments (870,254)
Payments on capital leases (303,460) (203,911)
Net cash used in financing activities (1,586,228) (1,569,611)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 2,023,899 166,843
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 17,516,306 17,349,463
Cash end cash equivalents at end of year § 19540205 § 17,516,306

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,
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- Reconcilintion of Increase in Total Net
Assets Before Acquisition to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities

Increase in total net assets before acquisition

Adjustments to reconcile increase in total net assets before
acquisition fo net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation

Contributions for long term putposes

Loss (gain) on sale of property and squipment
Donation of land

Net realized and unrealized (gain) loss on investments

Change in fair value of derivative financial nstroments

Provision for doubtfil accounts and discounts
In-kind donations for use of facilities
Changss in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Grants and accounts receivable
Accroed interest
Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses and inventorics
Increase {decreasc) in;
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating activities

Supplemental Schedale of Non-Cash Investing and
Financing Activitles

Property and equipment, net acquired in acquisition
Capital leases acquired in acquisition

Debt acquired in acquisition

Capital lease obligation for fitness equipment

Purchases of property and equipment in accounty payable

2016 2015
$ 2064417 $ 1110931
3,802,358 3,155,565
(2,035)
29,436 (13,800)
480,142
(184,664) 151,615
(312,377) 276,364
26,104 (4,862)
125,657 (425,916)
(127,110) 89,557
(7,749) 2,237
(99,683) 112,777
(54,768) 158,000
368,066 (580,936)
3,563,235 3,400,743
$ 5627652 $ 4511674
3 13,921,328
$ 289,658
$ 5,831,643
$ 108202 § 277759
$ 335349 8§ 327301




YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

Note 1.

AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of Operations and Sammary of Significant Accounting Policfes

Nature of operations:

Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Lonisville, Inc. (YMCA}is a not-for-
profit, charitable organization dedicated to providing services that are based on
Judeo-Christian principles and that bring together and enable all persons, regardless
ofrace, religion, income, gender, or physical ability, to achieve their full potential in
Spirit, Mind and Body. The YMCA exists to Strengthen the Foundations of
Community through Youth Development, Healthy Living, and Social Responsibility.
The organization is built on four core values — Honesty, Caring, Respect, and
Responsibility and seeks to demonstrate the positive characteristics of being
Welcoming, Nurturing, Genuine, Hopefil, and Determined. Within available
resources, the YMCA. provides setvices for any youth or adult who desires to
participate, regardless of their ability to pay the established membership, class or
program fees,

As of December 31, 2016, the YMCA. operated twelve chartered branches throughout
Jefferson, Bullift, Meade, and Oldham counties in Kentucky, one branch in Clark
County and one in Floyd County, Indiana plus one extension center as well s a
School Age Child Care operational unit. .

As of January 1, 2016, the YMCA of Greater Louisville and the YMCA of Southern
Indiana merged their staffs, strengths, and services to meet the growing need across
Kentucldans, representing the growing concept of regionalism. The name of the
merged entities was maintained as the YMCA. of Greater Louisville, Inc. The
YMCA has a bistory of meeting the changing needs of local communities,
Collaboration is a key component of operations such that resources can beleverage to
increase goale and impact.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

National Safe Place, Inc.is a not-for-profit, charitable organization that is 4 wholly-
owned subsidiary ofthe YMCA. National Safe Place, Inc. services teens in crisis and
shelters nationally for rmaway teens through the implementation of the Safe Place
Program. Their primary activities include promotional efforts to help shelters seek
local businesses to serve as a Safe Place location and as sponsors of the program,
training of those business employess as volunteers in the Safe Place program,
training shelter staffin un ing best practices in commmumicating the availability
of the concept to teens both in and out of school Systems, providing support services
to shelters in expanding the local knowledge of the shelter services provided and
helping secure accessibility to shelters by teens in crisis. National Safe Place has also
undertaken the activity of providing training and technical assistance, through
finding from a federal grant, to all federally funded ronaway and homelesg youth
service programs actoss the United States and jis territories, This training is in the
form of national grentee meetingg, technical assistance clinics, one day trainings, web

based training and on-site training visits.
Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of YMCA and National Safs Place,
Ine. is presented to assistin understanding the Organizations’ consolidated financia}
statements. The consolidated financial statements are representations of the
Organizations’ management who is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the
consolidated financial statements. These accounting policies conform to acoounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have been
consistently applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements,

Principles of consolidation;

The accompanying consolidated financial statements, as of and for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015, include the accounts of the YMCA. and National
Safe Place, Inc. Consolidation is required based on the YMCA’s majority voting
interest in National Safe Place, fne, All inter-company balances and transactions
have been eliminated in the consolidation,

Use of estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally aceepted in the United States of America requires
management {o make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and lisbilities and disclosure of contingent assets and lisbilities at the
date of the consolidated financia] statements and the reported amounts of Tevemies
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimateg,



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAT, STATEMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the YMCA and National Safe Place,
Inc. considers undesignated cash and investments with original matirities of three
months or less, to be cash and cash equivalents exchuding those amounts held as
part of the investment portfolio.

Restricted cash:

Restricted cash consists of funds received from the New Albany Redevelopment
Commission and matching funds, which are restricted for the maintenance and
repairs of the Southern Indiana aquatic facility. As of December 31,2016, there
was $122,219 in restricted cash,

Inventories:

Inventories of merchandise are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value,
utilizing the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.

Investments and credit risk:

Investments are stated at fair value as of the date of the consolidated statements of
financial position, which is determined based upon the most recent quoted price of
the security,

The YMCA has significant investments in equity securities held by an investment
manager and is, therefore, subject to concentrations of creditrisk. Dueto thelevel
of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is reasonably possibie that
chang&einthevalueofimvesﬁnentswiﬂoccm'intheneartmmandthatsuch
changes could materially affect the financial condition of the Organizations,
Investments are made by the investment manager and the investments are
monitored by the Board of Directors. Though the fair value of investments is
subject to fluctuations on & year-to-year basis, management believes the
investment policy is prudent for the long-term welfare of the Organizations,



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost if purchased, or in the case of donated
property and equipment, at fair value at the date of donation. The YMCA’s policy
isto capitalize expenditures greater than $5,000 with an estimated life greater than
one year. Depreciation is recorded o a straight-line method over the following
estimated usefial lives:

Years
Buildings 10-40
Fumiture and equipment 5-10
Vehicles 3-6
Leasehold improvements 3
Software 3

Designation of anrestricted net assets:

It is the policy of the Board of Directors of the Orga!nizaﬁons to designate
appropriate sums of unrestricted net assets for fiture maintenance and operations,

Advertising and promotion:

Advertising and promotion costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising and
promotion costs for 2016 and 2015 were approximately $1,050,000 and
$1,025,000, respectively.

Temporarily and permanently restvicted net assets:

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose uses bythe YMCA and Nationa!
Safe Place, Inc. have been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose.
When the donor restriction expires, or & purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reparted in the consolidated statements of activities as net assets released from
restriction. A donor restricted confribution is reported as an increase in
unresiricted net assets if the restriction expires in the fiscal year in which the
entire contribution is received,

Permeanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained
by the YMCA in perpetuity.

10



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Donations ather than eash:

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair value as of the date of
donation. Donated services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Donations of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and donations of cash or other assets that must be nsed to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
YMCA reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired
long-lived assets are placed in service.

Donated services are measured at their fair values as determined by management.
During the year ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the value of contributed
services meeting the requirements for recognition totaled approximately $64,000
and $135,000, respectively and were recorded as a program expense, most of
which consisted of marketing and consulting services,

Derivative financial instruments:

The YMCA. mskes limited use of derivative instruments for the purpose of
managing interest rate risks, Interest rate swap agreements are nsed to convert the
YMCA’s floating rate long-term debt to a fixed rate {see Note 8). The
differentials paid or received on interest rate Swap agreements are accrued and
recognized as adjustments to interest expense; gains and losses realized upon
settlement of these agreements are deferred until the underlying hedged instrument
is setiled.

At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the YMCAs derivative financial instruments
consisted of five interest rate swap agreements entered into with Republic Bank,
The Republic Bank interest rate swap agresments are for the purpose of hedging
against the risk of interest rate increases on certain varishle rate bonds. These
derivative financial instruments are recorded on the consolidated staternents of
financial position at their fair valve. The fir value represented on the
consolidated statements of financial position is the estimated seitlement amount
the YMCA. would have to cancel the swap agreements. The difference between
the floating rate and the swap rate is recognized as & component of interest
expense on the consolidated statements of activities. If these interest rate swap
agreements are held to maturity, as management intends to do, the comulative
effect of this recognized settlement on the change in net assets will be zerp,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Compensated absences:

Compensated absences for sick pay time have not been accrued. The YMCA’s
policy is to recognize these costs when actually paid.

Income tax status:

The YMCA. and National Safe Place, Inc. are exempt from federdl, state and local
income taxes as not-for-profit organizations as described under Internal Revenue
Code Section 501(c)(3). The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. file
informational tax returns in the U8, federal Jurisdiction and with the Kentucky
Office of the Attorney General. However, income from certain activities not
directly related to the YMCA and Natiopal Safe Flace, Inc.’s tax-exempt purpose
may be subject to taxation as unrelated business income,

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the YMCA and National SafePlace, Inc, did
not have any accroed interest or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no
interest or penalties have been charged to operations for the years then ended,

Newly issued standards not yet effective;

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standard No.
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, concerning the accounting for
revenue recognition, effective for years beginning after December 15, 2018 (per
No. 2015-14); No. 2016-01, Financial Instruments: Recognmition and
Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, effective for years
beginning afier December 15, 2019; No. 2016-02, Leases, concerning the
eccounting for leases, effective for years begiming after December 15, 2019; No.
2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entitles: Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-
Profit Entities effective for years beginning after December 15, 2017; and No.
2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows: Restricied Cash, concerning the presentation
of restricted cash on the cash flow statement, effective for years beginning after
December 15, 2019, The Organization is evaluating the impact that adoption of
these standards will have on future financial position and results of operations,
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Note 2,

Note 3.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Subsequent events:
Subsequent events have been evaluated through June 2, 2017 which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. (See Note 22),
Grants and Accounts Receivable

Grants and accoumis receivable for the YMCA consist of the following:

2016 2015
Metro United Way $ 287,242 § 281,573
Federal grants 644,731 453,613
Program services 153,593 235,341
Other 261.786 108,734
$1.347.352  $1.079261

Pledges Receivable

The YMCA had outstanding unconditional pledges to give for operations and a capital
campaign totaling $1,422,642 net of an allowance of $39,543, and net of a discount of
$26,407 for 2016. The YMCA had outstanding unconditional pledges to give for
operations and a capital campaign totaling $1,174,990 net of an allowance of $28,593,
and net of a discount of $11,253 for 2015,

The YMCA entered into an inkind lease contract for futyre use of a facility, as
described in detail below. The YMCA had outstanding pledges receivable for the
futore use of the facility of $413,592, net of a discount of $27,408 for 2016, and
$539,248, net of a discount of $48,752 for 2015,

Pledges roceivable due after one year from the date of pledge were discounted using
interest rates ranging from four to five percent. The pledges receivable related to the
campaigns and contracts for future use of facilities as of December 31,2016 and 2015
were as follows:
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Note 4,

Note 5,

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- 016 2015
Due less than one year $1,394,002 $1,254,251
Due one to five years 535,500 548,585
1,925,502 1,802,836
Less discount to net present valne (53,813) (60,005)

Less allowance for doubtful accotmts (39.543) (28.593)
Net unconditional promises to give 31836234  $1.714238

In January 2015, the YMCA. commitied to a S-year lease with Simons Publishing
Company for land and building located at 409 Joe B. Hall Avenue, Shepherdsville,
Kentucky. The lease payments are $1 per year. The lease fair value has been
determined to be $735,000 and has been recorded in the consolidated statements of
financial position as a pledge receivable and discounted accordingly over the term of'the
lease,

Future in-kind lease expense related to the pledges receivable included above are ag
follows:

Year ending December 31, 2017 $147,000
2018 147,000
2019 147,000
Certificates of Deposit

Certificates of deposit for the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. are with financial
institutions located in Kentucky, with original maturities greater than three months. The
interest rates on the certificates of deposit range from of 0.60% to 1.02% and matured on
March 2017 to May 2017,

Investments and Fair Value Measnrements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fuir value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value, The hierarchy gives the
highest priority to unadfusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assefs or

iabilities (level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3). The three
levels of the fajr value hierarchy are described as follows:
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Level1- Inpuis to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical agsets or lisbilities in active markets that the Organization hag
the ability to access.

Level 2-  Inputs to the valuation methodolo gy include: quoted prices for similar
assefs or lisbilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other than
quoted prices that are observable for the agset or lisbility; inputs that are
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means. If the asset or Lability has a specified
(contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for substantially
the full term of the asset or ligbility,

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

The asset or ligbility's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based
on the lowest level of an fnput thai is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
techniques maximize the use of ohservable inputs and minimize the use of unobgervab]e
inputs,

All asssts have been valued using a market approach. Following is a description of the
valuation methodologies used for agsets measured at fair valve. There have been no
chenges in methodologies used at December 31, 2016 and 2015,

Common stocks - valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which
the individual securities are traded.

Mutual funds - valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the
ndividuat securities are traded,

Louisville Comumunity Foundation - valued at net asset value of shares held by the find
&t year end. The net assef value is used as a practical expedient,

Community Foundation of Sonthern Indiang — valued at net asset value of shares held
by the fund at year end, The net asset value is used as a practical expedient.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that mey not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values, Furthermore, although
the Organizations believe their valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other
market participants, the use of different methodologies or asswmnptions to determine the fajr
value of certain financial i ents could result in g different fair valus measurement at

the reporting date,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following teble sets forth the level, within the fair value hierarchy, the
Orgenizations’ investments at fajr value ag of December 31, 2016 and 2015:

2016
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Valne {Depreciation)
Level 1 investments:
Cash equivalents $ 47,687 $ 47,687
Common stocks 4,600 400 $ (4,200)
Mutual fiunds:
Fixed income fands 907,201 893,087 (14,114
Equity fonds 2.692.277 3.131.605 439,328
Total level 1 investments 3,651,765 4,072,719 421,014
Level 2 investments;
Community Foundation of Southem
Indinna 8,320 8,920 600
Louisville Conumunity Foundation 3401 —68771 5370
Total lsvel 2 invastinents 71,721 77691 5970
Total investments $3.723.486 $4,150470 £426.934
2015
Unzealized
FBair Appreciation
Coat Yaluo (Depreciation)
Level 1 invesimenis:
Cash equivalents $ 41,008 § 41,008
Common stocks 4,600 400 $ (4,200)
Mntual fimmds;
Fixed income fimds 960,956 932,789 (28,167)
Bauity funds 2,731,443 3.015.805 284.362
Total level 1 investments 3,738,007 3,990,002 251,995
Level 2 investments:
Lovigvilie Commuanity Foundation 66.315 63,401 914
Total investmonts $380432  $4053403 249081

The Community Foundation of Southern Indiana and the Louisville Community
Foundation accounts have no unfunded commitments and can be redeemed daily, with
no redemption notice period, without specific terms or conditions at the underlying
investments® net asset valus (NAYV). The NAV is updated daily.
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Note 6.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Endowment Funds

The YMCA'’s endowment funds consist of investments and cash and cash equivalents
held in various institutions frvestment accounts (ses Note 5). These investments consist
of board designated funds and permanently restricted funds. The board designated
endowment finds are for funding the firture operations of the YMCA. As required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, net assets
associated with endowment fimds, including funds designated by the Board of Directors
to fimetion as endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence
of donor-imposed restrictions,

The endowment net asset composition by type of fund and changcs in endowment net
assets as of and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

2016
Unresivicted —
Board Donor
Desipnsted Permanently
Endowmeant Reatricied Total
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $2,959,816 £1,342.218 34,302,034
Coniributions 6,020 2,035 8,055
Tnvestment income 113,739 113,739
Unrealized gain 174,389 174,389
Realized gain 9,717 9,717
Transfers to operations (207.201) —_— (207.201)
Endowment net assets, end of year $3.036.430 81344253 $4400,733
2015
Unresiricted — )
Board Donor
Designated Permanently
Bndowment egtricte Total
Endowment net assets, beginuing of year $3,134,261 $1,344,283 $4,478,544
Contributions 10,020 (2,065) 7,955
Investment income 182,776 182,776
Unreglizad loss (311,8561) (311,861)
Realized gain 160,246 160,246
‘Trausfers to operations -(215.626) - (215,626}
Endowment net assets, end of year $2,959.816 $1.342218 $4302,034
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Interpretation of relevant laws:

The Board of Directors of the Organization has interpreted the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of
the fair value of the criginal gift as of the gift date of the donor restricted endowment
funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the confrary, As a result of this
interpretation, the YMCA. classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the
original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original vatue of
subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the
permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor
gift instrument af the time the accumulation is added to the fund. Inaccordance with
UPMIFA, the YMCA considers the following factors in making a determination to
appropriate or accumoulate donor restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purpose of the YMCA’s and the donor restricted endowment find

(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of infiation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the apprecietion of investments
(6) ‘Other resources of the YMCA

(7) The investment policies of the YMCA

Return objectives and risk parameters:

The YMCA has adopted investent and spending policies for endowment assets that
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its
endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment
assets. Endowment assets include those assets of donor restricted funds that the
YMCA must hold in perpetuity as well as board designated funds. Under this policy,
the endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce results that
are comparable to price and yield a total return in excess of the Barclays Infermediate
Government/Corporate Index and S&P 500 Index. The YMCA expects its
endowment funds, over time, to provide an average rate of return of approximately
seven percent antmally. Actual returns in any given year may very from this amount.

Strategies employed for achieving objectives:
To satisfy long-term rate-of-return objectives, the YMCA relies on a total retum
strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation

(realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The YMCA.
targets a diversified asset allocation,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Spending policy and how investment objectives relate to spending policy:

The YMCA has a policy of appropriating for distribution an amoumnt each year as
deemed necessary to support their mission. In establishing this policy, the YMCA.
has considered the Iong term expected retom on its Endowment. Accordingly, over
the long term, the YMCA expects the current spending policy to allow its
Endowment to grow at a rate to cover the anmuelly approved spending policy plus an
amount that allows assets over time to keep pace with the long-term inflation rate,
This is consistent with the YMCA's objective to maintain the purchasing power of
the endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term as well as to provide
edditional real growth through new gifts and investment returns,

Note7.  Property and Equipment, Net

A sunmary of property and equipment and aceumulated depreciation at December 31 is

as follows:
2016 2015
Land and improvements $ 8,544,163 $ 8,313,285
Bnildings 78,203,085 63,222,204
Furniture and equipment 10,424,135 9,796,549
Vehicles 290,852 288,972
Leasehold improvements 209,034 189,545

Construction in progress (Noto 12) 2,649 636 2,798,532
100,320,905 84,609,577

Less accumulated depreciation 42 485 499 39.199.006

857830406  $45410571
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 8, Debt

Debt consisted of the following (all terms, collateral and interest rates are presenied ag

of December 31, 2016):

Recreational Refunding Revenue Bond (Sub-note 1) with Republic
Bank, dus December 1, 2020, Semi-annual principal payment
was due the note on June 1, 2015 for $23,277. Semi-annual
principal paymenis of $349,437 began on the nate on December 1,
2015, with a payment escalation of 1.26% per payment, Interest
paymenis are due monthly. The note has an effective swap interest
sate 0f 2.474%. The nofs is collateralized by substantially ail of the
YMCA’s property and equipment. The bond agreement requires the
YMCA to comply with cerfain covenants and finanelal ratios,

Recreational Refunding Revenue Bond (Sub-note 2), with Repuhlio
Benk, dne December 1, 2022. Semi-anmual principal payments
of $401,147 begin on the nots on June 1, 2021, with a paymant
escalation of 1.55% per payment. Inferest payments on the
note are due monthly. The note has an effective swap interest
rate of 3,038%. The nots is collateralized by substantially all of
the YMCA's property and equipment. The bond agreement requires
the YMCA to comply with certain covenants and finaneial ratios,

Recreational Refunding Revenne Bond (Sub-note 3), with Republic
Bank, due December 1, 2025, Sei-anmnal principal payments of
$426,745 begin on June 1, 2023, with a payment escalation of
L77% per payment. Inferest payments on the note are due monthly,
The note hag an effective interest rate of 3.454%. The note is
collateralized by substantially all of the YMCA's property and
equipment. The bond agreement requires the YMCA to comply
with certain covenants and financial ratios.

Recreational Refunding Revenue Bond (Sub-note 4), with Republic
Bank, dus December 1, 2030. Semi-annmal principal payments of
$474,188 begin on Juns 1, 2026, with a payment escalation of
1.99% per payment, Tnferest payments o the nots are due monthly,
The note has an effective interest rate of 3.908%, The nots is
collateralized by substantially all of the VMCA's property and

equipment. The bond agreemsent requires the YMCA to comply
with certain covenants and finaneial ratios,
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Recrentional Refunding Revenue Band (Sub-note 5), with Republic
Baank, due June 1, 2033, Semi-anmal principal payments of
$577,750 begin on June 1, 2021, with 8 payment escalation of
2.15% per payment. Interest payments on the note are due monthly,
The note has an effective interest rate of 4.211%. The note is
collateralized by substantially all of the YMCA's property and
equipment. Ths bond agresment requires the YMCA to comply
with certain covenants and financial ratios, 5,670,677 5,670,677

Morigage payable, with First Savings Beuk, duc August 9, 2028.
The mortgage has a monthly payment of $48,999, which fncludas
principal and interest, with an inferest rate of 3.75%. Collateralized
by substantially all of the YMCA’s property and equipment located
in southern Indiana, 5,459,539

Note payable, with John Deere Financial, due September 1, 2021,
The note has a monthly payment of $175. This note is non-interast
bearing. The note is collateralized by a utility vehicle with a net
book value of §9,203, 9,994

323684646  $18.927.286

In 2015, the YMCA entered into an inferest rate swap agreement with Republic Bank
concerning the Recreational Refiunding Bonds, (Sub-note 1), with a remaining notional
amount as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, of approximately $3,034,000 and
$3,746,000, respectively. Under this swap agreement, & fixed swap interest rato of
2.474% is charged instead of a floating rate of 1.18% plus the Bank’s index rate. The
swap agreement has an asset of $12,910 and $2,901, respectively, recognized on the
consolidated statements of financial position at December 31, 2016 and 2015, The swap
agreement matures on December 1, 2020.

In 2015, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agresment with Republic Bank
concerning the Recreational Refunding Bonds, (Sub-note 2), with remaining notional
amount as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, of approximately $1,642,000. Under this
swap agreement, a fixed swap interest rate of 3.038% i3 charged instead ofa floating
rate of 1.18% plus the Bank’s Index rate. The swap agreement has a liability of $234
and $15,332, respectively recognized on the consolidated statements of financial
position at December 31, 2016 and 2015. The swap agreement matures on December1,
2022,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In 2015, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Republic Banlk
concerning the Recreational Refinding Bonds, (Sub-note 3), with a remaining notional
amount as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, of approximately $2,676,000, Under this
swap agreement, a fixed swap interest raie of 3.454% is charged instead of a floating
rate of 1.18% plus the Bank’s Index rate. The swap agreement has an asset of $2,335 at
December 31, 2016 and a lability of $37,222 at December 31, 2015 recognized in the
consolidated statements of financial position. The YMCA has the ability to terminate
the swap agreement early between. June 1, 2022 and June 1, 2025, as long as the
termination occurs on eny day which is June 1% or December 1%,

In 2015, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap egreement with Republic Bank
concerning the Recreational Refunding Bonds, (Sub-note 4), with a remaining notional
amount as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, of approximately $5,191,000, Under this
swap agrecment, a fixed swap interest rate of 3.908% is charged instead of a floating
rate of 1.18% plus the Bank’s Index rate. The swap agreement has an asset of $6,669 at
December 31, 2016 and a liability of $98,728 at December 31, 2015 recognized on the
consolidated statements of financial position. The swap agreement matures on
December 1, 2030. The YMCA. has the ability to terminate the swap agreement early
between June 1, 2022 and June 1, 2030, as long as the termination occurs on any day
which is June 1st or December 1st.

In 2015, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agresment with Republic Bank
concerning the Recreational Refunding Bonds, (Sub-note 5), with a remaining notional
amount as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, of approximately $5,670,000. Under this
swap agreement, a fixed swap interest rate of 4.211% is charged instead of a floating
rate of 1.18% plus the Bank®s Index rate. The swap agreement has an asset of $14,333
at December 31, 2016 and a liability of $127,983 at December 31, 2015 recognized on
the consolidated statements of financial position. The swap agreement matures on June
1, 2035. The YMCA. has the ability to terininate the swap agreement eatly between June
1, 2022 and December 1, 2034, as long as the termination occurs on any day which is
June 1st or December 1st.

In 2007, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with PNC Bank
concerning the City of Lyndon, Kentucky Cultural and Educational Development
Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 (Note A). Under this swap agreement, a fixed swap
interest rate of 4.22% was charged instead of a floating rate of 65% of the Bank's Index
Rate plus 1.28%. This swap agreement was paid in full in May 2015,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In 2007, the YMCA. entered info an interest rate swap agresment with PNC Bank
concerning the City of Lyndon, Kentucky Cultural and Educational Development
Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 (Note B). Under this swap agreement, a fixed swap
interest rate 0 4.22% was charged instead of a floating rate of 65% of the Bank’s Index
Rate plus 1.28%. The swap agreement was paid in fil in May 2015, )
In 2011, the YMCA. entered into an interest rate swap ngreement with PNC Bank
concerning the City of Lyndon, Kentncky Cultural and Recreational Development
Revenue Bonds, Series 2011 (Note C). Under this swap agreement, a fixed interest rate
0f2.5% was charged instead of a floating rate of 65% of the Libor-Bloomberg Index rate
plus 1.1375%. The swap agreement was paid in full in May 2015.

"The above interest rate swaps are considered derivative financial instruments and are
classified as level 2 (fair value hierarchy as described in Note 3) and are included onthe
consolidated statements of financial position. The fair value represents the estimated
settlement amounts the YMCA. would have to cancel the swap agreements. The fair
values of the derivatives have been estimated by a third party. The third party estimates
are based upon models and forwerd rate assumptions in order to predict fisure cash
flows on the floating side. The cash flows are then compared to the cash flows on the
fixed side. Themodel then takes the net of the future payment amounts and uses the net
present value to derive all values, Losses relating to their swap contracts totaled
$61,379 and $219,070 for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.
The losses are included in interest expense and are reported in the consalidated
statements of fimctional expenses.

As the YMCA makes its monthly installment payments, if the bank’s rate is below the
swap rate, then the YMCA paya the difference. Ifthe bank’s rate exceeds the Bwap rate,
the YMCA is reimbursed from the bank, These arrangements effectively provide a fixed
rate component of the total interest rate charged on these loans.

The future principal maturities of all debt are as follows:

Year ending December 31, 2017 $ 1,134,450
2018 1,168,574

2019 1,203,310

2020 1,240,036

2020 1,278,138

Thereafter 17,660,138

$23.684.646
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Note 9.

Note 10,

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Donated Land Held for Others

The YMCA entered into an agreement with Norton Commons, LI.C in 2011 to receive
12.494 acres of land. As pert of this agreement with Norton Commons, the YMCA
agreed to provide the Board of Education of Jefferson County, Kentucky an exclusive
and irrevocable option to receive 6.494 acres of the tract of land, uniil March 1, 2015,
The Board of Bducation of Jefferson County exercised this option by providing written
notice to the YMCA in 2015, As a result, the YMCA recorded the elimination of the
real estate held for others (asset and offsetting Hability) valued af $3,261,554.

In February 2015, based on the final school architectural footprint, the YMCA donated
an additional .956 acre of land valued at spproximately $480,000 to the Board of
Education of Jefferson County restricted for the future construction of the school, This
resulted in a reduction of assets and recording of a donation of land in the statement of
activities for the year ended December 31, 2015,

Capital Leases

The YMCA has several fitness equipment leases and one lease for computer equipment
and software that have been classified as capitsl leases. The economic substance of the
leases is that the YMCA is financing the acquisition of equipment through leases and,
accordingly, the leases are recorded in the Company’s assets and lisbilities.

The futore apnual minimum lease payments and their net present value are as follows:

Year ending December 31, 2017 $331,980
2018 241,939
2019 189,799
2020 58,851
2021 _12.144
Total minimum lease payments 834,713
Less amount representing interest (44,834)
Present value of minimumm leass payments $780 879
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The following is an analysis of the leased assets included in property and equipment:

Bquipment $1,558,664
Accumulated amortization {782.147)
$ 776,517

Note11. Changes in Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted:
Balance  Acquiredin Released from Balance
Progam 12-31-15  Acquisition Coniributions Restrictions 12-31-16
YMCA of Greater Lovisville and Affiliate:
Duy Care Programs (MUW) 3 34,714 P 68850 5§ (69,158) § 34446
Housing Programs (MUW) 124,678 212,512 (230,935) 105,255
Oldtam County summer camp (MITW) 13,343 {6,672) 6,671
Black Achievers (MUW) 4,174 8,143 (8,245) 4,072
Project NOW (MUW) 19,084 37,254 (37,721) 18,627
Out of Scheol Tims (MUW) 98,913 180,488 (189,157 90,244
YCAFP and Diamonds (MUW) 28,803 (14,402) 14,401
Floyd County School Age Childcare QIUW) 16,181 (8,090) 8,091
Floyd County Diamonds end Youth (MUW) 8,870 (4,434) 4,436
Y-Now Mentoring 100,000 (100,060)
Bullitt Co, eapital 16,322 16,322
Black Achiever program 6,375 6,375
Camp Piomingo 25,000 25,000
Amual Giving Campaign 683,102 882,097 (683,102) 832,097
Safe Place Services 20,141 36,379 (20,141) 36,379
West Loulsville project 2,500,000 2,500,000
Bullitt County — In-kind use of facility 539,248 21,344 147,000 413,592
_4.146.761 1539304 _(1.519.057) _4.16
YMCA of Southern Indiana:
Metro United Way $ 60,924 (60,924)
Clark County aguetics ‘110,240 193 (7.837) 102,596
Floyd County —use of facility 162,500 (50,000) 112,500
New Albany maintepance reserve 89,101 {18.266) 70.835
422,765 193 (137097) _ 285931

SL146761 S422765 2 81330407 $(1656089) $4.452930
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Balance Released from Balance
Program 12.31-14  Contributions  Restrictions 12.31.15
Conyprehensive Youth Development (MUW)  § 60,305 $ (60,305)
Dey Care Programs (MUW) 09489  § 69,426 (104200)  § 34714
Housing Progrems (MUW) 139,700 249,358 (264,380) 124,678
Berrytown After School Program (MUW) 6,322 (6,322)
Oldham County summer camp (MUW) 6,600 (6,600)
Black Achisvers (MUW) 4,527 8,347 (8,700) 4,174
Project NOW (MUW) 20,709 38,189 (39,804) 19,004
Cut of School Time (MUW) 197,825 (98,912) 98,913
Y-Now Mentoring 100,000 100,000
Bullitt Co. capital 16,322 16,322
Black Achiever program 6,375 6,375
Anmal Giving Campaign 611,098 683,102 (611,008) 683,102
Safe Place Services 35,000 25,000 (39,R59) 20,141
West Louisville project 2,500,000 2,500,000
Berrytown ~ In-kind use of fucility 113,333 22,667 (136,000)
Bullitt County — In-Jind use of facility 686,248 (147.000) 539248
Permanentiy restricted:
Balance Balance
Proprem 12-31-15 Contribmtions  12-31-16
Endowments $1,240,009 $2,035 $1,242,044
Bob Hook, Sr, Memorial 11,779 11,779
Bill Bwing Memorial 7,000 7,000
Safe Place Services:
Joan, Cralle Day Fund 41,000 41,000
Joyce Skees Memorial 8,101 8,101
Camyp Piomingo:
Boyce Greer Memorial 30,715 30,715
Roy QGriffin Fund 870 870
William Early Fund 1,211 1,211
Chestnut Street:
Robert Lee Christman Fund 300 300
Redla O, Alexander Fund 1233 1,233
$1,342, 218 $2.035 81344253
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Note 12.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance Balance
Program 12-31-14 Confributions 12-31-15

Endowments $1,242,074 $(2,065)  $1,240,009
Bob Hook, Sr. Memorial 11,779 11,779
Bill Ewing Memorizal 7,000 7,000
Safe Place Services:

Joan Cralle Day Fund 41,000 41,000

Joyce Skees Memoriat 8,101 8,101
Camp Piomingo:

Boyce Greer Memorial 30,715 30,715

Roy Griffiec Fund 870 870

‘William Early Fund 1,211 1,211
Chestnut Street;

Robert Lee Christman Fand 300 300

Reela O. Alexander Fund 1.233 s 1,233

31344283 §(2,065) 31342218

Themajority of the permanent endowments have no specific use restrictions; therefore,
the interest income from these assets is utilized for general operations of the YMCA.
Gains and losses (net appreciation and depreciation) on permanent endowment fand
investments will be recorded as an increase (decrease) in unrestricted board designated
endowment net assefs unless the donor has explicitly resricted the use of the net
appreciation and depreciation.

Construction in Progress

At December 31, 2016, the YMCA had expended approximately $2,220,000 in planning
and demolition costs for a new facility located in West Louisville. For the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015, $44,590 and $42,200, respectively, of interest was
capitalized for this project. Total costs for the project, are estimated to be approximately
$26 million and construction is anticipated to begin once potential new market tax
credits are issued. The credits have been allocated fo the project and closing is
anticipated to be in 2017. The project will be financed through a combination of
donations and other financing sources. The estimated completion period for finalizing
plan design and construction is 18 — 24 months,
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Note 13,

Note 14.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

During 2014, the YMCA entered into a contract for the option to purchase a 14-acre
tract of land in Hardin County, as a foture site of a fitness facility, The YMCA hag
expended $25,000 as a good faith deposit on the contract. The YMCA must obtain and
fulfill certain contingencies to exercise its option to purchase the land. The seller must
obtain an appraisal of the property. If the appraisal of the property indicates a fair
market value of less than $1.26 million, either party in the contract may elect to
terminate the contract. If the property appraises for more than $1.75 million, the
purchase price of the property will be $1.75 million, and the donation to the YMCA by
the seller will be $490,000 plus the excess over the $1.75 million. If the property
appraises for iess than $1.75 million, the amount of the donation shall be reduced
proportionately. During 2016, the YMCA expended $13,997 for feasibility assessment
on another possible site location, Discussions with local volunteer leaders continne on
this project.

During 2016, the YMCA had expended approximately $390,000 for the expansion of
the kid’s club aerea, at the Norton Commons branch as of December 31, 2016. The
project was completed in April 2017. Total project costs were approximately $425,000,

Memorandum of Agreement- Commifroent

As the resuli of a Memorandum of Agreement with the Board of Education for the
Jefferson County Public Schoof District (JCPS), the YMCA paid $302,000 in 2016 and
$298,500 in 2015 to offset JCPS’s expenses for hosting the Childcare Enrichment
Program and to assure its continuation end expansion.

Retirement Plan

The YMCA is a member of the National YMCA Retirement Fund, a separate
corporation that administers the retirement plan. The plan is a co-coniributory, defined
contribution, individual account, monsy purchase retirement plan for the benefit of
virtnatly all full-time and qualified part-time YMCA employees. The YMCA vesting
periods are a two year waiting period and immediate vesting, qualified employee
contributions are voluntary, The YMCA contributed 12% of the employee’s
compensation. The YMCA’s confributions were $1,539,597 for 2016 and $1,244,169
for 2015.
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Note 15.

Note 16.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Concentration of Cash

The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. maintain cash balances at several financial
institutions located in the Louisville, Kentucky area. Accounts at each institution are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insutance Corporation up to $250,000. At December3 1,
2016, the YMCA. and National Safe Place, Inc.’s uninsured cash balances totaled
approximately $19.9 million, Cash balances fluctuate based upon operating needs and
the timing of deposit and check clearing activity. Management believes that these
financial institutions are of sufficient size to provide financial security of uninsured
balances and does not believe the Organizations are exposed to any gignificant credit
risk,

Operating Leases

In November 2004, the YMCA committed to a long-term lease for space located at the
Middletown Plaza, 12330 Shelbyville Road, Middletown, Kentucky 40243, In
September 2016, the lease term was extended through November 2017. The monthly
lease payments are $7,850.

In December 2001, the YMCA entered into a contract with Jefferson County Fiscal
Court, whereby the YMCA operates a facility located in Berytown Park as a YMCA
branch. The land and building is owned by Jefferson County and will be leased to the
YMCA for & term of three years at a cost of $1 per year with three five-year renewal
options. The YMCA supplied equipment and furnishings for this facility at an estimated
cost of $187,000. The lease agreement was effective November 1, 2002 and the second
five-year renewal option was exercised on November 1, 2010. The lease matured in
November 1, 2015. The building contirued to be leased until March 31, 2016 at which
time the lease was discontimued. The lease fair value of § $34,000 and 136,000,
respectively have been recorded in the consolidated statements of activities as
occupancy expense for 2016 and 2015,

In January 2010, the YMCA committed fo a five-year lease with Simons Publishing
Company for land and building located at 409 Joe B. Hall Avenue, Shepherdsville,
Kentuelcy 40165. The lease payments are $1 per year. The facility is used for health,
fitnese and youth services, The lease fair valug of $147,000 has been recorded in the
vonsolidated statements of activities as occupancy expense for 2016 and 2015. In
January 2015, the YMCA renewed this lease fora five-year period, with no chanpes in
the terms of the lease.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In February 1975, the YMCA committed to 8 20 year lease with an option to extend the
term of the lease for six five-year renewal options with the Louisville Water Company.
The lease for the land located at the Southwest Branch is in its fifth renewal option
period. The lease payments are $100 per month with additional consideration to erect
and maintain on the premise leasehold improvements, The Lessor may terminate the
lease with a nine month written niotice, In the event that the Lessor should reoccupy the
entire leased premises the Lessor shall pay the Lessee a sum equal to the depreciated
cost of the improvements sumendered. The fifth renewal option period for the lease
began in February 2015. Effective August 2015, an amendment to the lease was entered
into at which time the lease payments increased to $1,000 per month, through March
2016. Subsequent to March 2016 the lease is under review with the Louisville Water
Company and is on a month to month basis,

In Februaty 1987, the YMCA committed to a fifty year lease with Metro Louisville
Government, to operate Camp Piomingo, Camp Piomingo is located inside Otter Creek
Outdoor Recreational Area, in Meade County Kentucky. Under the lease agreerment, the
YMCA is responsible for the maintenance of all buildings, swimming pools and
structures on the property and the general maintenance of the grounds, ufilities, and
maintaining insurence. In 2011 the Park was acquired by the Commonwealth of
Kentucky Fish and Wildlife Department. In May 2014, the YMCA commitied to 2 20-
year lease with the Kentucky Fish and Wildlife Department with the option to extend the
lease for an additional twenty-five years. The YMCA responsibilities indicated dbove
continues to bein effect in the new lease with the Commonwealth of Kentucky Fish and
Wildlife Department. Annual lease payments are $6,000,

In January 2002, the YMCA committed to a 15-year lease with Jewish Hospital and St
Mary Elizabeth, Inc. for a 15,342 square feet facility located at 6801 Dixie Highway,
Louisville, Kentucky to be utilized for health, fitness and youth services, Monthlylease
payments were approximately $21,000 for each of the years 2016 and 2015, The lease
was terminated effective January 1, 2017.

In December 2012, National Safe Place, Inc. committed to & five-year lease with B Real
Estate, LLC, for a building located at 2429 Crittenden Drive, Louisville, Kentuckyto be
utilized for their administrative offices. Monthly lease payments were $5,000 for cach
of the years 2016 and 2015,
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Note 17.

Note 18.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In January 2014, National Safe Place, Inc. committed {o 8 45 month lease with Conntry
Roed Properties, for a building located at 251 South Peters Road, Knoxville, Tennessee
to be utilized for offices. Monthly leass payments were $1,025 and $995, respectively

.for the years ended 2016 and 2015.

The YMCA has conumitted to eight leases for fitness equipment to be used at various
facilities. The leases start dates range from August 2014 through May 2016 and are over
periods ranging from 24 to 37 months. The leases are structured as operating leases with
monthly payments ranging from $466 to $27,441 per lease.

Following is the future minimum operating lease payments perteining to the leases
described above:

December 31, 2017 $870,858
2018 558,480
2019 343,995
2020 343,995
2021 6,000

Litigation

The YMCA is a defendant in litigation relating to five personal injury claims and one
discrimination claim. While the final outcome cannot be determined at this time,
management is of the opinion that the ultimate Hability, if any, from the final resolution
of these matters will not have a material effect on the Organizations® consolidated
financial statements.

Long-Term Grant for Runaway and Homeless Youth Program

National Safe Place, Inc. was awarded a five year grant from the U.S, Department of
Health and Human Services in September 2012 not to exceed $10.5 million to conduet
the Runaway and Homeless Youth Training and Technical Assistance Center program.
The grant will be payable to the Organization over a five year petiod of up to $2.1
million a year. As part of the grant agresment National Safe Place, Inc. is required o
provide 10% a year in non-federal matching contributions to the program. For the years
ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, $2,609,224 and $2,150,675, tespectively, were
recognized in grant revenue,
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Note 20.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Partiafly Self-Fanded Health Insurance Program

Effective September 1, 2013, the YMCA adopted a partially self-finded heslth
ingurance program for its employees’ health care costs. Prior to this, the YMCA had a
fully insured health care plen. Under the partially self-firnded health insurance program,
the YMCA is lisble for losses wp fo & fixed dollar amount per coversd participant per
plan year of $100,000 with any excess benefit claims being paid by the third-party
insurance company under the contract up to a maximum aggregate stop loss limit of
$1,000,000 per participant. In June 2015, the Executive Committes with authority from
the Board of Directors approved to accumulate a reserve for the health insurance
program. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the board designated reserve totaled
$201,144 and $151,144, respectively, and is included in board designated reserves on
the statements of financial position. The liability for the partially self-finded health
insurance program included in the accrued expenses was $30,000 and $50,000,
respectively, at December 31, 2016 and 2015.

Acquisition of YMICA of Southern Indiana

The Board members of the YMCA approved an acquisition of the YMCA of Southern
Indiana on November 23, 2015. The agreement of acquisition and plan of acquisition
documents were signed by both Organizations’ boards in December 2015. The
acquisition was effective Janmary 1, 2016. ‘Through this acquisition, YMCA seeks to
further its mission by increasing services to their members throughout the Louisville
Metro and Southern Indiana community.

As part of the acquisition, YMCA received the following which was reported on the
statement of financial position as of January 1, 2016:

Assets
" Cash $ 323,782
Invesiments 8,320
Grants, pledges and accounts receivable 304,985
Prepaids and other 49,886
Property and equipment 13,921,328
Total assets $14.608.301

32



Note 21,

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Liabilities
Line of credit $ 200,000
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 512,359
Mortgage payable 5,831,643
Capital leases 289,658
Total Habilities 6,833,660
Net Assets
Unrestricted 7,351,876
Temporarily restricted 422.765
Total net assets 7.774.641
Total liabilities and net assets $14.608,301
Lease Revenue

In November 2008, the YMCA committed to leasing office space at the Floyd County
branch to Floyd Memorial Hospital -for ten years, with an annnal base rent of $5,000,
The lease has the option to be renewed for two five year terms,

In January 2013, the YMCA committed to leasing office space at the Floyd County
branch to Jewish Hospital & St. Mary’s Healthcare, Inc. d/b/a Frazier Rehab Institute for
twenty years, with an annual rent 0f$39,831, The annual rent may escalate up to 3%per
year. The lease has the option to be renewed for one five year term.

In November 2008, the YMCA committed to leasing office space at the Floyd County
branch to Lifespan Resources, Inc. for ninety nine years, The rent is based upon &
portion of the building’s anuual costs. Lifespan Resources, Inc. also pays for shared
expenses incurred for use of common areas,

The YMCA verbally committed to leasing office space at the Floyd County branch to
Horseshoe Foundation of Floyd County, Inc., on a month to month basis, for 81 a year,
Horseshoe Foundation of Floyd County, Inc. pays for shared expenses incurred for use
of comimon areas,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Subsequent Events

The YMCA of Greater Louisville’s new facility project, Health Equity Partners, has
received an allocation from five different Community Development Entities to support
the New Market Tax Credit financing strategy toward the construction of a YMCA in
West Lonisville (see Note 12), A non-profit entity, QualicB, was formed and will be
named Health Equity Partner Properties, Inc. (HEPP). The Board of Directors will be
composed of five individuals, two of which are independent of the YMCA. HEPP will
receive the allocations from the sub Community Development Entities (CDE’s) and the
leverage lending will be provided by the YMCA to fund the construction of the 60,000
sq. fi. facility. Partners involved in the project will include Norton Healtheare,
ProRehab, Family and Children’s Pace, and Republic Bank. HEPP will exist for seven
years, while the tax aredits are recaptured by Capitel One, who will be the equity partner
for the process.

Due to changes in management and operations of Simon Publishing Company, the
company bas agreed to donate the Bullitt County land and building to the YMCA earlier
than required by the existing agreement. This fransaction is expected to be completed in
the summer of 2017.
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, restricted
Grants and accounts receivable
Pledges receivable

Prepaid expenses and inventories
Certificates of deposit

Investments

Derivative finanoial instouments
Property and equipment, net

Total assets

Liabilities 2nd Net Asseis

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Due to YMCA
Custodial labilities
Debt

Capital lease obligations

Total abilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted;
Board designatod reserves
Board designated endowment
Undesignated

Texporarily restricted
Permanently restrictad

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2016
YMCA

of Greater Nationsl Safe
Louisville Inc, _Place, Inc.  Elimrinations Consolidated
$ 19,910,466 $ 19,910,466
122,219 122,219
1040475 $ 506003 $ (199,126) 1,347,352
1,800,555 35,679 1,836,234
377,691 22,880 (483) 400,088
752,298 302,572 1,054,870
4,150,470 4,150,470
36,013 36,013
57,832,160 3,246 57,835,406
586022347 $ 870,380 $ (199,609) § 86,693,118
$ 2112843 § 69472 5 1,618 § 2183038

201,227 (201,227)

68,329 68,329
23,684,646 23,684,646
789,879 789,879
26,655,697 270,699 (199,609 _ 26,726,787
17,438,370 507,829 17,946,199
3,056,480 3,056,480
33,005,831 70,629 33,166,460
53,590,681 578,458 54,169,139
4,431,716 21,223 4,452,939
1,344,253 1,344,253
59,366,650 599,681 59,966,331
$ 86022347 § 870380 § (199,609) $ 86,693,118
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC,

AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2015
YMCA
of Greater Nationa] Safe
Agsets Lonisville, Inc.  Place, Ino.,  Eliminations  Copsolidated
Cash and cash eguivalents 5 17657986 § 74469 $ 17,732455
Grants and acoounts receivable 927,442 295999 § (144,180) 1,079,261
Pledges receivable 1,671,847 42,391 1,714,238
Prepaid expenges and inventories 272,278 23,556 {400) 295,434
Certificates of deposit 754,619 302,572 1,057,191
Investments 4,053,403 4,053,403
Property and equipment, net 45,402,949 7622 45,410,571
Total asseis $ 70’740&.5.2'}. $ 746,609 § (144,580) $ 71,342,553
Liabilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses § 1213718 § 20370 % 1,372 § 1,295460
Due to YMCA 145,952 (145,952)
Custodial liabilities 20,691 20,681
Debt 18,927,286 18,927,286
Capital lease obligations 695,479 695,479
Derivative Snancial instruments 276,364 276,364
Total Habilities 21,193,538 166,322 {144.580) 21,215,280
Net Assets
Unrestricted:
Board designated reserves 17,438,370 477,565 17,915,935
Board deslgnated endowment 2,659,816 2,959,816
Undesignated 23.672,637 89.905 23,762,543
44,070,823 367,471 44,638,294
Temporarily resirictad 4,133,945 12,816 4,145,761
Permenently restricted 1342218 1342218
Total net assets 49,546,986 580,287 50,127,273
Tota! liabilities and net assets $ 70,740,524 $§ 746,609 $ (144,580) $ 71,342,553
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC,
AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Federal Federal Expendityras

Federal Grentoi/Program Title CFDA Number 2016 2015
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:
Basic Cenfer Grant:
RHYTTAC Program
Nine months ended September 30 $ 2,473,899 $ 1425477
‘Three months ended December 31 860,523 725,108
3,334,422 2,150,675
Runaway & Homeless Youth Program: :
Eight months ended Angust 31 69,127 18,369
Four months ended December 31 125,809 130.873
194,936 149,242
93.623 3,520,358 2299817
Street Qutreach:

Ten months ended October 31 137,424 114,950
Two months ended December 31 25272
83,557 137424 170,222

U.S. Department of Agriculture:
Pags through Kentucky Department of Education
Child Cere Food Program 10.558 187,765 182,568

U.8. Department of Honsing and Urban Development:
Pass through Louisville Metro Housing Department

Rent Supplement 14,249 250.0 263.181
Pass through Lonisville Metro Housing Department )
Emergency Solutioms 14.231 — 32236 30261

Pasg through Lovisville Metro Housing Department
Cormmunity Development Block Grant )
14218 31781 _ 52506

“Totel expenditures of foderal awards 34174636  $3.018655
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

Note 1.

Note 2.

Note 3,

AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

RBasis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) include
the federal grant activity of YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc. {YMCA) and National
Safe Place, Inc. (Affiliate) under programs of the federal government for the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015. The information in the schedule is presented in
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of federal Regulations Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Regquirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Upiform Guidance). Because the scheduls prasents only & selected
portion of the operations of YMCA end Affiliate, it is not intended to and does not
present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the YMCA and
Affiliate.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting,
Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform

Guidanoce, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowsble or are limitsd as to
reimbursement.

Indirect Cost Rate

The YMCA end Affiliate have elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost
rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.
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DMIO

DEVING MALOME
LIVESAY 5 OSTROEF

CLITIFIED PUBLIT ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Complisnce and Other Matters Based on an Audit
of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with

Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors

Young Men’s Christian Association of
Greater Louisville, Inc, and Affiljate

Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited, in accordance with the anditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Young
Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc. {YMCA) and National Safs Place, Inc.
(Affiliate) (not-for-profit organizations), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2016, and the related consolidated statements of activities, and cagh
flows for the year then ended, and the related consolidated notes to the financial statemenis, and have
issued our report thereon dated June 2, 2017,

Intexnal Control over Financial Reporting

Inplanning and performing our andit of the consolidated financial statements, we considered YMCA
and Affiliate’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the andit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the YMICA and Affiliste’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the YMCA and Affiliate’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal coutse of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on e timely basis, A material weakmess is a deficiency, or &
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonsble possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s consolidated financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timelybasis. 4 significant deficiencyisa deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in infernal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.
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Our consideration of internal conirol was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our andit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, However, materia)

weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

Ag part of obtaining reasonsble assurance shout whether the YMCA and AfGEate’s consolidated
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of consolidated financial statement
amounts, However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective
of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Governmen:
Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an infegral part of an audit performed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal contro] .and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

0@-«»‘?, 27%,7%«7/ { Cetaty.

Louisville, Kentucky
June 2, 2017
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DEMING MALONE
LIVESAY 4 OSTROPRE

CLRTIEIEDR PULLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Anditors’ Repert on Compliance for Each Major Prosram and
on Internal Control Over Compliance Regunired by Uniform Guidance

The Board of Directors

Young Men’s Christian Association of
Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate

Louisville, Kentucky

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

Wo have audited Young Men's Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc.’s (YMCA) and
National Safe Place, Inc.’s (Affiliate) compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of
YMCA and Affiliate's major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2016. YMCA and
Affiliate's major federal programs are identified in the suttmary of auditors’ results section of the
accorapanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of its federal awards applicable io its federal programs.,

Aunditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of YMCA and Affiliate’s major
federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our andit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of Americs; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements
of T¥tle 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
FPrinciples, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidanes)., Those standards and
the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obisin reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requiretnents referred to above that could
have a direct and materiel effect on a majar federal program occurred, An auditincludes examining,
on & test basis, evidence about YMCA and Affiliate’s compliance with those requirements and
performing snch other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances,
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Webelieve that our andit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination for YMCA and
Affiliate’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, YMCA and Affiliate complied, in all materiel respects, with the types of compliance
requirements refetred to ebove that could have a direct and material effsct on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2016.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective interal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered YMCA and
Affiliate’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with
Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
confrol over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of YMCA
and Affiliate’s intemal conirol over compliance.

A deficlency In internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
aver compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficienciss, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be preveated, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in infernal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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The putpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to deseribe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the result of that testing based on the requirements of
Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

OCQw»la, 2‘7%,%«7 d Cetatf

Louisville, Kentucky
June 2, 2017
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC,
AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended December 31, 2016

Section I — Summary of Auditors* Resnlts

1.

The anditors’ report expresses an unmodified opinion on the consolidated financial
statements of the YMCA and Affiliate for the year ended December 31, 2016.

Internal control over financial reporting:

o Material weakness identified? __Yes X No
o Significant deficiency identified? ___Yes X None reported

No instances of noncompliance material 1o the financial statements of YMCA and Affiliate,
which would be required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
were disclosed during the aundit.

Internal control over major programs:

o Material weakness identified? __Yes X No
s Significant deficiency identified? ___Yes X _None reported

The anditors’ report on compliance for the major federal programs of YMCA and Affiliate,
expresses an nomodified opinion on all major federal awards.

The andit disclosed no audit findings required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR
200.516(a).

The program audited as 2 major program was:
Federal CFDA Number Name of Maior Federal Program

U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services:

93.623 Basic Center Program
The threshold vsed to distingnish between Type A and Type B programs was $750,000.

The anditee did qualify as a low-risk anditee,
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC,
AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended December 31, 2016

Section II — Financial Statement Findin:

There are no findings relating to consolidated fnancial statements, which are reqnired to be
reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards,

Section ITI— Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs (Under Section 2 CFR200.516(a))
Thers are no findings to be reported.
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Southwest Family YMCA

- . FAMILY
-~ MOVIE .-
. NIGHT .

.+.
Fri. April 26th » 6-10pm
2800 Fordhaven Rd » Louisville, KY 40214

FREE TO THE COMMUNITY
FEATURED MOVIE: "RALPH BREAKS THE INTERNET"

Activities will be from 6-8pm and
will include:

= Hot dogs, ice cream and popcorn

« Inflatables, family games and
face painting

Movie on the lawn starts at
8:30pm!(bring chairs and
blankets)

« Rain date: May 10th
L '_*F‘ =

S Sponsored By: Councilman David Yates
and Councilman Rick Blackwell






